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ASSEMBLYMAN FRANKX. MC'DERMOTT·.[chairmanJ: Gentlemen, 

.. , ~e are calling this meeting to order. The purpose. of this -

· meeting, as you know is to· investigate the c-omplaints. · o:f t1i:e.: m~n 

.regardin_g the personn:eL policies.: ancl- practices. of the N~w·:J~~sey 

Turnpike. Authority. _The, investigation is co~ducted under/ 

. Assembly Resolution Ntil. 17,. 11.1hich passed .. the Assembly on· 
·<\• . ' I • \ 

May 24, 1965; tfl:e-. purpose·. of which -was · the creation of a . 
. \ .. 

Special Commi.tte~·>of the General Assem'b,ly to consist. of three 

· .. members to be, appointed by' the Speaker, The Speaker has 

:~ppointed the three members •. One of the members is Mr •. Nicholas 

St. John-,,t~ct?:tte Of Union County, to my right. The second mem-

ber. is· Ml'. .Jose,ph ·. Dor~n ,, As~emblyman · from· Middlesex County, . 

. to my. 1eft .•.. And I am· the Chairman· .of. this Committee •.. My - '[J:ame i . . . ' . . 

is Frank· McDermott, Assemblyman from· Uni~.n -C,oun. ty. 

· The purposeof·our.meetirig'is to-investigate and.to report 

b.a9k to the· General Assembly, the. pers.onnel pol_icies of the New 

Jersey Turn'pi_ke -. and the complaints, arising, from· these pelicies 

-as.applied to you- men~ 

We nave a.consideralDle turnout here today.and I would 

ask you gentlemen, tl1.at you. refrain .from any demonstrationf! · in 
\ 

order to· expedite this hearing. . As. you can see, the testimony is 

going to be recorded. 1 - It will, be-reviewed and our recommendatio.ns 

-to the Legislature-will be l;>ased not just on:what .. we hear here 

today, but ·we· anticipate, naviµg:;future, hearings, hearing. more 

c()mplaints from, you, men· a·nd. aisd·: to call. to, a hearing. various:_ 

officials of.the Turn.pike Authority itself. 

The resolution· in: the Assembly-was n~6t!introduced until . . ' '. . . . ·,,·."· ·., ·-:- . 

after ther~ -was; a:, prel;imina:ey investigation. , '.Phe preliminary 

, 1 



. investigation ,started after t :was:'given a• li~t> o.f complaints·· 

by one of the: tqll collectors. One matt.ting I ·used the Turnpike-
'' ' 

. and through window was:P,~Sse<;t: a. sheet''of grievance.so . Th,ey ,' 

relate¢! to th,e ·recently. enacted -or t,11·oposed -enacted· .. personnel 
,. 

policies: of the Turnpike. Coming, home,. :Later that e.venin$ 1 . the 

same. incident occ'urred. ·. I then m.ade. a-' perso.nal investigation • 

. I r~ceived .. cdpfes of letters from Mref .Flanagat). 9 ·. the· Executive· 

Director of th~'. Turnpike 9 . to y0u men a 

I would li!<.e 

.letterso . The· first 

Authority· stationery_· aI1d. aadre.ssed to, .1*Dear· Fe:ll0w· Emp}.oye.e,,u 

It was: sigJ:ie.d. by Mr. W:it'li:,ant J .. ,Fla:r;tagan as: ~ecut.ive Dire~:tbr .. 

In.the lej:ter it'" is st;lted: 1!1kcommittee composed~of ,several. 

staff ~ember.s · of the· Au1:i1ority, ha.s : eotttpleteci •.its: preliminary.·. 

draft' ;of a new: statement .af. perscm11el. palic;tes. . A meeting 

has be;pJ\'sc~e.duied fc,r tbi~ ~orningf• 1:.e>• which ~have been invited 

variou~\representative.~ ~f eqrployee:.g~o1t1ps:who q.ave•. expressed 

their desire.to attend :!;or the purpose of discussing these,new 

They are <being: presented. at this. time to give .:these . 

rep:resihntativeS.: anc .Opportunity: ·to- review: these,. poli,cies: and 

offer comments· anq suggestions ... All employees.: are invited to· 
I 

offer· suggestions.: c.oncern.ing; pe.rs0nn~L,policies: and. may. do' so 

in writing. to me. or tq,: the '.Personnel Di;rect~r'. Several of· the · 

new and/or revised_, policies are, out:J,.ine.d - in. s.ome. detail :,in the 

_attached synopsis .. , These· policies h:av.¢ not. received the formal 

approval of the Authority> and- are·. stiil in. the, ptelin1.inary stage 1 . 

'but do represent an effort' to·• improve .substantially' the Authority Vs . · . 
. relationship-.wi th its. ~m~loyees. 11 
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. This letter wa:s. followed.- UP' by' ano~her· letter of 

May 10, 1965 ,, also si~ed. by M:r_- FlanagaIJ.,, which .is add~:~,ssed 

'• to 111\ll Turnpike: 'Emplbyees _ ,,.,, · \ . •' 
. t 

[Reading]. : 1•1 km ·writing, this: letter for two re~s6Tiij:. 
I 

. First, I want you to J,cr:i.ew · that I .. personally, apologize cm 
', i . . . . 

, be.~a).f of 1:he· New Jerf ey· .Turnpi~e: A..uthority. to the· :Pastor of 

St. · Themas.· Catholic ch,· urch, . scene of last Saturday ev.:ening;' s · 
•I . ., - .. 

..• Spring· Fling Dinii.·~r aitd Dance, for the senseles,s · pi~keting. of 
! 

,'. the church groun.,ds~_1?Y l some. of our. employees ·who· are-.members of 
. :" 

·· the Hoffa union~· The: other· union.: on, the Xurnpi~ did :.not 
.. t" •... • . t :~:\ :-·•.t),",., par. i p,; pl:l. e .; . -. 

'·/.I· .. j •• , ·,' 

,•:·,. 11trf\you. are· am~ng • the .SOOiwho, attend~d,. L am,.sure· you 
. . . .; '·':, ·1 

. hacf-~·'.~ost;;hjoyable. time, .. as: did: seve:ral. 0f the pickets· who .. · · · 
. . -,· . . :. ·. . .::; -~'- . ; . ' 

·, later.SJ~i#~d .· the fun, inside·. the hall •.. 

. "Secondly., tt - . ~rtd '.this is the impor:tan,t statement -· u1ast 
. ' 

i 

w~ek I talked. with more than 50 collectors.:" and0 •• maintenance , . I 
.. -._··,.: -~ '. . . : . . 

'/employees .and' heard 50 versions regarding the-Authority's, lalDor 
I 

'policy .• 11 Inherent .. in! that statement is. an indication. that 
I th . . . I f . h l . . 11 A .c ... l . . . . ere. is, a. certain· eel us ion . as· to t e po icies. ·. ·. .l;'U;ter, .· 1.ste'P,1.ng 
t 

to y0ur c0mments, 1 c4n,understand why·you,are-confused and.possi-

bly- angered over ·what \yell- have heard, I can ··t1nderstand. tee the 

lmportance·:0f bringing.the·facts ,to your attention., l jotted 
. ! 

down most of the ques~ions .that were~.asked and L. am sure :that 

. you, will, be interested .. i.n the-,;ariswers. You, will :f::i:nd them enclosed. 11 

. t·-::·:~ ' ' ' A:ttached herettj' is: a:five,=page, question :,and, answer 
. . . . 

mimeographed · sheeba· 
,. 

! . 
i 

Subsequent.to· that-theresolutien.waeJ1.ntroduced 7 but 
4:. ',. ' ... ,·. 

it was·not passed • i .1.n· tihe Legislature' until M~f, 24th •.. ··.·· T_here ,was. 
I 
I . 

I 
I 
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a demonstration b~ some. p~ckets in front,'of the State· House· on 

the day that this. resolution was introduced 9 , May 17 9 1965. There 

were some 200 employees who demonstrated 9 protesting the policies 

of the Turnpike. 

Subsequent to that 9 I received. a letter. addressed_ to 

me personally,,from Mr. William Flanagan. The letter is dated 

May 20 9 . 1965. 

[Reading] 

111Dear Assemblyman~ 

uThe Associated Press:l;tas reported your sponsorship 

of a.resolution to create•a legislative committee for the 

purpose of investigatingTurnpike·personnel policies~ 

The Associated Press further. reported you introduced your 

resolution a;Eter reading a-leaflet distributed by the Teamsters' 

Union at one of our toll booths. 

,ur am not.writing to discuss . the -merits -of the. matter 9 

but instead to ask you if you will kindly forward me a c0py 

of the leaflet upon which.you made your judgment and.also the 

location of the toll area at .which it was distributed,. u 

- I did not answer Mr. Flanagan I s: letter for the very 

obvious reason I did not want to give him that inf.orma:tion as 

to w-hich. one of you gave me the. leaflet. , 
I 

i That gives you. the background .of tfue resolution. We are 

here. today to listen to your testimony and to. take action upon 

.it. 

There have been·numerous people·here,who have signed.up 

to testify •. What we are endeavoring.to do in order .to facilitate 

-this hearing.is to have.several members come up first. We will 
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· pick you out of ordei:i. Then we will give all of you who have 

signed an opportuni ty
1 

to present your views to substant:1~te. what 

the others.· have said,i to embellish upon. it or to say anyihing 
i 

that you. feel diff era: from the·. pri0r testimony 0 

! 
' The first witness is Mr 9 Frank Morroo 

I 
P. .M :o R·R 0 9 

BY .ASSEMBLYMAN MC DERMOTT: 
i 

testified as follows: 

. Q . Mr. Morro:, as I stated earlier y0ur testimony 

will be recorded. W:j.ill you please give your full name for the 

record. A · Frank! Peter Morro. 
' 

-And what 1is your·position with.the Turnpike? 
i 

A Mainte.nartce·man.in:the Plumbing Department. 

Q :And how l~ng llave you.been employed by the Turnpike? 

A Thirte~n Years. 
I 

Q -And Mr. Morro 9 do you have some•complaints to make 

• .about the present personnel: policies and. practices of the T.urn-

pike? A I have an.umber of complaints and I have them 

. listed .categorically.! I wilL start with the .problem. of · selection 

and assignment of personnel as• .far as. promotions. are concerned 7 
I , 

. which I consider to, be favoritism and nepotism. Recently·· there 

:Were a few promotions-I as.· far as Assistant Foremen were con-
' 

cerned and.some of them.were never evenlisted as far as the 

Promotions.were concetne.d. 
. I 

Q 
:•·~·., j 

When you say n1ist~d9 11 you mean job, posted? 
I 

A Right. 

Q Do you ha.ye jbb, posting on the Tu?:'.npike? 
I 

A Well,. this is one 0f the discrepancies• of the policy. We · 
I 

do.at times-and we do1not l),ave·it at times. 
i 

5 



• Q :You mean despite, the fact that there is supposed 

to be job, posting 9 • it is not ,adhered to at all times? 

A That 1 s right. 

Q Will you please continue. A One of the 

instances was recently when.they selected four Assistant Foremen 

for what they called a Northern and a.Southern Division and 

four men were selected •. This took quite a while. I think it 

was about a fot;tr- or five-month.period.· There-was supposed to 

have been interviews and there,was a number of fellows that had 

requested to be interviewed as far as this· promotion was con= 

cerned. Some of the fellows.·. were interviewed. Some were sent 

letters that they were not satisfactory as far as being in a 

supervisory capacity. Others.·werenvt even notified at all as 

to what their standing. was.· and the promotions. were made in 

that vein. Then immediately after that=-

BY ASSEMBLYMAN DOREN~ 

Q .Just one minute sowe.can all keep.the record 

straight. I would suggest that he give one complaint and then 

we all ought to. be able to ask questions and go to the second com= 

plaint,.because I don 1 t think we-will all re.member the complaints 

unless.we took shorthand. Do you l),ave any objection to that? 

ASSEMBLYMAN MC DERMOTT: 'No. You donvt mind 9 

.Mr. Morro, that we question you.on,eachpoint? 

THE· WITNESS~ I I d l,ike that better. because it 

would. probably get in my mind a littler 9learer. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MC DERMOTT~ Do you have any 

questions on this: particular·· point? 

Q On the selection and assignment of. personnel= you 

.6 

• 



said.that.was.one·of the complaints - and also in respect to 

promotions, now what has·been.the·policy of the Turnpik~ in 

the selection.and as~igntti.ent of personn~l? . A ... Wel'f 9 , this 

is .the pro0lem. . Lik¢ · I ·mentioned 9 · there. is no set p0licy" It 
I . 

. is supposed to have·lpeenposted in eachareawhere.these.as-
i 

signments aregoing.to be.-= 
I 
I 

Q When you! say, 11supposed/' where did you get. the 
' . information fr0m. that it. was to· be-· posted? A .Well,.it 
I 

was done. . In prior practice 9 .. i, t was done at . times. 

Q · But they iwould post .the jobs or the promotions 

that were available. i Is· that what they do? A Right. 

Thir is 0b.ly in the Maintenance· Department I. am. speaking. of 0 

. Q Then after t.hey posted 9 . did they make an. announcement 
• I 

that kny.body in terest:ed . or anybody who thinks . they are. q u~lif ied 
I 

their.r1.ame.or;something? A , Sometimes. 

Q 'When did they do it and.when didn't.they.do it? 

Well, like I just'1mentioned.with these f0ur individuals 

. who were se.lected 9 · immediately after that three or four .more 
I 

promotions were made. i 
i 

Q .,When did Jithis. first complaint q.appen? A This 

one just happened rec:ently. · But :they have been q.appening. all 

the while since I am there. 
i 

Q Now you slay the four Assistant Fore.men were 
I 

selected for the Northern Divd.:•sion. .A No. . Two for the 
·'I:, 

· Northern and two for the Southern. 

Q Two for t~e North and two for the South. And.what 

has been.the policy ip selecting these four men? Did they go 

up in .. rank· on seniority 
I 

I 
1· 

o:twhat was it? A No. They just 
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posted the· job and~ like I s~id'9 they gave interviews to, some. 

and they sent letters to others that.they were· not qualified 

and some·. were not even notified o This i's• what happened o , 

. Q You say they were not notified. They we:re not 

notified of the A To the extent of their request 

to be.promoted. 

Q ·· What do you sqggeSt? Our job is to find oUt how 

we can make everybody happy. You fellows have been working 

there and perhaps . maybe·. we. can ·convince . the Turnpike or enact 

legislation. What is.your suggestion on how this could be 

corr.ected? A Well 9 my suggestion would be.to give everyone 

a fair and equal opportunity to· prove •.whether they are qualified 

or not. 

Regardless of seniority? A Well 9 .you would go 

with. the senio·r man first 9 I would assume.. You would 1:ake the 

senior men who haq reques~ted this· promotion and give them a 

trial period like you do in any other·job posting. 

Q .Thereis no examination givenin this 9 is there? 

A We.11 9 .nowthis is.another inequity that theyhave. Some 

.people do have examinations 9 written and.orally. 

Q But in your Maintenance Department 9 . can you have an 

exam· there really that would be.fair to all you fellows? 

A No 9 we don I t. 

Q Could you have an exam 9 do you think 9 that would 

be fair? A I think. we could 9 ·yes. I think we could have 

an exam. I think it would be nice if it was even posted • 

. Q You fellows would. prefer an examination rather than 

having men selected on.a seniority basis? A Well 9 with 

8 
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I 

seniority, you also ~ave to havequalifications 9 I would assume, 
• I and I think thatwouldpro'bablybethebest method of selection 0 

· Q First yo4 have seni0rity, then if. he is the,:top 

man and he gets the :top rnar~ 9 he gets the j0b. A Righto 

BY ASSEMBLYMANMC:DERMOTT~ , i 

Q Incidentc1,lly,, do you. know·whethe:r or not these 
I 

exams are given.to civil service employees.in the Maintenance 

Department? A We don v t have any == 

Q .:You are not civil service 9 but.what about the 
I 

other employees of the.·state·in maintenance; do they have exam= 

inations? A .I think they: have -.what they call. a qualifying 

, list; fof ;examinations. Y0u, have to bid or so-called request 

to g'~t on "this, list ~s •far-as I know. 

BY .ASSEMBLYMAN DOREN :i . ; 

Q :The four ffien subsequently selected as Foremen 
I 

.)i.n. these two sections;, were they qualified men? A Were they 
I 

qualified in my opini!on? 
I , 

·Yes 9 to d~ the jab. 
! 

A .No. Q 

Q Why not? I A Well 9 some of.the feLlows selected 
i were never on the roa<ias far as working as.a regular maintenance 

man. Some of these selections were.clerks, janitorialpersonnel 1 
I 

, , , 

building custodians. 1 

I 

Q But a foreman would necessarily have to have some 

qualification on,lead¢rship 9 wouldnvt he? 

so, yes. 

A .I w0uld assume 

Q 
! 

-Do you fe~l if he-were a clerk and·he.were. made a 

foreman and were put bn the road 9 if he had the leadership to 
I 

guide men and the .. men 1 liked him:and he was· able to le.ad them 
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without any difficul.ty 9 he would be qualified? A Yes 9 .I 

think·. that is one of our biggest problems,. getting. the leaders. 

Q But the fact.you say they were.not on the road= 

assume they had. been on 'the road 9 do· y.ou .. feel. that they would 

have been qualified then because•of their ability to lead men? 

A I think they would have, an all=around idea of what~the 0• pro= 

cedures are and how they are in practice. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MC DERMOTT~ Mr~ Lacorte has a question. 

BY ASSEMBLYMAN LA CORTE: 

Q Mr. Morro 9 what. are the duties of· a maintenance man? 

A A maintenance.man generally -·there is no specific duty as 

far as one job is concerned. It is an all=around= it is a' job 

of an.all=around nature 9 like cutting grass, fixing guard rails 

and in. the winter we have snow plowing. and- taking. care. of ice 

and snow conditions· and we have accident scenes.· where -we have 

to get on an. accident scene and J::i.andle the ·traffic and any debris 

• that occurs. As.· far· as trades 9 we have trades in the. maintenance 

department. We have what we call a general wage scale for 

every trade. Everybody is supposed to have gotten the same 

.amount of money as far as their increment-pay is. concerned. 

We have.plumbers 9 carpenters 9 .electricians 9 painters 9 auto·body 

men, auto mechanics and we have a genelz-al listing. of all the 

trades as far as maintenance is concerned. 

Q Now these four foremen that were appointed 9 ,were 

they appointed to be\f6~emen_of specific trades .such as auto= 

·mobile maintenance or carpentry or were th.ey foremen over all 

trades? A We11 9 the-four that were selected through·the 

posting.procedure were general road foremen. 

10 
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Q What are! the duties then of road foremen? What 
i 

trades,would they supervise? A They·would just. supervise 

the.maintenance. men.;i.n their capacityof fixing.guard.rciils, 

cutting grass 7 snow plowing, laying asphalt at the time";,. n!ew 

I understand there.i~ a.new department= gene.rai sweeping of 
I 
' I 

the·roadway and work\of a general nature. 

Q Were the~ required to have•. any special skills? 

A As far as·operating.machinery? 
I 

Q 

Q 

Yes. '. A No. 

D . y :1• ' 7 rivers: icense. 

a d;r:-iver 1 s • license. i 

BY ASSEM:BLYMAN DOREN± 

A Yes, the requirement was 

. Q Just . to ~et it clear in my notes = I thought you 

• .said the· four that were selected. were clerks = some, were clerks = 

and they were· never on· .. the· road. Then you just told Mr. :Lacorte 
r I 

that they,were road.foremen • A .. ·.· Well,. this is their job. 

. After they were promdted, they were called road foremen. 
I 

BY ASSEMB;LYMAN MC DE~OTT:: 

Q _As:I understand.your testimoRy on this point 9 despite 

the fact that these rtewly=appointed foremen had never worked 

. out cm the roacl. 9 they/ ·were appointed foremen nevertheless 
, I 

supervising men who liad.worke.d out on theroa.d. That.was their• 

principal function. A True· and some . of the men who were 

previously selected qefore these four didn't even !:),ave seniority. 

They were.selected by= T guess.we,will get into the patronage 
I 

angle - they were·sel;ected.on·who the~-, know. That 1 s why it takes 

so long.to select a ntan. Sometimes we go for six or seven months 

f h . I • a ter t ese -postings 91. if they are, postedo 
I 

11 



BY ASSEMBLYMAN DOREN: 

. Q · Who were :the £ our men. tha:t. were ·sel,ect:ed? 

A Recently? 

Q 

Q 

Yeso A M.ro zwoencheko 

}low would you. spell tha:t? 

Norman Stoop - S"."T=O-O.;.P 9 .John G;i.ordano') and Norman Mc Daniels • 

. Q Do yo_u know how long they. had been with. the Turnpike? 

A These fellows were there quite•a.while. The first. two were 

there over t~n years_ and the -last .. one -was· over ten years. and 

the . third. one was · there-· about 9 . Iv d say 9 . six to eight years o 

But. prior to the-_ selection· of ·this group 9 . there -was : a· f.6reman 

s_elected _ who :was a buildin.g .custodian. . His: n,ame, was Frank 

Hef:eerman. This· fe-llow·wasn I t..with_. the Turnpike. too, long 9 

about five years 9 I :would .say = four or five· years = and he 

was_ in charge of. taking care of. the building_, in Secaucus. 
. I . 

. BY. ASSEMBLYMAN 'MC P:EEMOTT~ .. ( 

•As: a custodian? A .. Right. ,Q 

Q And·whatwas.he·promoted to? A . Assistant Foreman 

. of the· maintenance- in the, North = _District: 6. , .Prior t? this time, 
ii 

I 1 d say about six years ago 9 we had aggrieved these.same.type 

. of incidents and L believe . the· settlemept of. the. grievance-. at 
I 

. that time was that . the Authority has the rig_ht . to select super= 

visory·personnel_and9 Ivll be franlc 9 .they stated theh that it 

was· in their opinion, more. or· less . gr~ciousness. on their· part. of 

posting_at times. 

You -- mean. that the Turnpike did -- not -have to· post as 
I 

.a matter of policy; ot-·practice? A No • 

. Q It. was· something _:that they did. 0n ._ their own? 

12 
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I 
I 

A Sometimes and som¢times·noto 
. I 

BY ASSEMBLYMAN DOREN~ 
i 

Q I am. confused .on this, particular complaint as 
to just. h0w this policy, was set up and whether or not. it is 

i 

h . d 1 1 • 1 · . d .h . . . , somet ing. y0u nee .... ygis aticm ono . I rea t LS case~ Y'Ou 
i 

.are·familiar with·it+ . I see·your·name on it.· lt was.a.restrain= 

ing,order. How long ago.was that case? I see Octo.ber == 

A October of Y63 • 

.. ASSEMBLYMAN MC DERMOTT~ This is . Judge Wick I s 

decision? 

.ASSEMBLYMAN ·.·DOREN~ Yes. 

That'.was!never·appealed 9 was it? 

An ,appeal.was·made·. and then .dr0ppedo 
I 

There· was supposed 

· to· have ·.been, a companion .. case as. far as· I, kno:wo But as to what 

it was, I· couldnVt etilighte.n·you on.it~ 

Q This, thi~g .. is still, in eff ec.t 9 • I assume 1 this 

injunction. A 'Ilhat I s . ano.ther one of our problems O We 

don't. know o 

Q It has never been reversed, has it 9 the court 

order? A I wJs under the impression that an injunction 

.was only for a specif:ic am0.unt of time. 
I 

Q I see·. where: the· Cotirt finds = this is Judge Wick 
' . . i . 

speak~; 11that the e~ployees 0f the, New J e.rsey Turnpike and the 

defendant labor organlization, their officers, agents 1 servants 

· and emp.loyees , have . no right to· incite 9 organize 9 conduct 0r 

· participate in any st;rike 9 . slow:=,down .. or impediment to ,work 

against the plaintiffi New Jersey Turnpike 9 . that any such conduct 
I 
I 

. is violative of the Cbnsti,tution of 1'l'eW' J;rersey o 11 Then it further 
! I 



goes on .. to say that. t 1nei ther does, the Turnpike have the 

right to engage in collectivebargaining_with its employees 

. or their chosen representatives. 111 This is what the Judge 

said. I am just reading something. 

explore that a little more. 

. A I would-lik~ to 

Q What was this case all about? .I don't have the 

details of it. What.was.the caseabout? A . This involved 

a dispute between·two·unions.who demanded recognition as far 

as representation for the majority of the employees were con= 

cerned. It wa~ assumed. at the time of the injunction that 

there,was going. to, be a strike. The one union was. injuncted 9 

which .. was the Teamsters 1 · Union 7 and the other union was = 

I don 1t know what~=-

. ASSEMBLYMAN· MC DERMOTT~ They were not similarly 

,, 

enjoined. 

Q Local 1511. A But the decision,of the 

judge stated that the Authority. has· the right to make up 

policy or enter into any.agreement it·sees fit. The sole 

decision is up to. them. So it does not deter them from agree= 

ing withanything.with.the em:ployees. 

Q ,That is th~ purpose of this hearing,.to see.~hether 

ye can pass somele.gisl.ation or what can be done.in this 

situation. A · I think it is neededo • 
' 

,BY ASSEMBLYMAN LA. CORTE~ 

Q Mro Morro 9 .you made mention in your original 

remarks.that the assignment and selection of personnel for 

promotion was in your opinion based on favoritism and nepotism. 

· A Righto 
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Q )dan.youpin .down.specifically cases of favoritism 
I 
I . 

·.· or nepotism? A , J.(ight. I {· .. 
. Q ·.·Let' S: take the· first. 0ne,, favoritism. 

i 
. . . I . . , 

A .. Favoritism: involv~s: peeple· posting. for these. jobs, n:Ot .· 
! 

· . getting., the job, for reasons that .somebody has, the .. sltang .. wo-r:d 

that the fellow' S .. us~,, empleyee' S use.,: a. 1•g_umbar1• on the 0'i.1tside. 
r -· . . . . . . 

. Thismea:nsthat.irregardless•of.yourqualifications.or service 

. record,, if somebody ;knows sotneb.0dy,. they will. get the. job :and• .. · 

itL many cases the f ormalit_y/ of posting, is. just an. appeasement . 

.. . attitude. .In. o.ther t4'ords,. it,. is: d.one, .. hut .. the. selections al= 
i 

•· ready &,ave been,. madei• 
I . . . · .. · .·.·· .. 

· Q · :You.mean! somebody· in authority knows .the man,·"wb:o·· 
l 

,wants,. the j.op?, ', rhat' s right •. Many· times r:umors 

circulate· pre.tty wiltlly · on. the·. Turnpike· and. l;l.ames . are· mention,ed 
. i 

.and it. has.proven.to: be·fact. 

JW'A.SSEMBLYMAN.' MC ··I:>E~OTT:, 

Q . Ycou ~ean authority, within the Turnpike. or· possibly .·. 

·. public officials outiside ·.the. Turnpike? 

· . committee . men, . 

BY' .·ASSEMBLYMAN 

senatbrs,. assemblymen, 
I 

DOREN: . I 
I 

A ,- Public 0fficials, 

l.eaders =political.leaders. 

i 
.·Do· you; have·. anything .concrete. on·. that or· is this 

·1 ' 

just a .rumor? A ·_Well,. L. can,mention one,case .specifically, 
,· i 

- Mr.• Richard'.Lynch. 1 
. i 

.· ASS~LYiMA,N MC DERMOTT: .. Are you talking, about 

A.s s emll>1.yman ~y.nc h? 
. ! 

THE ''WITNESS: · N0. .··. :r am talking. about a. maintenance 
I . 

man~. Richard :Lynch~ 
I . . . 

.ASSEMBLYiMANIMC D.ERM0TT: · A maintenance man. 



THE WITNESS~ Yes. I didn't realize the similarity. 

I just happened to pick him out. 

Q What about him? A After these four fellows 

I mentioned prior were sele.cte.d 9 there. was.a lot of turmoil. 

created after the selection and immediately after that - I'd 

say a month,later = this fellow was selected to.be an Assistant 

Foreman of no .specific area arid he was selected. It was never 

posted. 

Q ·you say that was a.politi9al.promotion? A I 

would say it came through Hudson County. 

Q How would you, ~now that? A How would I know? 

Q Yes. A It was mentioned to me by some people 

that were involved. I know it 1 s . only hearsay 9 but take it . 

for what it's worth. It actually happened. 

BY ASSEMBLYMAN MC DEEMOTT~ 

Q Did this Mr. Lynch come from Hudson County? 

A Bayonne 9 . New Jersey. 

BY ASSEMBLYMAN DOREN~ 

Q That I s Hudson .County·~ A · There • was no 

·inkling• of any, promotion 9 • I might add to that •.. No one. knew 

that .there was going . to be. any • 

Q . : Was he c.ompetent and qualified? A Is, he 

competent and qualified?. 

Q Yes. A I I d say he was and Pd say he still 

is. 

BY ASSEMBLYMAN· LA·. CORTE~ 

.Q How longhas he been with.the Turnpike Authority? 

A Ten years. 
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· · BY ASSEMBLYMAN · DOREN: . ·.:: .. .., ., . . 

; 

· .. Q. •ijave y0u ~ver, .. yourself,. sought a -promotion? 

A . JJ:ave L ever so u_gh t /a:_ pro mot io1;1.? 
i 
I 

Yes. -You :have' been. there 13 years~ . ·. I . 

·haven't. i 
, i 

You-never !wanted anything? A N0 •. Oh,. J've 

.. posted .. on jobs wi thi_n ,.)the bargaining_ unit., · . I l:lave had .. my; prolDlems 

, th_ere, . but I finally itlade ·.it., Th.at' s :why· I'm: a -plumber' s ·helper., . 

-··rt. took ni~ three-year~ • 

. · BY ASSEMBLYMAN I l,A GC)R']E: 
. . 

•, ·. 
• I . . 

Q . ,Mr. Morro,
1 

you. mentioned fo~r gentlemen' before .. who 

;we.~esele:eted forapp~intme:nt:to,Foremen. Would you say that: 
. . 

,at:i.y/ of. these mencobtaiined his job- on the .basis: of favori_tism 

or nepotism? A < Well I. don't have. any, proof, .. but I would · :- ,• . , . 
'• say t]::l.at at-- least . two; iOUt- of the 'four. 

I 
.. BY ··ASSEMBLYMAN· MC ·DERMOTT: 

i 
I 

·Who were tihe two? . l , A Zwoenchek and Giordano_., 

BY ASSEMBLYMAN' DC>R.EN:, 
i 

·. Q ~A,nd that~as based-@n,what you;hea'rd aro-and the 
i 

employees? A ·_Tl),ait' s. r:i,gh.t. 
. . I 

ASSEMBLYMAN 'LA CORT~: .. · .. I 
·: Q · In tliat r~'spect Zw0enchek--is.herelated.t0, anybody 

·. A .. No~ : r think he got his 
., 

.· . . . . ' . . •. ! . , . 
appoJntment.through:Miµdlesex'.County., 

. . . I 
' 

Q ~And Gi0rda~o? 
l 

A . He got his, a_ppoin:trtt,ent through 

I 
! . • • ' ' Q, . , Now are yo1u ~onsider:i.ng. thei:r appointments . on• the . 

basis.of-
' . : . . f 

f . . I . • ?. avoritism:. G>rr ·. nepotism. A, Giordano 7 , I'd say. on 



both. 

Q What makes you come to that conclusion? A. We.11 1 

there was• recently printed. an article that he. got it through•. the 

help 0£ this forernan 9 Tom Smith,, That 1 s how he was supposed 

.to have gottenit 9 gotten on the Turnpike to begin with. 

BY ASSEMBLYMAN DOREN: 

Q Who is Tom Smith.? A He 1 s a foreman in the 

, Northern Division. 

Q He·recommended him? Is.that what happenec;l? 

A Right. 

BY ASSEMBLYMAN LA CORTE~ 

.Q Well 9 that 1 s not nepotism. He is not related. 

A .. • Well 9 ·I donit knowwhether he is or not. It might be some 

vein.the.re. 

BY ASSEMBLYMAN MC DERM0TT: 

Q Is.this Mr. Smith active in.politics? A Yes 9 

I believe heis. 

Q· Do you.haveany·idea.of his connection with•.politics? 

A No 9 . I donv t. 

BY ASSEMBLYJY.IAN . LA . CORTE:: . 

Q How about Zwoenchek? A I would. say he got 

. his == 

Q, Is favoritism or nepotism involved? A I would 

say favoritism. 

Q · On what basis? A I'd say on a basis that there 

was.someone else.in line before him and he got it because he went 

to see somebody.· 

Q Well 9 how would there be someone in.line before him 

.18 



if there were not any esta~lishfd policies? A Well, 

. like I mentioned, seniority wou].d be a factor there. You see, 

prior we used .. to seiect from areas 9 • seniority in areas; in 

districts a senior man used_to have first.cratk or in,divisions, 

.he used.to have the first crack. This time they just picked 

at will throughout the Turnpike. 

BY ASSEMBLYMAN DOREN: . 

Q 

Q 

Six months ago? A Yes. 

Before that, they always used A -- they always 

used specific areas and seniority. 

policy? 

Q 

Q 

Q 

I 

An.d your g.roup ,would be happy with the seniority 
. . 

A - T would. - I mean, they would. 

provided the men are qualified. . A Right. 

How do you determine whether he is qualified 

.o.ther than by an exam? A Well, I would say that you:would 

haveanimpartial comq1ittee de.cideas to the qualifications. 

Q By '"impartial. commi ttee/1 who would be on the 

committee? A .I would say representatives of the employees 
' 

and personnel and administration. 

A.SSEMBLYMAN MC DERMOTT~ Do•you have any further 

questions on that1 

ASSEMBLYMAN DOREN~ This is only one complaint. 

He has more. 

ASSEMBLYMAN.MC DERMOTT: I know. 

THE WITNESS: We have a cas~ of Frank Postizzi. We 

have had a fe.w·fellows quit. on.account of this selection. 

BY ASSEMBLYMAN DOREN'.;_ 

Q Because he was.selected, they quit? A Yes. 
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Q What W'3.S he selected.as? A Northern Division 

Foreman for the Electrical Departmento 

Q How long.had he been with the Turnpike? A I ',d 

say ten years, or better o 

Q .Why did the men quit? Was it because theywere. not 

selected or was it becauije of Postizzi himself? A .I would 

say it was on account of both 9 both reasons. that you just gave~ 

Q Could you elaborate· what. y.ou. know about. it? 

A Well 9 his brother happens tobe the general attorney for 

the Turnpike Authorityo 

Q . He·. is the general attorney? .A Right o . And this 

.. selection was· also tr1ade without knowledge of the employees· or 

posting there too. 

Q That is posting that. the job. is going to be avail= 

. able .. and anybody interested 9 • come and see us and. make appli= 
)., 

cation. That 1 s what·you mean? A · Right. 

Q Is Postizzi a.qualified man? A In my opinion. he 

is qualified.in this particular•area 9 . but there are two areas 

. in the Electrical Department • 

Q . What.· are the two areas? 

electrician. and one is power electrici.an • 

. The fellows.that take care of 

A One is toll 

A The f e,llows 

that take care of. the recorders for the toll boo.ths. . Then you 

,. have· what we call a .. power ~lectrician who handles . the big lines 

coming from the streets • 

Q . Now why did these four men quit 9 if you know? 

A I didn't say four. 

Q Well 9 whatever you. said. A I said a few. 

20 
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Q ·who were the fellows. that quit? - A _ .One fellow 

· .was Cha;c-les Madison.• A,nothe.r one was -Joe Petrella. 

-.Q 'They quit because. they felt that -they were entitled 

.:to promotion,, is that. it? A Right,. 
- f -

Q Howlong 1had Madison.been A Well, not that 

- they were entitled. ·ttj) the· promotion. -- I woul,d -say that they were 
' - -
I 

entftl.ed •- to some consideration. 

Q Do you: know. whether they h,ad: been .c_onsidered for 

the ,;job? A No,ithey,weren't. I'(j state.that. 
I 

You. mean; they just wake -up one morning and Postizzi 

is the Foreman,_ ,is that correct? A. Right. 

Q •· And it is posted that he is -the new Foreman _ on 

. the electrical group·• A_ Right. 

Q How• long had. they been .on, the Turnpike,,Madison 

__ and ;Fetrell.a, before :they- qui·t? -- A Madison,was, there 

-about thesame, amount of.time.asPostizzi. and Petrella was there, 
1 

. L would say,_ two or three·.years. 

Q :,How.-long ·was Postizzi: there-did y0u say? 

A. ,Ab0ut. ten .years. 

Would yousayMadison,hadmore-qualifications.than 
j .' 

-iPostizz:i? A Yes, L would. 

Q 'In .both.branches? - A .- Both,, yes. 

BY 'ASSEMBLYMAN: MC D~OTT: 
- ' 

--·Q , Mr. Morro, do you h,ave anything further to add. 

-- ,_on_ this, paint of favoritism in· promotions? A Well,.yes. 

We b,ave • a fellow named Harry Lewis., who was a clerk in the 

Electrical Department. in :·_,Hightstown: and he. has been with. the 

-· Authority,. I'd say,_ about eight. to ten months and he-was: promoted 

' i 
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to Administrative Assistanto 

. BY ASSEMBLYMAN DOREN: 

Of what:? A. which!was never·postedo 

Administrative Assistant of what? A I don't. 

·know. 

Q Where does he come from? 

Central Jersey somewhere- Riverside • 

. BY ASSEMBLYMAN 'MC DERMOTT: 

· A . He comes from 

Q That vs in Burlington County. Do -you claim .. that. he 
, 

.had some political influence? 

,· Richman. 

A I think·he lives near 

Q Richman-who? 

Q .Who is Grover Richman with regard to the Turnpike? 

A He·is general counsel. 

BY. ASSEMBLY~ .. DOE.EN: 

Q 

say== 

_Just:because hehappens to live-.there 9 .you·wouldn't 

A .N0. You.asked.me-where he·livedo · Did he·know 

anybody there? And L said· nyes • i', 

BY ASSEMBLYMAN IA CORTE:: 

Q , ,Oo you.know anything about Mr. Lewis's qualifications 

in . adminis.tration? · 

us.that know Mr. Lewis. 

A I don I t think there·. are•. too [llany of 

Q :Well, this could be.possible. You.are in m~intenance. 
·1 

Mr. Lewis may · have 

appointment. 

A .. · He• was. in. maintenance . prior to this 

Q Then i. he· was. appointed to Administrative Assistant. in 

wl:l.at field of endeayor 9 do,you.know? 

departmento 
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Q What is the nature of his work? A I think it is 

< supervis<>r of payrolls·. and work orders and that general nature. 

Q 
. . ·. . 

Do you know if he had any special schooling in 

· ... administrative work? A No, I don't. I don't know thato 

Q Do you know what his eclucational qualifications 

A I don't• know that either. 

··· .. . Q ·. How old a man was he? A I'd say he was in his 

early ,so's. 
Q · Do you know what his prior bac;kg;roup.d was in prior 

·jobs, thet;ype of work? .A My. understanding was, which I 

·don't have any facts to base it on - was that he was a private 

employee of the State~ 
I 

MR .. ALBERT BENVENUTO: He was a lieutenant of guards . . 

of ·the Kaiser·Metal Products of Bristol,,Pennsylvania. 

He wa:s also a juvenile jud·~e in Riverside, I think. 
, 

ASSEMBLYMAN MC DERMOTT: Juvenile judge? 

MR. BENVENUTO: For juvenile delinquents and stuff 

like that - Juvenile Court. 

BY ASSEMBLYMAN DOREN: ' 

Q Every complaint that you have given us apparently 

is on the procedure followed by the Turnpike. That's your 

grievance, 
' . ;·-1 

A Generally speaking~ I would say so., 

. Q But as far as Lewis is concerned, Mr. Lacorte . 

·· .. asked you several questions. He was a clerk before and now 

he has been promoted to Administrative Assistant in the clerical 

· .. department, right? A Right. 

Q As to his qualifications, you don't know? A. I 

couldn't say whether he was qual'ified or not. 

23 



Q . Why did. you single _him out? · Was there any 

particular reason? A Because we have had clerks ·there- :· .. ,: . . . . . . .. ·. ,, .: .... 

for over-ten years who we- feel have the qualific~tions to do 

the same job and th~~e was no consideration given to them~-·. 

Q Who in particular did you have in.mind? 

A Well, in particular, I would say Cummingso 

Q- Cummings? A Cummings ~- I , can v t think of any 

names right offhand. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MC DERMOTT: But there are several tnen. 
' THE WITNESS: There are quite a few.men in that 

department. 

Q Well, how would yeu be familiar with the cleric~LiJ 

part of- this operation. of the Turnpike as . a maintenance man 

in the.plumbing department? How would.you know of other names 

of. men that may _have been more qualified in the depa,;tm'ent that 

you are,not even in? 

a few years. 

Q In the office? 

\.' 

A Well 9 I have been there for quite 

A On the Turnpike itself., I 

ha:ve been there quite a few years .. · 

Q - _These clerks don v t go on the road., They operate. 

out of an office some.place, right? A Right .. 

Q· How would you know just what_the qualifications ar:~ 

that are required for these jobs and why Cummings would be a 

better man that Lewis? A Well, prior to the men ali being 

placed {none particular area, we all used to have our own 

department clerk and it used to be ~11 different departmen.ts,had 

their own particular clerks for their branch and you ge~ to know 

when a fellow is pretty; good from ass~ciating with him every. ~ay. 
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Q Would you·know their ability in their particular 

job? A Yes, you would know their ability because many 

:t1.m:es we have to fill. out forms and so. forth and they are 

required to assist. 

Q- How about the payroll department? Are you familiar 

with t:hat?. You say Lewis is in that now. Would you know 

.wh$t .t:he procedure and the qualifications are in the payroll 

department? A No, I wouldn't. 

BY ASSEMnLYMAN LA CORTE: 

Q .Mr·. Morro, is y·our principal complaint with respect 

to Mr-~ · Lewis the fact that he had had only eight to ten months 

· se,ni.ori ty ·with the Authority and that there had been no posting 

for the job? Those are the two principal complaints with 

re,spect to this particular man? A Yes, I would say that 

would be SQ. In the same vein, we have what we call promotions 

i.nthe bargaining unit. 

BY .ASSJ!;MBLYMAN DOREN: 

Q Promotions in the bargaining unit? A As far as 

f;c-om one department to another or from one classification to 

another classification without going into a supervisory 

capacity and that there is generalJ..y practically the same way 

'I e;,xpl.airi:ed these here. I mean, they are posted and sometimes 

they •re.not posted. We have fellows that don't even h~ve any 

·seniority at all that·even while they are on probation get 

specific jobs in different classifications where we have men 

· the;c-e ten to twelve Y:ears who are not even considered. 

Q But over all would you say the seniority policy has 

been foll.owed up unti.l recently? A Well, I would say 
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1it has never beep followed until re~ently, 

Q Oh, it is followed now? A Yes. Not fully 9 ,hut 

Q There was an improvement on it, right? 

A Well, since we have started, these demonstrations and .so· 

forth, Ivd say it was, 

BY ASSEMBLYMAN MC DERMOTT: 

·Q · You mean it is very recently you are talking ~bout? 

A Yes, within the last month or so. 

BY ASSEMBLYMAN DDREN: 

·Q Do they consult with the men in the various de-

partments· as to who s;hould be promoted? A No, they don I t·,, 

The s~lections are made and we don't have·too much to say 

about it. We can put in grievances 9 but I 1 tl get into that 

later, 

ASSEMBLYMAN MC DERMOTT: Do you have .anything 

further on this point9 Mr-, Morro? 

THE WITNESS: If you want some of · the names of, 

these f e•llows == 

ASSEMBLYMAN DOREN.: I think it would be helpful,, 

THE WITNESS~ We have a fellow in Dis.trict 5 9 • 

which is Eli.zabeth St. George. 

BY ASSEMBLYMAN DOREN: 

Q Is that his name? A George St, George. He 

was given this classification of.mechanic over and above a man with 

ten to twelve years v seniority, 

Q Which man was that? A Frank Barrese" • 

Q Barrese? A B-A-R=R"'."'E~S-E, 

Q How long was St. George with the Turnpike'. if you know? 
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A Five months if it was that many. 

Q How long was Barrese with thetn? A Fourteen 

years. 

Q As what? A Maintenance man. 

Q You say he was classified as a mechanic. What 

does that job entail ?i A That's automotive mechanic, taking 

care of cars, trucks and different vehicles. 

Q 

Q 

He knows is.omething about fixing-·.,, .. ;A -'"'- motors. .~ ,: 

Do you kn.ow what he did before he went: to the 

Turnpike? A He .worked for the City Service Oil Company. 

Q 

Q 

As a mechanic? A No, pumping gas. 

Wha.t district are you in incidentally? 

in the Northern Division Plumbing Department. We call it 

building maintenance. 

BY ASSEMBLYMAN MC DERMOTT: 

Q What do you attribute is the reas0n for his rapid 
··+, .. 

success? A Well, I feel that he was given th.at job through 

the h~lp of Mike Ventola who is the superviso+ for the City 

Service Oil Company. 

Q City Service Oil Company - do they have a complete· 

monopoly of the gasoline stations on the Turnpike? 

BY ASSEMBLYMAN DOREN: ' 

They do. 

Q You had nothing concrete from him. Did he say 

that to somebody? 

name is 

A No. We have another fellow whose 

BY ASSEMBLYMAN LA CORTE: 

Q May I ask a ques;tion on that? You said he was a 

friend of Mr:. Ventola? A V-E~N-T-0-L-A. 
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Q 

Q 

'Michael? A· :Righto 

_ And his position was -- A supervisor for, 

the Northern Divis:ioh of :the. City Service Oil Company on the 

Turnpike. 

THE WITNESS: -We-· have ~nother fellow named :Kennedy = 

I ·don't know hi~ first name - he hasn't been here that long._·_ 
;. '. 

He was given-a ~ech.anic's job in District 6, ·secaucusa 

He came right-off of: the selection list~ His father 
. :·. 

happens to be a State Police Lieutenant. He got the 

job. 

BY ASSEMBLYMAN DOREtif~ 

Q_ He was promoted? A To me.chanic 9 District 6, 

Se·caucus. 

q Do you know what he did bef o:re? A He. 1 S_:. only 
.... ~~-}->/:, .·_· ' ,, . :..'\~ . .. 

about 21 years old or -23 years old. I don't lgi6~ wh_at he er.id. 

Q You don't know his educat:iona-1 background? 

A I don't know anything about the fellow. All I know is that 

·he· got it through h,is fath~r. 

Q How do you kn.ow that? A He told us. 

BY ASSEMBLYMAN LA CORTE:: _ 

Q He is a .foreman? A No, .he's a district mechanic 
-

in Secaucus, Distri.ct 6. This is a selection in a bargaining 

unit classification. 

Q Now is a mechanic's job a promotion or are they all 

class{:cied as ·mechanics? A _ Well 9 all mechanics are in 

their own classification,. but the wage structure is different 

than a regular mai:n,tenance man. 

wages in the trade are _concerned. 
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Q Is it customary for maintenance. men to be promoted 

or put into the classification of mechanic? A Well, this 

is one of the "problems that we have run into. It is not 

customary. We'd like to have it customary, but it isn'te 
I . 

Q Now you feel that the work is sufficiently similar 

as a mechanic and as la maintenance. man to permit the promotion 

of a maintenance. man·to mechanic? A Well 9 that problem 

was resolved we thought by having a maintenance. man assist a 

. regular mechanic whenever needed 9 which would give him an 

opportunity to gain some knowledge of the. workings of a mechan:i..c. 

When an opportunity arises to go for this= to select this higher 

rate, he would have. experience and knowle.dge 1 which was never 

decided on. 
Q 

tnechanic? 

Q 

Q 

Were there postings on these. appointments to the. job of 

A Yes, the.re. was • 

There were? A Tri.ere we.re postings, yes. 

We.re the men given an opportunity to apply? 

A Yes, they were. 

Q Do you know whether anybody applied in the 

instance where K~nnedy made his application? A Yes, I do, 

a fellow named Martin Meyers who was there eleven years. 

Q In the work as maintenance A He assisted 

the previous mechanic who retired. 

Q I see. A -- for about six years. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MC DERMOTT: There is a gentleman here 

who seems to want to say something. What is your name, 

sir? 

MR. NATHANIEL BOUCHELLE: Nathaniel Bouche.lle.. 
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As a mechanic in the district= I am a foreman 

mechanic in District 3 and a mechanic in the district is 

not the same as in the shopo You don 7 t q,.verhaul motors, 

:transmissions and s:o forth. It's more maintenance, like 

greasing, changing oil, fixing lights, windshields. wipers 

and minor repairs. It wouldn't require the knowledge. 

of overhauling engin,es., transmissions and so forth. 

Many times in snow storms and emergencies, there is a 

maintenance man who helps .y:oij and does just about the 

same as you do. What he 1 s talking about - when it comes 

time for a promotion 9 you were O.K. when we needed you, 

but now you 1 re not good enough. 

BY ASSEMBLYMAN LA CORTE: 

Q Was there a reason given why, this _gentlemen of whom. you 

spoke who had about ten years' seniority was not given the job 

of mechanic in place of Mr, Kennedy? A No 9 no reason 

giveno 1 He was sent a nice 1tthank youu letter, I assume, for 

applying. That's what he got for his'.ten years. 

BY ASSEMBLYMAN DORENi 

Q Well 9 you don 1 t know why he didn 1 t get the. Job 9 

do you - M9r'tin Meyers? · A I am not in the administrative 
I: 

position to say. I think that would be up to the administrators 

to decide. I don 1 t know. They have their own reasons" 

BY ASSEMBLYMAN LA CORTE: 

Q What was that man 1 s name? A The one that wasn't 

selected? 

Q Yes? A Martin Meyers 

BY ASSEMBLYMAN DOREN~ 

Q Did you say you had another name? A We have 
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a fellow named John Joldavan who applied for the positi,on 

of mason about three I years ago. Up unt:i.l the. 'time of hi~ 
I -

- 1· • f .h· • h. lh 1 -- • f . - . h .a,pp y1.ng or t -1.s _ 1.~ er c ~ssi 1.cat1.on, t ere was never any 

--te.sts gi.v.en _as. to_ the requirements o;r experience of the appli.,. 
I - . - - --

cari t and the fello~ was hired fr-om the outside. again as a 

mason. i 
Q 

I 
Who was-that? 

I 
Do you know his name? A He 

has. left· • - I the Turnpik~. 

Q 
i 

If you d9n' t know ... -. A Edward McCall~ 

- Q What d~d [Moldavan do prior to coming on the 

• Turnpike? ·oo you kn~w what his occupation was? A He 
I 

did work for a 'b>uild~r. 

Q In what q:apacity? A Foundations and s:o forth. 

As ffir as his a:11-ar-ound experience., I don't know. 
- I . . 

Q You doh'~~ know whether he is qualified or not?· 
I 

·- A _ We-11, I would say i he was qua-li.fied for this particuiar 
. ! 

_category. 

Q Muldavan? A Yes. Now just recently they 
. . J • • 

established a n_ew patnt crew which takes _care of' br1.dge·s. 
I 

There was selected five men. Four of the five·had quite a 
i ·-.,. 'I. . 

bit of seniority.· The -fifth,who was here aoo_ut·_ si:,c- months,-
! . 

was promoted to painii:er when the other g:uy,s were kept as 

assistants. · 

Q You mean the fifth man was only with, the Turnpike 

for six months? I 1A 
I 

Right., · 
I 

Q His category new is pa.inter, is that it? 
I • 

' 

a higher rate of pay, right. 
--- - - I - - -

Q What's his name? 

I 

I 
I : 

·. -3.1 
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Q Do you. know whether any oth_er people had applied. 

for the job?· 

job. 

A All\ five applied for this p:artiou~ar 

Q There·were five jobs, five men applied and fi,ve 

men g,ot it, right? A- No. ·· One g.91: the painter. and the 

o.ther gpt painter's assistant or whatever t~ey·call it. I 

don't even know what they call it. I think it is ~ainter 1 ·s 

assistant - apprentice paint~rs or something. 

BY · ASSEMBLYMAN MG D~O.TT ~· 

Q What do you attribute.his promotion to? 

his is a little more: involved. I would s·ay. favoritism on the 

basis of he did painter's work-· he painted a whole building· 

in Secaucus "'' while he· was a maintenance man and we. have 

painters that are supposed to .,do that and he was shown favorit-

ism on selection to this painter's job .• 

Q What ·county does h_e live in? _ A . And he wasn't 

paid for being a pain;ter when he painted the _building. 

Q What county does he live in? A I don't know 
I 

where he is from. But favoritism entered into his selection:. 

BY ASSEMBLYMAN LA CORTE~. 

Q On. what basis? A On the basis ,that we have had 

an agreement: where if a man performs a certain classification 
. .l 

f o~ a specific amount of days 9 he would be paid the rate of 

that cla_ssification, which was·n' t done. in this instance because 

the man did not aggrieve it. 

BY ~SSEMBLYMAN DOREN~ · 

Q 

ment? 

What agreement are you referring to, a verbal.agree-

A Well, we .had an agreement with the Turnp:i,.ke as 
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fa~ as wages, working :conditions and·classifications were 
I 

• ' I concerned, but it is Rretty loosely adhered to on account of 

Judge Wick I s decision, iI would say. 

BY ASSEMBLYMAN LA CORTE: 
. . . I . . . 

Q Who was the·agreement between? A Between 

Local 1511, AFL-CIO, Jnd now it is carried on by the Teamsters .1 

Local 723. ,. 

Q Is this agreement actually in effect now between 
i 

the Turnpike Authority! and the local? A It has been 

stated many times tha~ they· would follow the old agreement 

until another policy is put in its place. But it is pretty 

lQosely adhered to. 

Q What is t1'e agreement that is now. in existence 

that we as hearing examiners or members of the Assembly hearing· 
' I 

this would apply your :testimony to with respect to p0licies?. 

A It's a me:mbrandum df understan,ding si,gned in 1961. 

MR .• HOWARD GOLDBERGER,~· We have a lot of this 
i 

! ' background material. r·am sorry l haven 1 t put my name on 
I 

the list to. te~tify. I am an attorney for the Teamsters 1 

local. I will be glad to testify on.this: material 9 

including the legal implications we have concerning it. 
! , 

While Mr. Morrq can continue 

ASSEMBLYMA;N MC DERMOTT: Then we will withhold that 

question until )rou. appear later on. What is your name 7 

• ? sir. 

ME.. GOLDBE;RGER: . Howard Goldberge•r. 

BY ASSEMBLYMAN DOREN: 

Q What loca:U are you with 9 which one? 
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now I arn affiliated.with the Teamsters 9 Local 723. I was 

a past president of Local 1511.. 

Q What about these. painters? What local are they 

in - the ones that just gpt the selection 9 the new group 9 the 

five men that we,re selected? Are they with the Teamsters or 

which group? A I would say the majority are with the 

Teamsters. There might be one --

Q 

Union? 

Q 

What about Alegretto,9 is he with the Teamsters 

A I·' d say he is with the Teamsters. 

Well 9 . he is or he isn I t .. A He is 9 yes. 

BY ASSEMBLYMAN MC DERMOTT~ 

Q · Do you have any 1further compl.aintsr. .under this 

heading of favoritism? A Well 9 I ·think I covered. the 

majority of it.· There are probably some I have missed. But 

I 1 m sure I 1 ll recall them later. 

Q 

testify to? 

And what is the next subject. that you I d 1 ike to 

A I I d like to testify to the manner of 

transportation as far.as employees working procedure is concerned. 

MR. BATTAGLIA: Mr. ~hairman 9 I migp.t be out 

of order 9 but I'd like to make a suggestion here that 

we have some toll collectors who have to be back on the 

job by 3 0 1 clock and I think a few of them have some. 

pertinent .. testimony to give. I don I t know if we are 

going to have any future hearings 9 . but i:f we are not 9 

I would suggest we-get them on the stand because maintenance 

could be here all day. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MC ;DERMOTT~. Well 9 I think we can com= 

plete Mr. Morro.' s testi':J:lony. 
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THE WITNESS: . Well, I can give a general. out.Line· o-f . - - I . 

I 

some of the._ prlblems. 

ASSEMBLYMAN DOREN·: If y·ou feel y-(l)U want a·. little 
. . . I ._- - - . -.. 

time - . and._ th<!:lt' s what we are here for·= hut Ii see noth-
. . . . J .·- . . . . . . . ~- ' .. . .... 
1.ng wrong in .Just h?ving him sJ...:t; down and having QL,nt :come 

hack .after we f;,_ar tfu, t<>il col~ectars. We might a& · .... 

· .. well accommodafe ·them. 
t.. -- . . 

ASSEMBLYMAN MC DERMOTT': Well 9 ,there's. one subject 
I - . -

I thinlc:we- oug:ht to talk abotit. and, that. :i,,s with regard 
. . I -. . -. . . _-. . . . -- - . 

to griev;ance•h~ndling because alot·of the. statements 
! ' 

that he- made-_ i~dicate- that they, -can't grieve or they 
. . i .. 

. c.an' t present fheir side of the' st-cirry. 
. ! . 

i\SSEMBLYM?lli DOREN:: . He's. g;oing to be around a-11 · 
1-' . . 

day; . the other fellows ,aren ':t:. 
. • J . 

_ You_ don't I have any -objection to that 9 .do you? 

If we· hear -the! toll collect-ors~ . d9 you. think that wot.Jld - I , 

interfere_-wtthj what you have to say? 
. -. I --

THE_ WITNEfS: In. the interest of harmony and un,i.ty, 
i ' I weuld ste·p dpwn. 

. -1 

-· ASSEMBLYMAN MC DERMOT'l:: All right , Mr •. Morro. We 

'will rese-rve -s~me- t:ime -for ·you. later on. - . _· _. - I 
THE WITNESS~ Thank y·eu •.. - .-_ I 
ASSEMBLYM.M: MC DERMOTT:: -Mro .Eldred Harris o .. j' 
TDi~cussien off the re.cerdo] . . - - - I -

EL DR E:D H.· ·k AR Ii r s, te£tified as :fo]lows: ' i , . . 
• I 

BY.ASSEMBLYMAN MC DER¥0,T'l'~ 
I 

Q Mr-. Harris 9 would you state your· full name f.or the 
. I ·- --·_ . .. 

record? A Eld're' ·H. Harris,To11 Collector, Nerthern 
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Division •. 
, 

Q Mr. Ha~ri.s, h_ow .iong have you, been an employee 

. of the Turnpike? A Ten years. 

Q And:. have· you: be·en a toll collector a11 · these 

·ten. years? A The· entire time. 

Q . Would you, please . te:11 us_ what your problem. is? 

A We-11, I have- to b1i'ing up a very touchy subject. · Number 

one, I have to .accuse -the Turnpike, of b.eing. biased:o 

Q Whe,n you s:ay 11biased, 11 in wh.a.t re·spect? ·A In 

the·ir entirety. I_f you will observe _.as: y,ou, ride through. the 

Turnpike,. you will _find . colored, toll. collectors 9 .but you· lo:ok. 

below the surfa9eand y-ouwill.find no othe-r .colored until 

· re·cently. Th~ 'hired a colored engineer. I don't know whether 

this was due, t.o this inves:tig·ation or· not. But ·in ten years I 
< .' • , , 

have· sent down approximately three men .who I. know were q4,al-

ified f-or maintenance and tti.ey were· offered. toll collect,ion 

to be· in the public eye 9 • I imagine. ~nd I , ·. myself, ~pplied 

fo~ the electri~al department and I went to the .Scho-oL.of 
. . 

inectronics , in Newark and nothing there. · 

Q You have· never been g:iven any consideration for 

appointm~nt? A No. The ·nearest .thing 'to it, I w:as told 

if I accepted it, ·I, would h?Ve ,to take, approximately -a $25 

a week pay cu:t. I'd have to g:o back to the starting rate 

and_ lose seniority, .which in .my ·opinion. is ridiculous o 

Q· . And there. are no members of the Negro rac~ who 

are maintenance men? 

southe:rn end' I pelieve there·a.re two or three. The exact num-

ber 7 I. don'. t know·~ iBut one-· of them happ_en~ to be Je·rsey Joe 
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Walcott's brother 9 . s~I ·you· cari get a eonnection out ef that 0 

. -! .· 
Q 

. . ' . t O : 

· . I don' t t!hink we . 
: • I 

need i.t stated for the. rec.ord 

who Jersey Joe Walc0t)t is o 

. . . . 
·'A. No, ,r· den' t he-lieve. so. 

• ••,, • • (Q • • • •: < • c • • • • • ' • 0•• •: • ' • • L ,' 

Neither in the e-lectri1c-.al de-partment 9 plumbing, maintenance, I . .· .· . 

secretarial work, adJi:nistrative .... none - a ·hig,. fat ~era.··· 

And whenever this i.s ~e-ri.tioned :.. .· it has -·been· mentioned . :i:.n 

past unions - it has [b~n s:idetracked _and . thi~ i~ . the. first 

t::ime -the opportunity !i,:as been br0ught to bring _it to light~ 
! ' 

Q 
. . ,. . . i ·, . Q _·: '.·,. . • • . . . '•' 

. When was tth-1.s c~-lered e-r1g;i.neer hired? 'A.'- 1t was 
:_ . I . . . . .. _· ,. 

in the last Turnpike jt>aper sq_ the 
' . 

. I don't . know, but it lwas within the last 
- - , ·_ .. :· . - . r- ,:: ·.-.. ::•:::-. -. -

_ Q Are-. th~r~ any membe.rs o·f the 
. l -

tn.onth. 

:Neg~e r~c~·empl?yed ·._ 
" in cle.rical position~?. · A No.t to my knowledge;.. . . . .. i 

Q · Would yo~- s;ay this was. due to ·th~ 'fact that it 
. . ! . is a planned discrith~tiation or·. is i,t because there· l:J.aven It been 

. I 

pe0ple.-who have appl~ed. for the- job? 
'· . . f . . 

say it is a· planned discrimin~tion but I can also $cty it ·.i~ • · 
•.I . ·. . . - . 

i . . - . . •.. . 

no.t due to the . fact that ap.p1icati:on:s: were n:et:. made·· hec-ause . . . . . . . . 
r . , • • 

I, myself, tGH>k one :fie-llow pe:r:scmally· who I knew was qual.1.f1.ed 

to aperate.practical~y anything with wheels far a maintenance 

job.· He -·wa-s tested, Jp~ssad ·.the test and immediate-Ly offered 

toll collection, .wh:i1jh he didn't wanj;, l recomtnended that: he 

not take- it. 

BY ASSEMBLYMAN DOREN :1 

I 
We:11, ,"!a~ :t;here _a j0b ava,:iilabl'e in maintenance 

- I . . 
Q 

that y0u know. of? / 1 · Well 9 s;ince _the test was g;iven to 

hi'1!, .ther~ have be~joth~r ·Jl"rsons ·hired •. There h_ave been othi,r 

pers.ons hi.red .for ma~nte.n.a:nce.-.. 
• 1 

• 1 

.i 
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Q But you don Y t .know -as to. their, q,µ.alifications. 

in conjunction with his qµalificati.on? Do you know wh.ether 

they ,ar·e·· be,tter men oi:: more· qualified? A That I woul<i 

have no proof too. But 1 would- assume in a period of ten tc;, 

thirteen years 9 ,sure·ly ·· some-0ne of· the· colored. ri:!,ce -would be 

qualified' .for ~ome job down, thereo .lf he drove to New Brunswick, · 

. I· am quite -sure· he can drive .a gras:s-cutting machineo 

Q Has anyone applied _f o:r grass_ ~utting? . 
I· .. , 

. A Well 
, , , , ' 

I believe-Mr. Mor~~ stated mEi-intenance co;vers a variety of 
. . . . 

· jobs and it would :¢oM~i-::1l).ainly, I believe, driving. skills. 
,''•• ·. . . . . , 

Q You don't disag;ree · thl::lt a man that is hired ~or 

the job should be qua,lified regardless Qf color. 

agree to that. I de;:init~ly agree. to thato 

BY ASSEMBLYMAN MC DEEMOTT·: 

Q Have any complaints· been made.-, on this: point to 
·, 

the .Turnpike Authority.o£ficials? A . An attempt was 

triage through :~he,t}Uriion.·, Lo·cal 1511 = this·. is s:ome years ~go -

~nd an answer ·was ·never ·forthcoming from. <;>Ur union rep.r~-

sentativeso 

BY · ASSEMB_LYMA;N,. DOREN~ 

Q . Wel~ 9 do you know who represented .t;he union in 

making_. that, attempt ··and .. with. whom thi~. attempt.:was made? 

A The first pe·rson I approached on .tha-t was Thomas Collirt·s 

who was subsequentlypromoted to superv:isor. 

Q And ,Tom CoJ:lins wa•s to contact A =_; was 

to contact .the Aut:hority. 

Q Do you know whether he d'id or no,t? A He 

would say, 11We are getting around to it on It's always getting 
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around to it. 

Q That was 'l'om ·Collins. and he was. the supervis,or 

. · A No he 0 was :i;>roma·ted to s:uperv.isor afteT 

his-·office-·ef union·1resident. That.seeme.d-.to be standard 

practice. _The unien president after he f.inished his offi<i:e, 

he -somehow· be,came a uperviser 0,f 15111, not 7i23. 

JI)' ASSEMBIXMAN MC ·o4o:rT: 
' ' ...... 1 . 

Q __ Has this i happened in ·many c_a.ses? · A Ye-s,9 • 
. , 
i seve-ral cas:es.. · i 
I 

Q Can Y"OU ~ite trh0:se- oases?· A·. Ye-s • JOl~ DeFinis'9 
I . . . . . ! . . . 

f o~mer union .preside1t; Frank Farrell; Aldenna .Friel; Al 
. ·. • j • 

McCloskey ; Wa.lter An~erson. 
. . .- I. . . : .. / . -. . I· 

BYASSE;MB.LYMA,N DOREN: 

. Q.. These fe{lows -all,. g.ot promotions. after -~ 
' 

A -- after their presidency 0f l5Ll. Fresten Themas, .who is 
j "" ! .· . ' . . 

n0.w Assistant Sectio~ Chfef; _ Franl{ idams - he- made· centro1J(t· . 
I 

s·t,iperviser. He-.was' *--ice, president of 1511~ And our late~f . . . :; -.:·: . 

promotion was I;>an. n0Johue-, who was. made. As:s;fstant Persennei:'/ . . \ I . . . . . . ?.:-
Manager after his· prisidency in. the unien. New ·what thei~<-·· . I . 
qualificatiems were-,, Ir am not p'Fepared ,to :,!;l;ay o 

.BY ·ASSEMBLYMAN' MC :o.q?it': . 
Q :How 1 -long -I is 'the office 0f' the presidency' a year? 

· A ·,Well,. approximatety a. year, but tl:uit is determined by the · 
i . 

men through elections~ ··. I mean,. ther~ is no ,.l.im:i, t to .the. length 

' . 0f t~me'you_ may, be, a presidenfo . 

Q: 
pr._esident 

There.are. 

. Weii,_. it i8aunckas if .almost everyoody w~o w~s. , 

got. p~ometr~? .·. A Th,at f s the exact th1.ni', \res o 

S(;)me exceplians 9 : but the except'icms are .very few .. 

I 
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BY ASSEMBLYMAN I LA CORTE~ 

Q How are they on seniority 9 thesegentlemen? 
A 

· A That would be, pretty hard to say. . I would•· say the. majority 

of them have fairly good seniority o 

.Q By that, you,mean ,that== A I would say better 

than eight years in.the majority of the cases. 

Q · And when they were·promoted 9 were they prOmoted 

to positions that were.. in line·. with the positions that. they 

.. had held prior to. tha.t; .•for instance 9 a mechanic 9 promoted 

to a foreman of trtechanics? · A In most of the cases. they 

were· promoted within the de.partme.nts ,they were in;, ,There 

.. again .we had the case· of promotions, without posting. Whereas 9 

if a mah.may,be qualified 11 .there is no proof of his qualif= 

ication over· a .tr1.anwho,was not asked to participate•.in.the · 

selection. 

You say theywerepromoted without posting? 

A. Without posting= tbatis right. After they are promoted 9 

.the posting goes up""' these.are your supervisors., 

BY ASSEMBLYMAN DOREN~ 

Q That apparently is the biggest gripe 9 .• isn 1 t. it? 

A That is.one of .the main·gripes. 

Q No,posting. A No posting and no job 

testings •. In some cases 9 after working,with a man 9 , I feel 

that you.may know him better tl:lan.theAuthority :would know 0 him 

.and in several cases you.knowmen.are·definitely not qualified 

through.their own relationship with the public and fellow 

employees and thereagain comes the outside= t):,.e be.lief of 

outside help.that has. spread.through the Turn.pike because it 
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is the be,lief of the :ma:jori ty ef . the employees. tb.at if yeu · 

, have. a fairy gQdtti.oth~r or a-fairy _godfather en; the outsicl-e, 

, it's> a .. tna,jG>r asset a · 

, BY ASSEMBLYMAN· :Mc · OERMOTT:: .. · : . .-· ' .. 

. ! -
: Q 'When, you.,Jsay,r Hf airy g0dm0ther- cm fairy. godf61ther,"· 

.· . I 
at-e· yau·- talking. aoou"tj:. someh0dy,-- in• poli:t:ic:a? _ A :_I,am 

I 
. • I 

speaking .of: peli tica:C iinf.1.uence<on- the :outside. . . i 
.. , .BY A,SSEMBLYMAN ];)OREN : 1 

_ I. can .. state---

• A .- ~- itv s. a, very awkward 
. ·. . l 

-- thing, :t0 , use· names. • lr: th.ink-: that' s _ a. reluctance en· the 

_ · part. e£. the; lt,lajority. jef the fei;J,.ews.; who.:wi11. testify.· You 
• I . , 

_, are -testifyi~g : ~gainst 

-, t~r.ough -_ Outside·-helpJ 

a. friend, . even, :though he get a·- job 
. . -

But- I eyerheard- one- collector,, who is. 

ne.w .a- radio _man,, tei_¢phone .:, -was .. it J~hn y. :r<:enney in Jers'ey 
. . I . 

. j . • , . . . • 

·City? I wanted te g1t:-h1.s::.f1:rst•name right =-and ask-f<i>r•'.: 

._,·help,in getting a.joJ~with.the-·radio department. I don't 
i 

begrudge-him the joli;>.\ .I think he· is- qualified for it •.. But 
' 

th.is, i.s. just. to· previ th,at :there- is· ~utside help, and. it is 

the-_ old cas~••.of;"L ,l).e~ped campaign to get yo~ in;, we' 11 lo0k 
. . . \ 

. out for you. in, the next election. n I am standing right in · 
.. I 

' - . 

. the booths listening_ ·110 this. conversatic::>n. 
• • • • • I • 

I 

-Whom.was :h'e talking to?·· 
I 

· A : _He •:was talking to 

-- I assume< it. was--- John /v. Kenney,; on, the -other end. af the- ph0~e 
'i. 

-because· that_.' s the· o~f:i;ce 
• .. I 

he calledand,the 11,ame.was·John this 
I . 

and John the-; other. .Jahn 
i· 

couldibe·sotneone else. 

.Q 
i ·1 He tol<iY:ou he-.was,calling_thatoffice? 

• i - t 
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he admitted to; me . that he did- get help from John Vo Kenn_ey .. 

I supp0se I' il have to., ch,ange- my"J.:Gcation of.·where I; am 

.werkingo 

Q 

-Turnpike? 

iWhat job.did.you,b,ave be.fere·you,went.with the 

·· A .. I. werked for Ronson' s · Art Metal. · 

Q , Have .. you .. ever done•. any electrical . work? 

I worked ;for_ Bendix Aviation Television Corporation 

-, Q :Doing __ what? A : .A,s., a television repairer and 

.. installer. . I, worked for· Allen. B .• - Dumont: Distrihutors as · a . 

. television technician. 

Q .· Have you had .. any experience. on. the toll machines? 

A · No, llmt · by the .same. token ·.neither· qas. some .ef the men 

.tbey.0 have hired f0r the _position. 

, <: J3'ut you, would. b.,ave accepted a position which •,• '<-~ 

put you in, line for _promoticm? A Yes,- I would have. 

. Q , ==·On•. the job training A . -.Yes., .I would have • 

I ha.d. the basic background so I. felt that that. was an initial 

start. 

Q Wouldn't you,have to.take ;:i.loss then in salary 

A .·_I believe· a fair less would be 

.in;.line for the probati<l>nary· period •. I. feel that would. be·in 

, line •. Bttt ... loss of seniority- and- going back 'to. a starting_ pay 

, that. would require· me· f:our. years to get back to, what I am · 

--making now would be.pretty hard to swallow.· It_would be a 

1 -promotion.as far-as I am concerned .. be.cause-we--work:rotating 

shifts aroun.d -the cJ..ock. . The electrical depar,tment is straight 
' 

eight=tiour · shifts: with: Saturdays, Sundays .and: ,h0lidays eff. 

Q .you,.meanyeu:lose_senierity even :though you have 

42 



" i 
. 11 

been.there eight years just because y0u change your position? 

A Yes. .The only se.niori ty, that would count 7 I believe, 
I 

. according. to the Turnpike p0licy,. w0ule. be in·. the hiring and 
' firing over a.period.()f years. Say they needed.a reduction 
I 

.. in force. 
• I • . . 

Then my seniority would count. Seniority wouJ_d 

count also as retirem1ent. But as far as .salary is concerned, 
I 

anyone who goes on,_ a: probationary period into another depart= 
i 

ment goes.back to the! starting rate and works for three or 

four years. to get. bac:k t0 a,ppro~imately, what they are .making 

now, . which a~tomaticailly discourages transfers. 
i 

BY ASSEMBLYMAN LA CORTE~ 

Q 
' i 

. How long. 1ago did you make ap~lication. for transfer? 

A. When I applied for: the j0.b,. I applied for· 1the electrical 
! 

.department. and ·.was. gi,ven .. tolls. L knew .no better then. Last 
I 

year, I called the Pe:rsonnel Director and, placed an appli= 

· cation for an 0penin~ that I knew. was c.oming -up ane. that's 
! 

when L was advised tbiat I'd have. to take the pay cut and 
• • i in.other words, discouraged in general • 

Q . Was that fthe only time. you had made·. application 
! 

. to go into the elect1/c~l department? A Well. 9 they have 
I 

.some· procedure -that {t I s almo_st impossible for a toll collector 

to go into.the branch of the electrical. w0rkI want because 

it involve.a the time=stamping machines and the. recording 

.machines of the transactions that.are.processed and.they feel 
' 

that - · this is. more dr· less hearsay - but this was t0ld by · an 

.el.ectrical f0reman = !thatyeu.arenow friends with the toll 
I 

collectors and you 't\,ave the a'bil.i ty nG>w 9 • if y0u g,o to the 
I 

electrical departmenf 9 to beat the.Turnpike. out of moneyo S0 
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to go from tolls to.the electrical department 9 they feel you 

could tamper with the machines and work in conjunctipn with 

. the toll collector ·and .build yourself.· a. swimming, p·ool or' 

s'omething. 

BY ASSEMBLYMAN DOREN~ 

Q ·can it be done? A I imagine it could be done. 

But wherein do you stop trusting aperson? 

Q 'I am just asking a simple question. · A Yes, 

it .can be done. It can be done •.without their help. 

·Q You mean 9 they can.regulate the machine? 
i".) 

A You could destroy records: --alter themachineso·that it 

doesn't record properly. But.there again 

You say it has been done. A No. I say• it 

, could be done without the help of the. Eilectrical department,. 

"' 

Therein they have•. to rely· in the trusting. of . the toll .. collectors,. 

Q But.then.you said.it's being.done anyway without== 

Q The fellows,laughed out.there. A No. It could 

be done without.the: toll collect.oFs. Thatvs what makes it so 

ridiculous that they.== 

Q How coqld it be done? A Well 9 I imagine·. if 

a fellow wanted to 9 he could arrange.transfers of tickets 9 

which T beli.eve ,was. the case of an employee dismissed for that~ 

He:was stealing,tickets fr~m one interchange and taking them 
' ' 

to another and substitutinitickets. The.reagain 9 if a fellow 

is going.to steal 9 . he'll find a way. 

BY ASSEMBLYMAN LA CORTE: 

Q Mr. Harris 9 .did you make an application for any 
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other electrical work, other than the toll booth work? 

A No, I didn '. t. I am not qualified to do high-powered 

wiring. 

Q Do you know whether anyone else.who has ,been.in 

toll collecting ha~ Jade•application for this electrical work 

·and what the result of this application was? A No,. I am. 

not aware of anyone.else,. only my own personal case. 

BY ASSEMBLYMAN MC DERMOTT: 

Q Mr. Harris, how many members of your race are 

.presently toll collectors? A The exact figure, I don 1 t 

know, but I would estimate approximately 35 to 50. That I have 

· no ,way 0f knowing. and maybe not .. that many. I am not sure. 

Q Doyou .. haveanything•further to add? A Yes, 

I have. . In. the course of working,. there are several small 
' details thatprobaplywonvt be brought out in this case be.cause 

you'd overlook.them,,;, but.we have several major factors, 

such as the· inability to get personal relief on the job, 

which .has be.en mentioned to the· supervision .several times. 

There is no additional coverage. If a man has to answer the· 

call of nature, his,workload is;then.thrown.onto other men 

because you can 1 t stop traffic for· personal r.elief. If he 

happens to be•. sick, . it I s just. tough. And we. find that it 

.. might be damaging to your heal th to have to remain uncomfortable 

for a.period of.two hours until.the traffic slows down that 

you may go take· .care of a natural instinct • 

. Number wo, the juggling of meals to satisfy or 

to facilitate the handling.of traffic rather than hire 

additional persmnnel to fi11 in these lanes. We have empty 
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.lanes.and.when a man goes toh.is meal period 9 .there again 

you;havea backup.of traffic= men.getting abuse from the 

patrons o The Turnpike demands. a great degree .of -accuracy in 

handling money and under those.conditions itis almost.im= 

·possible,when you. are han'c:lling approximately. 300 cars an.hour 9 

.· any denomination of bills 9 • any classification of tickets = ·it's 

· practically impo,s.sible -· to be. accurate.• and a· nickel error 

counts against you the·. same. as any· other error O And there 

again.comes up·the point system that the Turnpike has establishedo 

Each error you make is a point against you.· . If you are out 

sick 9 it's a point a~ainst you. At the end. of the month they 

total up these-points.and if you,were neither sick and 

fortunate enough not.to make too many errors 9 .you have had 

a good ~onth and y0u,won wt go on; probat:iono But any man, nb 

matter what.length of. time.he has been on.the Turnpike 9 can 

be· placed•· on six months -probation due .to . this point system a 

BY ASSEMBLYMAN DOREN~ 

··Does· he• g'et a. reduction·. in pEty?. A He.is 

placed on six months::(:)robationwithout.the.reducti0n in pay 9 

.but by the same-token 9 .. he•would not be granted a pay'raise-if 

one wasforthcoming during_thatperiod.of.time. 

BY ASSEMBLYM!\N MC DERMOTT: 

Q .- noe:s this happen. frequently? A It happens 

quite-often in the-Northern Division under the Section Chief 
,r 

.Joeijidony and the record.of men fired.in his area for.not 

. 'being. able to maintain suitable points far exceeds.those who 

are fired in the Southern Section of the pike under BobRamse.n, 

.. which was brought- out by one; of the senior collectors who 
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I 
I 

resigned. his jop as senior collector because of what he 
i 

termed unfair treatment and he had a meeting with the Turnpike 

· Authority and he explained a lot of these. things to· themo 
i 

.This·point system jeopardizes: a man's job no matter howlong 

he is thereo They f ol.rce an ·unusual amount of work because 
I 

·they won't hire additiional men to cover the lanes· and the 
I . . . . . 

accuracy and the workload can v t coincide. Now I understand 
i 

. they have established! a system.'.whereby_ if a man is out sick 

eight days,. that's eijght. points against him,. and he will be 
! . 

·. warned that any repetition· of his. illness could cause. disCiplin= 

. ary action,. which•. to !me is s.omewhat ridiculous, . They have sent 

letters to men who, a.rje· in ToB. homes, lying on the bed with he.art 

troulDla, - 'four servi:ces with .. the Turnpike are hereby terrriinated1 · 

· as.of such and .such.a date= which.is a very cheerful thing 

for a fellow :with a ~amily, to get, One 0f our worries; is~ 

· What is. to bec.ome of a toll collector =. and-we can get no 
I 

satisfaction from. the T.urnpike = toll collector or maintenance 

man.if he should suf~era severe·illness? Regardless· of your 

service, . you are autqt11atically dismissed after the period of 
! 

sick le.ave· which is· not guaranteed by theme 
i . BY. ASSEMBLYMAN DOREN:: 

Q Hew many ;days sick.leave? 

to establish. 

A '.That we are trying 

Q You don 1 t±. know? A We don 1 t. know. 

BY ASSEMBLYMANiMC DERMOTT; 

Q .· You mean 1you have no idea? 
I 

A N0 9 we have no 

idea. 
• • I 41 

Some.p~ople th1.nk.it 1 s thirteen, I heard.last night that 

it's eight. ·. If you tjtap];:)e'n to. be in a hospital a.nd. you have 
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maintained a good attendance. re.cord over a period of.years, 

. I think.they will carry you three. months 9 .I be.l:i.e.ve.·it is, 

. and then after that 9 • lot's of luck • 

. BY ASSEMBLYMAN DOREN: 

Q •Do you have. any insurance. or anything like. that? 

A ~o, we. don't pay into unemployment compensation nor do we. 

get sick benefits from that. We. have.·no·insurance. policy 

that would cover an illness of that sort. 

Q Does your union.have. any? A Our union un= 

fortunately, hasn 1 t be.en recognized and we.haven 1 t be.en able 

to get going to any degree·. and the only money you have avail;.. 

alDle. to you .. would be. your retirement money and if you withdraw 

your retirement money 9 the.re.. again you have. automatically 

terminated your services with the. Turnpike. 

draw your retirement money 9 that 1 s it • 

. BY. ASSEMBLYMAN MG" DERMOTT~ 
I 

When you with= 

Q .can·you borrow against your re.tire.rrte.nt? A You 

can borrow up. to 50 .· per cent" 

.Q -With .interest? A .With interest. But the. 

majority of the. fellows he.re. =·I believe the maximum amount 

they would be able to borrow would be $600 or the.re.abouts. 

BY·· ASSEMBLYMAN DOREN: 

. Q .. Are you. required to have.. a medical certificate. 

when you are out forany·particular illness? A .Any·pe.riod 

after three days in Tolls. There. again you hear the one.-day 9 

; 

two-day, .. three.~day. It is at the discretion of the. supervisory 

as to how many days you are. entitled to be. sick. The. o.nly thing 

you can successfully d.o is die.. The.re is no problem there. •. 
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·.• 13Y · ASSEMBLYMAN ·· MC JDERMOTT . ' . . . i 

i Q ;:i:et me go[;back SO•this is:cl"ear to the: C0mmitteea 

You E;ay. that. you. may· ~ave 'h>et,ween eight. -and thirteen day.s' 

Q 

.. A : Yeis-. 
I 
I 

: Does that! mean you .get your pay ·while· you. are .. i 

0ut sick? 

· out sick. 

·•·A •_ 'I'ihat ,means: y.ou, get. your pay. while. you, are . 
.1 

Q 

i l. 
'But at· th;e _end~ of the _eight- or thirteen-day 
. ' . 

· period,. you don't· getj· paid any more._·· A ,.If you. are not 

a hospital case,, you,rif~'- prohably get a visit fr0m super= . 

· vision, tQ det~rmi'ne h:ow.'ill: you are. Then.whether they carry 
. . ,i .· ·. . 

y0u. further ,en sick, /again reroains 'to ·thei,r di~cretiOn. If 
' 

.:you· have been a good.jboy, ·you get \the pay a . If you.;weretJ.'t ..;,o;o · 
,· .. i. •;, '·.. . .. . ' 

1· 

Q ·:'Well~' whenyou .. say you get the-pay': ±s· it:-ful~- pay-
'1 ';.,~---

·· after thati ; A,· r.ies;, :i'..1:' s. full! :pay. :_They' 11 carry·· you f · 

three .m0nths i£. you: ~re-· sercLously ill. · 

. MEMBER OB· AUDJENCE:• N0t. ·eve_ry __ · 1:>ody a . I -can testi_fy . . . I . 
. I 

,- to this· matte~. 
·:; 

[Witness· continuingl I Net everyone. That's one of the d:rawsacks·. 
· . . • . -I · • · . . . . · -•..• 

. Not everyone;:wiJ.L be ·1carr1.ed three .,m11mths_ •. 

. Q . . In· other :words,. it.. is.: really/·up to the· itide.Jj>endent 
, ' . I • 

. . . I .· . 
discretian, of .'the•. su~ervts0r. ·. , A, That's ._right.-· .. Well, not 

I 

our immediate. sqperv~s0r, .-but those above· him, whoever th,.ey 
• • I • 

I. 

i 
· ·• Well,; whe,n · you. say that\. :who, wo:uld be•. the gen.tleman . 

• I 

in.the ~011 9?11..lecti,n_division.:·to .. make·this decisio11? , 

A., Well.,. the ·to,11, c0LlectiC\m· in my section,. Bob Ramsen would . . . ' . f. . -. . . . . . . . r . 
be 

the first level.iii cl~termining,whether-he figured the person 

! 
I 
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was. a. chronic sick person == 

ASSEMBLYMAN DOREN: -= or whether he was goofing 

. off? 

{Witness continuing] . =.;..·or whether he- was· goofing. off or other= 

wise. 

Oh, yes,· in. line also with this, with this sick policy 9 

. in the event you happen to be sick and a blizzard comes along 9 

.you,will.not be-paid for a sick day up.less you.obtain a 

doctorvs certificate because they.feel th.at if.you Call in 

sick during.a blizzard or if you have heard a blizzard is 

coming, that you called.in.sick inorder·to.avoid the blizzard 9 

, which. is tin utt'"rlt ,fidiculous. wayr of thinking. . If you call 

in on a holiday 9 . it's. accepted .with reluctance~ . You are not 

supposed to be sick on Saturday 9 Sunday 9 . holidays,. snow storms o 

In fact, if you don v t come. to, work when all. transportcttion is 

. at a complete ~tandstill. 9 nothing is moving,, y0ur salary is 

docked-. for not appearing at work. 

BY ASSEMBLYMAN DOREN: 

· Q What h,appens when you do call. in sick 9 . say 9 on 

a holiday or a storm? -There has to be a rep,lacement for you •. 

A Yes,. there has to· be a replaceme:nt • 

. Q Who would that re.placement be? A .They have. a 

list,.a rotating_overtimelist,for calling them.· They will 

call a.person in. 
Q A.fellew that has. been werkin~. all day may, have 

to come baclc? A A fell ow that- is working all day may <sasa 

weli,.thatwould be.to his discretio:nwhetherhe comes.back or 

. stays because you can. refuse 9 but yotl jeopardize your chances 
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!II i 

for any consideration. for future promotionso They1 list you 
I 

as unco0perativeif you.refuse to come backo In;fact, I 

think this latest directive stated that they·were going. to. 
I 

try to.require overtime 9 compulsory'overtime. 

Q ·no·yougitpaid extra for overtime? A · Time 

and a half. 

Q :How 

I 

i 
I 

about:. holidays 
·1 

if·you work.overtime? 

A Holidays would be 1 double time and a half,.time and a half 

plus your holiday pay though. 

BY A.SSEMBLYMAN LA CORTE: 
i 

Q •· Is h0lid~y pay· diff e.rent from the ordiI).ary pay? 

A 
: ,i 

Yes, it is - tlime and a half. 

Q ;Holiday pay is · A · time and a half plu,a 
I 

. your day I s pay or double time and. a half. As a, whole 1 it vs. ·· 
I 

double time and a half. 

Q ,oouble tfme and a half. for holiday pay. 

If you are off,. you get a straight dayv s: :i;>ay. 
i 

.. BY ASSEMBLYMAN MC DERMOTT~ 

Q Do you have. anything further you v d. like to•. tell ·· 
I • , 

us , Mr. Harris? A Vacations - they have.some standard 

.. procedure• whereby a man ,who· is· on the Turnpike ten years 
i 

receives a .. three.,,wee~. vacation. They also have a cutoff 

date for some unknown. reason; that up to a certain point atty 

man who is hired aft~r this cutoff date; regardless of whether 

his. tenth. year falls I this year· or not 9 .. will not get his three 

•Weeks. I missed my three wee:ks v vacation by three days o . I 
I will 

have to work anether;year before I am entitled to my three weeks 1 

i 

.vacation. l 
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-- BY ASSEMBLYMAN DOREN: 

:· Q ., How could you correct that? - Somebody _ wmald always 

be hurt,: wouldn't they? 

b~en. '.there ten years - ten, years• is -ten years~ 

.Q ·Ai_ Ten, workin_g'_ years 

is ten working years •. A cutoff date· is unfair to those -who 

come .after this dateand .. when.they.b.ave finished their·ten 

.y;ears. 

Q .. Wh.at is, the cutoff date? A . __ September 30th,. 

.I started Octob~r 3rd. 

-- BY -ASSE:MBLYMAN MG OERMOTT: · · 

Q · . When was this: put into eff ec.t? 

.. always been .in· effecto They juggled. the cutoff date., __ . At 

. one. •time. the cutoff d·ate · was: in _ J·une. The 1st of July started 

. a new time. So now this -- time .the cutoff date is• in. September • 

. So we are. working closer· ·to JantJ,ary_; 1st. 

. MR •. WIL~IAM C. DIEHL~ . Mr. McDermott, could I 

say -s.omething 9 -,lease? - I was hired the. same. day as_ 

:Mr. Har~is. Lam in that same. situation.for three· 

days as far as.vacation is concerned. - And.if.it is 

-- pos~ible-. = I have· to ·get some- sleep-to go into work 

• tonight - L have· somethin~ _ to say on. sickness and-. how 

they ~ork things which.might go along with.what he was 

.stating. 

ASSEMBLYMAN' MG .. ·: r>ERMOT.T 
. . ! . . 

- se>me orderLine.ss = we--will. get you. on = but we- have- to 

finish.with Mr. Harris~· 

___ THE.WITNESS~ ·rf that's: all_ on vacation, 9 .- I only_ have 
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.. 

one other thing and th£t's the·safety·nazard that· 

we< have on'. thei Turnpike of. working Midnights O We 
I 

have a conditi:on · of a man at Interchange 14B who 
I 
I 

. works alone. at! night. This man could suffer a heart 
! ·. . . ..· • 

attack = he could be held up - killed - and no: one would 
I 

• I . • know unt1.L. ther meal relief. shews up to give him his 

lunch. Now they say we .h.ave•. a radio there and. we .. are 
I 

to call for as
1
sistance. But I, think it 'is a little 

ridiculous. LE someone has a ~un shoved. in your. face,· 

.· you are going to reach f ot a rad±o? The same thing 

.. applies. to. most of the smaller inte.rcl).anges. When a 

man goes to his lunch,.• you have. apl)roximately - . 2, 4, 6 -
I 

· about $800. out~i:.de there in. the lanes with one man on 
• I ; 

duty• and no rec.0urse . for help whatsoever e>.ther than. this 

radio, .. which ih .itself is a borderline 0£: suicide. 

BY i\SSEMBLYMAN • DOREN:: 

Q How often1. do the troopers come througb,? A There 
I 

· is no standard checking. At. one time they us:.ed to do radio 
. ! 

checks. But as for a1vist1al check, sometimes youmaynot see 

a trooper tnorethanohce· a night. 
I 

Q ·no you fe~l on these·slow stations, if a trooper 

were instructed to comeperiodically·at certain times, that 
i 

would. correct the.situation? A It. would be· to our adyantageo 
I 

It would be to our advantage. But there again, .the thing that 

. would be. of most he:lp to us woul.d. be an additional man or. men· 

to cover these rneal.reliefs·and to forbid them,fromb.aving.one 

man work alone at an interchange.-: with the temptation, 0f m~pey 

aroundlikethato 
I 

With.the. d0pe addicts andthe teen-age 
! 

i 
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hoodlums you have running around now 9 it's an e.asy mark. 

They ride•through every night and they see one.man there 

on. the toll booth and they, know the money is, there. So for 

the sake of·health and safety== There again on.the inter= 

changes. that·· have one. man or two men. working 9 ·personal relief 

is based on a.time thing rather than.the.person 1 s need. 'You 
; 

may have a rieed at 10: 30 at night 9 but you know your first 

relief won 1 t be.until one 0 1 clock.5nthe morning. So you 

just suffer your discomfort or· leave the.• other fe,llow with 

traffic backed up all over him.and destroy his chance for 

accuracy. And the man . that is my·· himself 9 he has no chance 

at all unless he calls £or help or· relief and if ,there• is 

someone available 9 theyv11 come down. 

MEMBER OF AUDIENCE;: May I add .. to. that? 

ASSEMBLYMAN MG DERMOTT: No, Pd.rather hold it. 

Q These complaints that you. are testifying to today 9 • 

. were they ever brought. to the attenti0n, of anyone in the 

Turnpike.that you know of? A Yes. 

Q · To,whom? · A . To· the supervis.ors themselves. 

They are our first step. 

Q ;To your supervisors. A . Yes. 

Q )What do·• you 

go to the supervisor? 

full chain·of command. 

have - a policy• that you must first 

A Yes 9 you have to go through the 

. Q And whether he. goes on up to the director or who= · 

ever is up to hi~? A . That is: one of the things that has 

. happened with a·. lot of our :grievances. They get to the first 

.or second.level and then they disappear. 
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i. 

j 

,'.Well, d~-yo.u-know whether the sUJ>erVisars :a.re· 

-telling_the ~igher 

Do you,knaw? 

¢che'lon as to what .. these, gri.pes, are. a.bout? 
I 

, 
1A .You have no way of knowing. 

BY' ASSEMBLYMAN'MG DBRMOTT: . . . . I . 

Q - Don't.yqu get.any(repert back 0n your.grievances? 
I . 

A The only 

grievances • 

re-ports \youget back;Usually donYt pertain to 
I . 
'I They' 11; . telL you. the,y 're' get.ting to : them - they Y re 

. getting ,· to them. 

Q -Who tell:s 
I 

you that?· · A The .supervisor~ .. You, 

have to.: turn :.it I 'the- ·first into level 
' 

supervisoro .On some 

occ~s:i..ons yeu, can c~lL the section chief - 'theyYre-werking, 0n it. 
' · You get·. the sl:ow stall j.ob ·on .. theseo You canv t. prove. that they 

' I - . . . 
are not. working. en._ thetrL and ·you can't prove . that they are . . - 1 . . . 

-,working, on them._ .. Afiter· a .while 7 the entire: Turnpike:. personnel . . ' . 

falls int0 a state o(,h.epelessnesso You fi;gure 7 we,J,J.,,what'·s 

the use, and I think; that's·the,way.the·majority of the me~· 

-.feel now - whatY s th~ use? 
.· . . •, I, 

- BY -ASSEMBLYMAN . DOREN!:: 
i 

Q • Do ,you·, know. if any, ef ,the.se com_plaints that you 

• have made actualiy- rbac};l.ed the he.ad1 _office lDy your supervisor? 
, . 

Po you; know of y:eur pwti knowledge? 

.. ASSEMBLYMAN MC D~OTT: . He . may not' be· in a 
! 

'. post tien to. answer -that,; -

Q ·•iL am·jus} asking_whethe.r he·wo.uld• .. knewor_noto 
. \. ·. 

A.•· No, I wou:J,dn' t- kn~ offruind. See,. a complaint of th.at i:ia,~ure 
i 

. I . 

shouldn't, have,- to 1 be a grievance. of pers-0nal. reJ.ief o . It's, ari 

. act of nature o · 

,r. knew9J/>ut -it's still an important. thingo 
. . :] 

I 
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is an.important thing. But as.to how far they go 9 even 

our union·president can 1 t determine how far the.grievances 

•or complaints.have gone. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MC DERM0TT: Is thereanything,fllrther 9 

Mr., Harris? 

THE WITNESS: No 9 that 1 s:it. 

A,SSEMBLYMAN MC E>ERMOTT: Thank.you very: much.for 

your testimony. 

[Diacussion off the record.] 

A,SSEMBLYMAN MC DERMOTT: Gentlemen 9 with regard 

to personal relief 9 .wewould.like to take a five-minute 

·recess. 

[Five-minute Recess] 

ASSEMBLYMAN MC·· DERMOTT~ Gentlemen, there is a 

problem here,with regard to one interchange, Deepwater, 

and what we have decided, to do is. to call the . three 

men from·the Deepwater Interchange who have been.here 
I 

this morning - to call them,immediately and hear their 

testimony so they can getback to cover the interchange. 

We realize,, of course, they are not going to get back 

.at.three 0 1 clock,,which is their, reporting.time, but 

arrangements are being made by the Turnpike officials 

:who are here to hold over the other men 9 , if possible. 

So with .. that 9 . we· wil 1 cal 1 Frank Homan. 

IVlR,. GOLDBERGER~ 

schedule 9 . sir? 

Doyouhave some idea of your 

ASSEMBLYMAN MC DERMOTT~ Well 9 . we will take a 

luncheon'· break ,and then come back. this afternoon 9 . Mr. 
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Goldberger. ~ow·it is quite obvious that.we aren't 
! . . . . . 

going to· be, a'ble, to c-onc,lude-,·this hea:r/ing in. <me day o 

\" . 

,' I,. rea,lize · you j are a .. busy attorney o If you; would .. like to 

come back:. in, kt , another hearing 9 , we ,might. be able to .. l . , 
excuse· you; todayr or wo.lJld you; pre.fer ·to. stay today- and 

. . I . 
I,' . ·•f 7 I testi y. I 

.. MR. GOLD~ERGER: .. I..wouldl. prefer ·to get. it, over .. ,_ \_.._ .;- . I .. -. •. , . , . , 
with bec.auseI. don't.knew.·when·the.-next hearing.will be 

,_and.where I•.will ,be, at, .. the·· time. 
! ' 

, MR. HGMAN:: . We could step down and let. ,him go '-OU. 
' 'j 

ASSEMBLYMl\NIMC IDERMOTT: · I t:hink,.we have to- take 
I . , 

- care· of .. this• ?articular· matter right. now,·with the. peo_ple 

-·. from peepwB:tep, 
I . 

·._ MR o KENNEY What .. we .would- like to·, nave· i .. a 
I 

, list 0f those:•.l4ho are-· r_equired. t:0 · be here to testify · 

so that we ·cah ca,lL the :toll department and. advise th~m. 
·i 

. of the cl).ange~ that they will h~ve. to .. n;take. The otli,~:t 
I 

'. . . : . . ' . '. . . ; .. 

. men ,who: are· sbheduled. for. later en. today 9 I,, am afraid , 
. . . '/· 

w:i.11 have to ~ep0rt'. for ·dµty if :t_hey. are. net to actually 

testify: at the he,:a:r:-Jng . 
. I • . 

i , . 
. ASSEMBLYMAN• MC DERMOTT:. ,. Weli, . if. we take. a,. lunche-on 

break,. we can/ ~~ome .back at, two o' cl0ck~ How. many: men 

here· will be- willing to. testify,· after two O v cl.oclt? 
I • , 

! 
[n:is.cussion off the. recerdo l 

.. F 'R'.A.N K ·L •. ' ,Hi O:M A.,N9 
•. 1'· ' 

., testified as, f 01'.l.ows 
. - ' . ··•'· . 1 .. 

. BY ASSEMBLYMAN !MG DERMOTT: , 
i-

•. Q 'Mr, Hom~n, will you• state yo:ur name' f0r the 
' . ' 

I 
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record? · A . Frank I,, •. Homan. 

Q ;A,nd what. is· your position 9 , Mr. Homan? A .I 

am a;toll collector • 

. Q A.nd h~w- long have .you. been employed ·by the Turnpike? 

A Thirteen years,, going:on fourteen. 

Q And .. would-you please- tel-1 us why you have- come 

-here· today, and what you. are going to testify abou.t? 

A .One thing: is. the safety· program. Theyi- were supposed - the 

-Turnpike was going, to:: put opt a safety program. rfe- have. one 

man -.at . the Deepwater-. Intercl:).ange •-who, has already been. hit 

twice. His· name. is Frank. Straun •. He• is a supervis.or •.. He- has 

been.hit twice by·automobilestearing,in.to-the.in.terchange 

under careless driving conditions. I. requested through.the 

ERIC;pro.gram s.ometime- ago - requesting_ that.they operate .radar 

, at the end of the Turnpike c-oming _ into .the . toll booths• in 

· each direction 9 _ that . is 9 from . approaching. :the· Delaware• Memorial 

Bridge· to southbound,,, approaching. the toll _ booths from. the 

Turnpike •. _ But nothing has ever been done- about it .. I 

· . r~ceived a note pack thanking me for sending. in a suggestion, 

but that.was as fap as:it has gone. 
. . 

Now during foggy-weather·= as y.ou;know.·we·are,in 

the center of the :highway. = the traffiq rolls·. Off·. the Delaware 

Memorial Bridge: at. a .. high· speed; because these . tractors. and 

trailers. are loadecL with .many tons of steel and what have you .. 

When . .they come down 9 .· they ··ride· their brakes , as they come down 

the bridge •. As they-come down,.many times their brakes fail. 
I 

They don't slow down·until. they get to-the toll booth •. Then 

they are ready to throw their brakes:on. It is the same.way 
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;with the buses and also with.passenger carso. We feel if 

there was some safety program·. instituted whereby they could 

work this enforcemel).t program upon entering_and~lso exiting 

. the Turnpike, it would impede these people,who have no-thought 

--- of safety for anyonEr else and. in, the. meantime- would. help• all 

concerned • I . i 

. BY -ASSEMBLYMAN DOREN:: 

Q Don't you:have-a speed.limit? • A c_Oh 7 .yes, 

Q Nobody follows through ~cm. it? A Noa 

BY:ASSEMBLYMAN MC DERMOTT: 

'Q .There is no enforcement you.mean? · A - I don't 

see-where-there is •. I am speaking now,to.the approach.of 

the.toll booths-on.either end. Now during foggy weather, 

. no one can see you out the.re. .. You. are in the middle of the 

highway in.~a fog shrouded condition •.. Of course, they have "_ 

-instituted a new system now= that.is,.this·past year --whereby 

they close . the T~rnpike off. when•- it ·gets : too, bad_ and they. put 

a blockade down._ at the. first ei~t·:where--y.ou ,_come-. off the 
~;,t 

Memorial Bridge,.which_ helps. 

Second, . :the .sanitation .. of the booths and .. the 

rest. rooms are- sort .of falling; behind •.. When we had the 

.maintenance maintained by-the-Turnpike.maintenance department, 

we h,ad a .very clean condition. As·_ it ~tands now,, the -booths 

are. pre.tty dirty. There·. are· some. places that haven't been 

cleaned for months. 

.Q -Who cleans them now? A The·New Brunswick 

Window Cleaners, contractors. This is.an outside contracto:r- • 
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Q ·,wq.at ts the name. of. this: outfit? A .. New 

Brunswick Window Gleaners. 

Q '.'How· long: have-. they· had. this contract? 

that I .couldn't tell.you exactly •.. I do not know •.. But it has 

been .. a .year - · at least a. year or two. . You come· inside = -· they 

take· the mop - sometime- if. y.ou. are ever· down there, stop in ... 

it has, been soured for quite a. while· and they just take and 

slosh it around. .. The. urin~ls. smell. pretty nasty. . They don't 

• put in. any_ disinfectant - no cakes, or anything. to take the 

odor away. - You can see· yourself the urinals 9 how they are 

building up-with.this.offensive odor. 

Q . Ts ."this throughout the Turnpike? 

MEMBERS OF AUDIENCE: - Yes. 

THE·WITN~SS: Secondly,. one .man - I. was here --I 

had ten years' service - one man, his name-was Aaron 
·, 

.Shermai;-i., he received three-.weeks' vacation ,before .my= 

· self and. he did not. have, ten years' service. .. And 7 . if 

I am not mistaken, I think he-was secretary or treasurer 

of ,AFL=CI0,_1511. That 1 s.theold-union everyone has 

been 'speaking: about,, . My friend here, he :spoke a'bout 

.it also,.that.the,presidents have made-promotions. 

BY ASSEMBLYMA,N DOREN: 

Q . Is . anybody_ here · from, 15_ ll? A I think-Mr • 

Cleary was. . I think·. he· was a-.. member. 

ASSEMBLYMAN Ii>0REN: Is the~e any,member of- 1511 

here? [Member of audience-_ raised his hand.] 

. THE.WITNESS: This didn't set well with-me. at all 

because I., had the service -in and 1 didn ·1 t receive-. it. He 
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received.the three weeks before I did and h~ didn't 

have ten years' service. And .. this man told mewith his 

.own mouth at the Adminis,tration · Building that he· received 

the three· weeks, vacation ahead of. time. 
' 

BY ASSEMBLYMAN MG DERMOTT~ 

Q What's his name again? 'A Aaron Sherman. 

I put in a grievance on.this and it came back to me it .was 

just a mistake. 

[Witness continuing] Next 9 I would like to know 9 not 

only for myself 9 but for my fellow employees, just what is our 

position? Are• we State employees or are• we ·not? 

Q Why do you. make tq.at statement? . A .We.11 9 we 

have• been ,trying. to• find out for a good man years 9 sir 9 just 

exactly what are,we •. Who are-.we governed by? Are we State 

employees? Are·We>private employees.or just what is our 

position as far as.benefit& go? 

.A$SEMBLYMAN MC ,DERMOTT~ I can 1 t answer ,that now. 

ASSEMBLYMAN DOREN;: I think you are set up by 

statute. I think you are-~ 

THE WITNESS~ I have asked the question and I 

was told that it is.an autonomous agency. 

ASSEMBLYMAN L)OREN~ That's right. That 1 s what I 

.would say. 

THE·WITN'ESS~ Autonomous agency - but what does 

that explain· to the average man such .. as. myself? 

,l\SSEMBLYMAN'DOREN: I think it simply means this 9 

that the Turnpike. Authority is set up by statute and 

the members Of the Turnpike Authority are the ones that 
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supervise- and run _ the'- A,uthori ty 9 , al thoqgh _ they are 

selected_ by the Governor -with; the -c-onsetlt of_ the Senate 

--and that-is some·thing that -they, run:.by_the.mselves. 

THE: WITNESS: - Well,. again, sir,. what, does. this 

revert :_back to? Does; .this revert. back to,, private ehter-

·_:pris,e or does it revert:b.(:l.ck to-State statute? 

A.SSE:MBLYMAW DOREN: - It. was created: by. statute.·_ 

ASSEMBLYMAN r MC DERMOTT: I think -before· we make 

any statement .en that,_ we ought_ to have -the hearings 

-_ concluded~ . -- All right, sir? 

THE' WITNESS: - Fine. ._ Next,. we feel- ,that_ we-_ would 

- like to see, any openings for maintenance-_ or tolL posted 

-_ at__ all, i'1;1terchanges, and maintenance districts. __ That is, 

. if a ._tnan _ - there's a-- new positi.on -being,: put into effect 

or-a--man-t,o: be- hired,_ regardless of .whether it-is. a 

-- toll collector to; be hired or a. maintenance. man- tc;,, be 

·hired,. it should be-posted'.atall!places·of em_ployment 

- __ where .;the-Turnpike em_ployees :work. 
... \ . 

BY-ASSEMBLYMAN DCDREN: 

Q ·I __ don't:.get.that., __ ,Suppose-I wanted to-get a·job 

, as a_ to.11 collector,, YQU- mean :.that_ 

- an ,opening. 

A_ .,,,..:, -if ·there· is __ 

Q - [Continuing]· be.fore- they could- hire me 9 . they 

-A ,;That's correct. If there is an• opening =-

Q _•On anew. position? A -= -on _a .new positi~n' -

-if they need a -- new. t9>l.l .collector, _ then I feel and several of 

the other men feel, __ it should-be· posted_-and giving_ the' men in 

--maintenance,, if :they feel'·- that' theyrwould- li,ke .to,.a.pply for that 

.. 
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job-with seniority rlghts the right to be able to apply 
I. 

:E,,pr that position·.if:there·.is an .. opening. 
! 

Q Do~sn't a maintenance man make more than a to.11 

collector? 

Q A May];)¢ the ones with skilled 

craft,. heavy operators 9 . ra.aybe ·. they d.o. That I can v t tell you. 
. i 

But. I know that several of our fellows· at Int~rchange. Lare· 

, putting in fot- trans:Eers for maintenance division. They are . I . . .. . ·. . 

requesting.it to get. away from.toll and I feel if there are 

openings in. the •.toll division 9 then the maintenance men 9 . if 

.tl:i.ere-are ati.y,there·.who,would beinterested in thejol:i> 9 they 

should.haye first choice-

BY ASSE:MBtYM!N· LA CORTE: 

Q Are.the hua.lifications for toll collector more 

stringent than they, are for maintenance man. or Vic~ vers.a? 

, A Well,. sir, that; I' couldn't tell you. bec.ause I don I t know., 

Possibly at New Brun~wick they could te+l you anq. give you a 

more.specific answer
1
on .that. 

BY ASSEMBLYMAN DOREN~ 
I 

Q ·well 9 heiis trained fo:r maintenance 9 . isn't, he? 

.A Well 9 he comes in also 9 sir· - take 9 for instance. 9 . we. just 

received a newman who just came in= I think.he has been in 
i 

I four da)B or possibly•· five days. . He came in from· .the outside. 

They just put him. in: the booth as a. toll col.lector. That's 

all. 

Q . But L mean 9 . a, man ,in the maitJ,tena.nce department 

has some qualificati6ns 9 hasn 1 t he? He has tcP know something. 

· A Well,. he can be t~ught. 
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Q That's-what I mean. But they have taught some of 

these men that are in maintenance. Now what do you want? 

Do you want them to take them- out of maintenance after they 

have taught.them·a trade 9 sa,y,. or something? A .No •.. I 

.say if.a.man requests --if he,wants to better himself 9 .if 

he feels that he can better himself by this request·to the 

position of.toll collector 9 .then I feel he -should have the' 

right to trlake ·.this .. request. 

Second and next I should say 9 . some toll collectors 

have had three. wee.kends o.ff since the first of the year · 

at Interchange. One; o.thers have gone as high. as seven weekends 

off. Some have had three; . some have had four; , s_ome have had 

five. 

BY A..SSEMBLYMAN MC DERMOTT: 

Q :What do you say accounts for this difference in 

.treatment? A Well 9 now 9 .· I will say this~ . This case 

here is adjustment of scheduling. If we.had more men,,which 

·we need, then these menhere 9 .thelow man-with three - now 

T have had three,weekends off since.thefirst·of the year • 

. One man has had seven. As far as seniority goes 9 . no one at 

Interchange One has. any: more seniority than I. Also I 

requesteda.list fromthe.supervisor. 

BY ASSEMBLYMAN LA CORTE~ 

Q I'd like to get 'back to that. .. I don't f olLow y?u• 
i 

How: can there be such: a wide discrepancy of three, to seven? !, 
) 

. I 
A _Sir, that I can't tell you, because· we have. asked. for im~~ov'e= 

ment in the scheduling system fora good many years.and it 

doesn't seemto do.any·good. 
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.Q )So far as you,know, does this refer only to 
i 

Toll Booth One or i~ the discrepancy A I can1 t say 

for ,the rest of the iTurnpike, sir. I can say for Oeepwater, 
! 

I 

Interchange One • 

MEMBER 

. pattern • 

I 
OF AUDIENCE~· 

I , 
.· Generally it vs the. same 

I 

I 

. BY ASSEMBLYMAN' DOREN: 

Q How manJ days nave you had off so, far this year 9 

would you say,. either for sick call =--, · A I coulcin 't 

make a guess at it. But I do know that the .supervisor come· 

out not too long ago. One of. the fellows wanted to sign a 

grievance and. one· of the supervisors,. he just. made. a list up 

and'he come out and had these,fellows.listeda .According.to 

· his - I'm .going cmly, by SupervisDI; Mee.kam who also was an 

officer in 1511, whd is a supervisor. He brought this out · 
- '~, 

and ... he· showed me. That is how I 
I 

come to see that I had three. 
I 

·weekends off this year•and some· had - he had them·listed -
so.me had three•~ sorile h,ad five .., .some had seven. As the 

case· goes, sometimes y,cu·work one 
I 

day. Then you. work five 

days. Then you.have one day off. Then you work five mere. 

You can actually,worl{ = I forget the total number of days = 

' 

seven different shi:fj'ts. Besides .this,,we also have.seven dif-

ferent shifts. That is,.three to eleven 9 eleven to seven, 

.. seven to three. We .have.ten ovclock in the morning; that's 

2B; ,__ 2A rather. That vs ten 0 1 clo.ck in the morning to six 

at·· night. We have ~B, eleven. in the morning to seven at night o 

C I 

We have, 2C, which. i~, two o 1 clock. in the afternoon .. to ten at 
I 

.night. We have a 3,4, whieh is six 0vclock at night ti11·two 
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in the morning •. And ,there· is a possi.bili ty that we can 

:.work 

MEMBER ,OF· A,UDIENCE: There· is. lG .. and 34,. 

{Witness continuing] We-don't have t't).at,_but some.other 

· places do have. lC • and 3A, which, .. would- make nine different 

shifts. 

BY -_ASSEMBLYMAN LA. CORTE: 

Q . Do· yc:m :_ have -a. pattern :.with respect to the .shifts 

. that you,wo.rk· over a month? 

_for a month's· period • 

-· A · If the- schedule· is. set up 

. Q ·well, .. wbat I am.driving.at.is: Is.it likely 

-that.you.will be on seven different shifts during.a roontt;i.? 

A Oh,. yes,, you. could be on seven. different shifts in a. month. 

You can·. work foµr different shifts: in one- week. 

BY ASSEMBLYMAN-· MC DERMOTT:: 

. Q :You. mean:. once you go on. a shift for a particular 

week,. it can . be.· switched? A May I. show you= I have my 

schedule. I have. to- keep; o,therwise I wouldn't know how I 

w0rk. • 

. ~- . Well, .. when do. they tell .you you. are switching to 

another shift? A /.Well,. it is.; posted a .month: ahead. of 

. time •. Now may I. sbow·you this? Now ·this ,2. is a day, work • 

. Now these. two days are day, wo.rk •. Lam., off. two days •.. I jump 

-across here. and then I work three- more day- work •.. Then I. am 

off .two days. Then·I. work ,one,. :two,. three,_. four,. five three-
( ' 

-to=eleven. shifts. Then I am. off two day.s •. This .. is: a.·'.gpod 

schedule,. believe. me. .. I am not being smart.. . I'm, telling _you 

. this is: a good schedule. Then L work ... one 9 . two 9 three·, four, 
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five days· :three· to eleven. Then I arn off one day •. Then 
I 

I work three. I don't know what I'm going.to work back here. 

Oh,. over here it is. One day off here - then.I jump here. 

Five days there. 

schedule. 

Then. one day off. 

I 

But this is a very good 

BY ASSEMBLYMAN TI>OREN: 

Q It's a +ive-day week 9 isn I t it? A .. A fi Ve-day 

- week. 

BY ASSEMBLYMAN' LA CORTE~ 

Q Well,you show now a pattern in that week= well9 

. I guess that. was· ab0ut a three=week period --

. week period. 

A .. ·· A four- . 

Q a fo1J1r=week period. You show a/pattern. there 

of ,only two shifts. 1 A Three shifts, three's and.two's. 
I 

Q 
I 

·'I'hreevsfand· two's. A I . gue.ss that was all 

on this particular qne. ~. pi;cked a very good, one. I don't 

have an•· old one. I.·· threw · the old one away. ·. This, particular 

one has just'two shifts. That 1 s.just day.work and three 

· to eleven· this montlL 
I 

Q I am concerned about the regularity in shifts. ,. 
I 
I 

A man. is· on,. let I s say 9 eight. to four if . he were a police 

·officer or maybe·f6µn·to"twelve for a solid month or a 

fireman. Do you.have a.pattern. of one or two shifts. which 
I . 

,will not deviate for a.period of a month? A No. 

Q Two. wee~s on and two weeks. off or .£.our weeks on, 

.. four weeks off? . A They have a position where they ,drop 

you. You proceed down the, list an.d each month. they move. the. 

man up; and. it proceJds • around that way. · You could come· in·· and 
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you ,could work· a. 2A shift, today and a 2B shift tomorrew and 

__ a 3 shift the-. next day ~and . s_uch • as that. You could work five .. ,. 

days of one .shift. Then you could.,. be off and come· in_ that 

night for a Midnight shift. Tl:1,at would be· your day off and . 
-~ ' 

- that wou],.d,. b_e your only <;J.ay. Then- you;_ would. work five<Midni.ghts, 

come -Off and only nave one day off. Then you g:o ri.gh;t: _en. to 

, five or y.ou coul~ go: .on :.to three. or four split shifts. 

- BY .. ASSEMBLYMAN MC .DERMOTT: 

. Q . Are you .ch,arging. any I favoritism• in the ass~gnment 

-- of shifts? A . I, am not charging any· favoritism •.. My main 

,. project,: here-. today is· to bring, to y:ou: the -things· that exist 

with. the idea that possibly the Turnpike .and also:_ you,- gentle-. 

men_ here could eliminate·. some of. these.situations and make 

it a bett_er place to work because-we -.all-. need. a job~ We 811, 

.. mast of us, have-families :and if ·the conditions are-better 
,. 

where-. a,. m.an' s-- morale - is -picked ,up,. J think he -will do a 

. much better job· rather than. if, you:. h,ad. a .. person _ to: ::harass ·,..... . 

you __ or feel depressed,. I may_. say. 

Q / Do you h,ave -.anything, further? · A I think 

. that' s all., - I certainly.- appreciate. y,our time. 

A.SSEMBL~' Mc·· ~ERMQTT: .. Tb,ank :,you .. very much, . 

, Mr. Homan. Mr. AndrewGlen&.on. 
. . ' 

G : L E . N D O-· N 7 LR. -.. testified as follows: 

:BY•ASSEMBLYMANMC DERMOTT: 

Q )Mr. Glendon, will.,you give.us your full .name? 

- A -- Andrew Glend0n, Jr. 

BY.ASSEMBLYMAN DOREN: 

.·Where-_ are you from? A •Pennsville,. New Jersey, 
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. Interchange·. One. 

Q 
I Is that:where you.live too? 

BY ASSEMBLYMAN·MC DfR-MOTT~ 
I 

A Yes 9 sir. 

Q Mr. Gleµdon 9 .howlong have you;been an employee 

f th T "k 7 I A ·s· · ·. · · . o e ,urn pi e. 1 •• ··.•• 1.x years. 
I 

Q 'Would y6u· please tell us. why you came to testify 
I . 
I 

here today? , ·~ My testimony is more. or less along the 
i 
I 

same, lines as Frank~ I 1 d.like to add about these shifts. 

• Many.· times l w0rk f bur different shifts in .. one• week with 

· not enough time. off ,9 possibly a day off 7 be.fore· yeu start I . 
these shifts• and a day off after. · And we have,what is: known 

' 

as a 3A shift at De~pwater •. I don 1 t knowwhe.therall the. 

rest of the interchanges have the .same.thing.or not. This 
i 

shift. runs from six; o I qlock Sunday night .until two o I clock 

·· Monday, morning. . Noir in the·. past we have· had a grievanc~ on 
· this and I think itj.was the American Arbitration Association 

I 
awarded us an extra three hours' pay for working this shift 

, r 
! 

because it goes intbanother work week. And recently I 
I 

received a letter i#'t the mail= the same token.for everybody 

elsein;toll.= that~ the TurnpikeAuthority,was g0ing to 
I 

modify 9 . they call. :Lt 9 this• 3A. shift into a d.iff e.re.nt. work 
' · week so that they w~uld not have.·. to pay the extra moID.e.y on 

· this 3A shift from ~or king .. two weeks. In fact 9 what I believe 

they wanted to do. was · change the work week • 

Q Do you,±'emember·thedate.of this arlDitration.award? 

A I would say it h~s, been a couple of years" I don I t know 

exactly. 
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• BYASSEMBLYMAN DOREN: 

Q ,Are you a .toll collector? A. Yes 9 sir. 

Maybe somebody else in the audience could remember when it 

·was awarded. 

. MR •. BATTAGLIA:. Two years • 

BY ASSEMBLYMAN':Mt! DERMOTT: 
. . . ' 

Q And now you are not going to get the extra three 

· hours' pay. A .,According ,to. the ;last letter we 

received from•Mr~ Flanagan 9 he stated,they,were going to 

· modify the 3A .shift. and .. include· it in· the, work week. 

Q And you. were awarded three·. hours v · pay, =: that I s 

strai.gh.t=time.payi= for the.two h0urs•thatw~r;e. over and time 

and_a .. half == A I think it was three· hours at time 

·. and a. half. I think the week ends at .eleven, o I clock Sunday 

night and I thit1k we were awarded. three hours I pay at·. time 

and a half becauseit was going·into Monday morning. I 

. think that's. the way it was. 

· . Q ,And they are. doing this unil~tera,lly_ on their 

own;, theyrhaven 't consulted you men ~'bout this·9 your repre= 

· A ••· .The only· consultatibn I. have. ever 

heard was.the-letter I got from Mr. Flanagan. 

Q • Do :you: have . th.at letter he.re? 

. sir. 

When did ,you.,. receive ti).at:_ letter?, A 1 would 

say it. bas· been about a month ago now., . Maybe somebody else 

. here· has a copy, of.· that •letter. 

Q · Anything, further? A .That's-all I have 9 . sir. 
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BY ASSEMBLYMAN DOREN~ 

· Q. ,Let me' B..$k you cme simple question~ Prior to 

going with the Turnpike, what did you do? A .I was in 

the insurance business. 

Q How did you get your job,with the Turnpike? 

A I went. to see a politician. 

Q Whom did you see? A It's no secret. I 

saw the State•. Senator from Cumberland County in Bridgeton. 

His.name is·Robert Weber. He's.the man that.wrote a letter 

in my behalf to get on the Turnpike.. 

Q You have·. been, working ever since? 

been working ever since • 

J O H N 

.ASSEMBLYMAN MC DERMOTT: Do you: have any more 

questions 9 Mr. Doren? 

ASSEMBLYMAN DOREN~ No_ 

A.SSEMBLYMAN•MC DERMOTT: Thank you very much for 

.coming here · to testify. 

THE WITNESS: Thank· you. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MC DERMOTT: The next witness . is Mr. 

John.Slovak. 

S L O V'A K testified as follows: 

BY ASSEMBLYMAN MC; DERMOTT~ 

· Q •Mr. Slovak 9 will you state your full name for 

the record, please? A John Slovak. 

BY ASSEMBLYMAN DOREN~ 

Q Where are you from? A. Carney I s Point, New 

Jersey. 
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BYl\SSEMBLY~ MC DERMOTT: 

Q • Do you work at the Deepwater Exchange? 

A That's correct. 

Q Before.• we wait for the other questicm 9 how: long 

have you been employed,. by· the- Turnpike. and.who got you, the 

job? 

Waddington 

A Six· years,. sir 9 . and I 1 11 have•. to. admit .John 

I went to, see John :Waddington and he- :wrote a 

·.·.letter· in. my behalf. 

Q You. are talking about .Senator John Waddington of 

Salem County? A •That's correct 9 sir .. 

BY A,SSEMBLYMAN DOREN: 

Q Have you seen. him- about a promoti:on? 'A I 

have had that in mind 9 sir. But I . don It ,particularly care 

·for that type of a =--
Q -And would you.please tell· us why you came.here 

.today to testify? · A Wel1, T am going .. to tell you- now 9 

sir 9 .the.other two gentlemen fromDee11)Water took quitea 

bit of wind.out of my sails. here because they covered .. most · 

.. of the . things I ·. imtended. to cover. •. However 9 . T do•· have 

. some generalities here. that I think should be brought oute 

The entire si.tuatior:i, == I want you to understand I am speaking 

.·.from. the·. viewpoint. of Interchange· One e . What goes .on .. on .. the 

. rest. of the.road 9 .· I have no• idea at all 9 other than hearsays 

A,t Interchange·CDne-we have a l:Das:;i.c helpproblem.and I believe 

that is. the· basic· pr0.blem. that causes. alL the other trouli>lee 

.. For one. thing,. we are- involved in service· to the_ pu:t,lic here 9 

.I believe 9 . in running cars through the interchange 9 and it seems 

the·policy;of the Turnpike-supervisors down there that.when 
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I
; 
' . 
I 

. I. 

I 

the traffic i.s,runnL very heavily --it doesn't.seem 
I . . 

.·their pol.icy, to want!-to.:get me'n·. there. to. ha11.dle·. it more ·_·· .· . i . ·. . . 
_ · than,_ it qoe~ 1 being a;t:.raid ·to c·all; the• men, t0. ~ome. int a ,work~ 

. i . 

. In. qther wo_rds, they\ ~eem:'. to ,.be· more (nterested d.n,.not ~alli,ng 
I . . 

: a man:.in,.rather .1:~anj.calling ~-tp.an· in ;_te- f~cilitate. the· ' 

-t!'af f 1.C flow. .. Tb.1.s_ r atura!l.ly; puts -a -tremendsus .. load -<>n -_ the 

rest· of :the ,collectors• . It .also inv<;>lves · a safety· factor. 
I 

.. I dqn. 1 t,know whether·l-a.ny- of·_you. gentlemen .. have ever·.b.ad _:,., well 7 , - . . . I . . . . - . , : . . . .. . . 
. L know·y:ou have:== :had.deal1.ngs :\Wl,th·.the. :public 9 _ but I d0n't - . - - I . . . . . . . 

· - th,ink-you. have had if in, the .same vein:we- have be.e.ause 9 . let.·.··.·· 
I - . ; . -

- me tell you,.• the. aver,age m0t0:rist can get pretty darn mad ., . 

h. h. • . ·• • • I . . f f. b f . f . ; . w enr e· 1.s:wa1..t1ng 1:n· a- row: o cars . or .a ·0ut. . l. teen:mi.nutes . . . .· ' i . . : . .. ., /'. . . ·-. : . 
. at a .. time •. S©tn,etimef. we_ h,ave .:t;hem:. backed .. all the, way: up, to ;:. -

. I . . . 

the, grass and, believe·. me 9 , .when .. they come-. through 9 .they cap 

be very irate. They can- b~ very discour"teQus4 ·_In.fact,:. I 

have had s.ome of the!· throw money at me and this goes.: on 

c0ns~antly. This .is j not just_~· ~ediocre, tb.ing. This - is ce:m-, 

sistent. You also are the-recipient 0£ s:ame very ob>scene 
I 

.-_ phrases, . believe me. I ... Of -course,. y'ou · -Utld.erst~nd, . this type 
• . . J • 

-· . of.; person-_ is, part o~ ! the ,ge-qeral pubilic c;tnd you get al L kinds" 
: i . 

B+ ASSEMBLYMAN.Md DE~OTT~ 
! . 

· And this;is,b,cause the supervi.sors_,won't lt:1211 in.relie·f? 
I . . 

A _This is a basic hilp, proJDlem,. . S.u.pe~visors, are more interest·-

ed in n-et .calL·1.· ng a ]'an, in. than they are in get.ting_ the men 

.. in.to facilitate the traffic fl0w. ,As the net result 9 the 

.. collectors at. the in,erchange have to take the beating fr.om 
I 

. I . -

, the· pu))lic. ··•· They:h:a~e t_o take the, pressure--.and_ it, may l;>e 
. . . . 

·-hard.for a·person to understand that doesnvt_werk at the jeb; · 
. but that pres.sure- can,_ ge~ very, very h,ard at . times - -I 
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mean, especially· on a busy day. Now I .. will say they do 

eventually call menLin;_ They are actually forced to. 

When they·- have no other alternative 9 . they will call a man 

in. Now you'll have the situation where the Turnpike 

.supervisors will say 9 °We ca.11 them in and they don 1 t come 

in. 11 Well, that. basic reason .. is all behind scheduling 9 

just what Mr. Homan brought out when he- first came .up here. 

When.a tnan·works the kind of .schedules we work and he gets 

one sin,gle day off 9 he isnvt too inclined to be ready to 

rush into. work on .. that day off because. of -traffic. conditions, 

~hich is understandable •. But that too goes back tb the 

basic help·problem. I think this whole thing could be 

alleviated simply by adding the necessary help to handle the 

traffic flow. Understand,. I. am not speakingab0ut a small 

interchange.· like number two or a small interchange· like 

number five. I amspeaking_about our interchange,.which is 

at the end of the road and a very busy one. 

Q ·Do.you:know how many cars·pass through your inter-

change in a day 1 s time? A · Well 9 you. have got en.try and 

you-have exit. I can give you.the.average figure that will 
-

go.through a.single man 1 s:lane in eight hours' time on exit. 

I would. say the average-. would run· around .. 1500 in. an eight= 

hour period.on exit. Of course, sometimes·you.will have 

. as high• as 1900 9 . depending. on how busy a day it is. . Other 

times,. maybe you'll have much less 9 depending_ cm whether it's 

• a .week day or whether·. it is - in , the-_ wintertime or the summer. 

However,. right at the present time,.we have a very heavy traffic 

flow constantly, even on .week days. It I s very busy. 
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. these.are.':nat in:,the:.nature-·.of p.emp,J,,aints·o . But it se:ems· like .•.• 

everybody/ on:th~' outsfd.~;:alw~ys. 0qas · the: ;0pinien .. tlJ.at the 

to],,l collectox,: h'as,i gravy :job,. an -~asy, way of life,. beca'trs.e 
.. ,,. '. . . , ·.• .• • l ' , . . \ : 

! 
'I 

· wb,at .does· he. <l.e? •· ._ -he- callee.ts. moneyi and>h,ands. out .. tickets, 

. a ve~ easy job., - But: t'd~ J.ike· t6, bring .out. ~ifew other 

points, too;. not. to; speak about. the constant: pressure. of 

. traffic flow due to .insufficient. help,> we. also, have ·.noise 

- level and,. believe -ine,. it's:, fantastic -_with t~e trucks coming 

.in and .out •.. We h~v~-·fumes · and .. s.otnetimes: they can almost 

asphyxiate-·you,., whieh.,-,•of c:ourse, :not m~ch can be done• a.bout.· 
' I., 

r just-want. 'I:~ ~6lht :o·ut it!s not as easy as some:people .•... ·. 

-thin~. 

" Q :Haven'J: :t:Jref•v~htitated s'ottt~ of ihe.se·•.baof:hs? 
A. No;: si:r. And we db;worl{.:eµt in:atL kinds: Of w~ather 

because· .. ··the .·heat~ng: sy·stem,:in, t;p.os~ 
, -~· ' 

. . . 

bc.i@ths :' iii :the -- wintertim~: · 

-they heat~. 
. . . .. . 

comes; ~ff. the: Dela'Waf'.e,,, Elll,. th.e. hea.t is:: go.ne. 

I. want te •1>~:i:ng, ~ut. <l>n '.this: the· reas.sri L breqght. these 

, partic~l,ar: poi1:11:s; ri.ot•.•'-: j_s.ithisi : Their- sick:.policy., - I. believe 

. you: qave- t:llreadyrh~d:,i:h~~ d'.;Lsc~sse~ be.f0re -they .nave-· a. -
. . ' . . 

-very, strit).g~nt sick.policy~ They/ wo~ld :not., like to l).ave: any-

body· sick~ 0f cours_e 1. any, org.anizati.cm :would. want that. But 

here's: the situation, ... · L believe· it/s the occupation •. itself 

. that. causes .. a ,.lot of sickri-ess o · .. Number··one,. you, have· to 

realize that weare-in cont-act.:witha great-number of the 

. public during lil day ... Yeu h,·ave. to- reali.ze-.'We handle money that 

that- public. has h,andl,.ed. . You ,have•. to reE:1-lize there. a?'e viruses, 

-and germs '.On that-money. You,q.ave-to rea'lize-.weare eut in 



Q That's about two cars a minute 9 you say? 

MR. HARRIS: It's 300 cars an hour. 

A ·The point Tam tryingto·bring,out, sir 9 is.the £act 
-. that we do handle· a. tremendous workload. That we do., 

. BY ASSEMBLYMAN DOREN: 

Q How many are .on duty at one time? 

MEMBER OF AUDIENCE: . It's seven hours in the 

booth, not eight. 

THE WITNESS: It is seven when,,you count out 

thehalf hour for lunch and two fifteen=minute break 

periods which you are allotted during an. eight-hour 

shift. 

Q How many. booths do you have there?' A Down at 

Deepwater we have ten booths •. But it's very, veryrarely 811 

.ten are open, with·the exception of a really bad holiday 

rush on a holiday. Ninety=nine per cent of the. time,.• you 

usually run nomore than four exits and two.entries during 

. the day .and :the men. down there 9 one .. 0f their prime gripes 9 · 

. .so to speak,, is this Midnight shift ;on entry. · It I s fantastic 

down.there. The trucks back,up 30 to 40 trucks at a time on 

entry and they, ;only have .one man cm the wb,ole night = one 

entry that is • 

. BY ASSEMBLYMAN MC DERMOTT:: 

Q .D_o you haveany automatic car=dispensingn'tachines 

•on.entry? A Not at Deepwater as yet. We have heard rumors · 

to the effect that they int.end to install some,. but we haven 1 t 

seen them as yet. · • As far as the job• itself is concerned 9 I 

think nobody has even mentiened. the job conditions as yet· and 
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Y'ou have to realize,we are breathing 
' ' 

I 

in diesel soot from [these diesel trucks and fumes. rt. is 

very understandable. )that a man sooner Or' later :i.s going: to 
I -
I 

I 

get_ sick. I . mean, t~e occupation itself causes. the sickness 1 

.I would say; not id all cases 9 of course 9 there are exceptions I . 
to the rule. What II am trying, to point .out is that this 

should be considered;. whereas 9 •. it is almost entirely. dis re= 
I 

garded. j 

I 
Q . Do· you kp,ow how many· sick days you get a year? 

A No, sir, I don rt. I It has never been actually stipulated . 
. I 

to the amount, not o~.ficially. 
i 

BY ASSEMBLYMAN BOREN1~ 
I 

. Q How manyJ days 9 would you say? A .I have 
i 

heard of cases where I· a man has been paid three months and l 
I 
I - , . - - . 

have he,ard. of other cases. where a man hasn I t got "" he I s gotte:h 
.I , 
i .a.shorter time than.that •. But I don 1 tknow. the exact I . . . . . 

I 

·. circumstances on that. 
i 
I 

BY ASSEMBLYMAN MC DE~GTT:: 

Q 
i 
i Do, many ~en. at. the Deepwater Exchange- get sick 
I 

during a year's-peripd? A I would say that under-the 
I circumstances they, h,f1,Ve a very 9 very good level of sickness 
I 

.there because myself I = I'll .tell you the truth = I don't 
I 
I 
I 

know myself how many!days I have- had off sick this year. I 
i 

know it hasn't been any more ,than five. It may ha.ve been s;ix, 
i 

but no more than sixiat the most. And I don't know what the' 
I 

·nature of it.was. r\went to the doctor and he keeps telling 

me-it's a.virus 

viruses as.part 

I 
. . I 

and fe tells me that I am subjected to these 

of mt job 9 , that I am. in ,contact.with the public 
I 
i 
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constantly. And I believe quite a few of the other men,at\ 

Deepwater =•they come up with this virus situation.too. 

Then you are called in<and they say 9 .1 11How come it is, yoµ 
I' 

always have the virus?u They, want an explanation of _this & 

Q · .Are you going. to . complain• too about the sanitation 

.of the booths and 1 lunch·room,$? A That isn't in the 

. nature·of complaints 9. sir. In fact 9 .I consider it constructive 

·criticism because· per.sonally between you and me 9 I believe the 

·· Turnpike Authority is. getting taken fpr a ride by this outfit. 

They are under contract to them .to do a job. The job, is not 

being done. The booths are so dirty and the windows are-so 

bad that wehave to go out and wipe.the-windows,off ourselves 

at times in order to see· the cars coming .· in. 

Q. >Was it, like .this:when it was under the maintenance 
, 

bf the road itself? A No 9 . sir.. When it was under 

·the.mainte11,ance departtli.ent 9 we had two men come down.from 

the maintenance d:epartment every. day and that place =. well 9 

I wouldn't say it was kept sp0tless = but itwas,kept in a 

very goodandorderly;manner compared with what it is nowQ 

Q . And that's. the New Brunswick Wind0w Gleaners? 

A That I s.: right 9 sir. That's not a specific co~plaint;; that's 

.. merely constructive criticism. I think they v d do much. better 

to make some other arrangement. 

Now as far as the safety goes 9 , it wasn't until 

but about. two .months ago - I· am. not sure of the exact time 

element there~ I'd say about :two months ago= that we even.had 

.flashlights in the booths and/the only reason they brought them 

6ut then,· was because we had. a,_ power failure. and it. blacked 
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everything out and t~e men were·working in the dark in: 
. I 

the middle of the night - they couldn't see•wha.t.they,were 

doing - so th~y brought the flashlights out finally. 

Now the safefy factor involved in this is the fact that you 
i 

• have two entrry, lanes i usually· running. and a.t night. time after 
i darkness :ffal{lls 9 you have a situation there.,where-we have 

varied d1+ti<is to perform. We have to stop house trailers 
I ' I 

I 
I 

when houf?e·· t;railers ?re banned. . We have, to .stop illegal 

hookups,. wh.tch are hooked up i,llegally. It's• part of .our 
' ; t 

duties, whi,ichwe att~mpt to do to the best of our ability • 
. ! I 

But in the middle· of i the night. when. :Lt is dark and you go out 
I I 

there withput a ;Light because only/one entry booth has a 
i 

safety li~h£ - the other one doesn't - ih_other words 9 one" 

fellow is protected 9 ibut the other fellow has to take his 

chances out there •. I Say that we should have q better safety 

factor. 

Also 9 th~se people that drive thi~' road - they 

are not altogether what.you"wotJld call safe and sane drivers. 

There· are a .. lot of t~em that are fine and. a lot. of them: that 
I 

are·not. We have had one supervisor out.there that has been 

run over two times and I forget. how Jnuch time ~- When was 
I 

the last time he-was!run over? 
I 

MEMBER OF THE AUDIENCE~ Not too,long ago • 

Q . Was he given sick leave? 

not argu:i.ng anythingjabout that point. I am just pointing 

_out the safety factor the.re.. Some of these people will come 

right through a-. lane?. a closed. lane 9 knock the cone in. the 

air and just keep ri~ht going through. If any ma.n·happened to 
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be walking across,. that. would be it. T.he thing, here that 

could alleviate this, r. think,, with some ~ore constructive 

criticism - I· think if a,trooper·wa:s assigned down to these. 

·.main .. interchanges. like Deepwater, . say, . even one•. day, a .. month 

. and duting . .that month artf"r¢ckless d~ivers he saw that were 

doing anything: like that,. give. them· a s.ummons. The ,word 

would get around the -grapevine and these·. peop,le· would stop 

running through the.toll.interchange-like that because this 

is a problem and~ it can get very dangerous. at times. 

Q Mr. Sl0vak 9 . do you have, anything else to adg? 

A · I have· nothing else, to. say unless you have any questions .. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MC DERMOTT: It was very enlightening . 

. and T appreciate· your coming. Tharitk·you very:: much • 

. BY ASSEMBLYMAN LA CORTE~ 

Q Mr. Slovak, . do you have any conce'I'.n about 

favoritism:with.respect.to promotions'? A :,,Sir,. as far 

as that: goes,. I believe·. that has. been .more o'r· less thoroughly 

covered by some of the-other gentlemen.who have,already 

testified. Lhave no: particular individual complaints, on 

that •. Most of my crit±cism.here,ismerely constructive and 

that's the-vein I.wanted to keep it in. I didn't come here 

· to try to nail anybody. to. the-wa.11· and that's .. my· attitude 

toward it. 

MR •. HARRIS~ If I could. just take. a moment 9 . you 

. mentioned the O machines that they might install at 

Deepwater •... That's: one of the most horrible things 

that ever happened to the· New Jersey Turnpike 51 the 

· installing of th.at machine •. ·· Number one,. the machine 
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cannot handl~ the traffic a man can. Number two 9 every 

truck on the 1road knows h~ can ~et on. the New Jersey 

Turnpike thr~ugh a machine. That is the wors.t thing. 

We have seen 'them come off there so dr-unk that they qre 

just able to hold a ticket. Now it.is not the fault 

of the troop~rs. The troopers can 1 t be everywhere. 

The machine is at our back. We can't see their manner= 

isms. If they, have no brakes, they use the machine. 

If they are qrunk .. or if they. have one headlight 9 they 

use·. the machine. If the rear end is falling off of 

the car 9 . they use· the machine. They• know there is no 

way of contrqlling.themthen •. Maybe a trooper can catch 

one .or two on the Pike. But that one or two that might 

. get away may kill you, may kill your family qr us. 

Also at'night 9 we.lose a man due to that blessed.· 

machine. When a truck comes through.,. we have to operate 

over top of the machine. The machine doesn't recognize 

car nor truck. So in the long run·we lose,.the State 

of New Jersey loses and the general public loses. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MC DERMOTT~ You are claiming. it's 

a.safety problem. 

MR. HAR~IS~ It certainly is. Every drunk who 

can hold a ticket goes through there. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MC DER.MOTT~ Ge.ntlemen 9 we will .call 

one more man to testify. Then we will take a.short 

luncheon break and then start again this afternoono 

Mr. Lyons 9 wouldyou please come forward. 
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WILLIAM LY O N'S testified as follows:. 

My name is William Lyons,.· Edison 9 . New Jersey. At 

present 9 I am. unemployed,.· on terminal leave from the Turnpike • 

. My·· problem pertains to =-: 

BY ASSEMBLYMAN LA CORTE: 

Q 'Mr. Lyons,. you live, in Eel.is on. . How long were 

you with the Turnpike? A :,Eight years. this June. 

BY ASSEMBLYMAN MC l3>ERMOTT: 

Q When did.you leave? · A Well, Lwas put on 

terminal leave as of April of this•year. 

BYASSEMBLYMAN LA.CORTE: 

Q ~What was· your position? A ~.Well 9. I was with 

maintenance. My problem. pertains. to sick. leave. 

BY ASSEMBLYMAN'MC DERMOTT~ 

Q : Go ahead, Mr. Lyons. A In November of 

1963 while attending a Turnpike Christmas party 9 District 

· Christmas party, .. I had. a heart attack .. As of November 18, 

·1963,. I:.was•put.on,six mop.ths 1 leave'of absence•.without.pay 

while in.the hospital. 

BY ASSEMBLYMAN•]J)OREN: 

Q. ·This•April? A No, of. 1963 = November of 

. 1963. 

BY ASSEMBLYMAN ,MC Dll,:RMOTT : 

Q .; When was the heart attack? A ·The 16th of 

November 9 1963 • 

. BY ASSEMBLYMAN DOREN:: 

Q When·.were·you. put on terminal leave? A November 

18th of~l963, I was put on six months 1 leave of absen~e,without 
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pay . 

. BY ASSEMBLYMAN LA QO,_TE: . . - I 
Q I don't.understand it. ·Yeu h,ad···a,Christmas 

. - · party in November? A. :yes • 

Q .That eariy? A ·,we·have·it early on, account 

of .. the . ,snow • 

Q O.K. I -A In. Janµary, ·of. 19.69- I took another·. 
I 

heart attack- and was I; immediately put on another six. months y 
I i . 

__ leave of absence by I f he Turri pike- wi t:hli>ut pay. Now. this is 

eleven :tnonths, I. was r·ut all told and-did, not. receiv~ one 
, I 

. p~nny ·· from, the Turnp~ke 9_, not one l)enny from i.memployment, 
i 

. not one·. penny .from. dfsability and not. 0ne· penny from soc.ial . I . 
I 
I 
I 

security. 

BY ASSEMBIXMAN · MC. DERMOTT: 1 .. 

Q : Are· you: beQple covered by, workmen's. cotnpensat-ion? · 
l 

. ,' A _No, we are· not. j 
i 

. Q , You mea.n!, .· if you get injq,red, 0n. the job>--· 

A· On,. yes,, we are•· cbV~red, by._ workmen's c0mpensation,, yes. 
. . . _·_ I . . 

,- BUt during. that elev~n months I, received, nothing. Well 9 I 
. . I 

i 
' · . i o· was given a back ... to-work~slip- as .. of September 8.th,. 1964. 

i I .. 
T brought it to the Turnpike and. they. sent me tO the _Turnpike 

f, l 
doctor,,': Dr. Gorog, ap.d he examined me. and they did. not call . 

i 

me back :to .work unti~ October 26:th 9 , which is almost two 

, months\ later. They laid I couldnv t go back- on,. the job I 
' I I· 

had ·.so they gave me-~- j0b as janitor d0wn, in: centr.;11 sJ;10ps at 
·... ' 1- . . . ·' . .. 

a, cµt. of $8.00 a yearj base· pay - ~lus. about ·· $12-00 a -y~ar overtime,. · 

. which. comes to closel to' $2 ,ooo, a .cut_ th.at• I h,ad" to ~ake- when 
. . ' ' . 

. I. took this.· job down in central shops. Wel,l,. the job- was, t\oo 
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much arm work for·'@·man that hasibeen out eleven months 

with.a heart attack. All.it was.was.in·the carpenter Shop, 

electric shop 9 the.plumbing_shop 9 .the·paint shop 9 . offices 9 

.men's rooms 1 .locker rooms and.the.annex. Well 9 . it.wasn 1 t 

the first week or the second week. that I was back that I had 

to go down to clean the annex and.they had me.up on,ladders 

cleaning. yen ti la tors, they had me. taking. books. off of high 

shelves and they ha_d me turning cha.irs over. WeLl. 9 it wasn I t 

·· long doing. this. type of. work that I .blacked out on the job 

-andwas·rushed to Princeton Hospital where I remained for 

seven days. and then. they let me go home. It wasn't a heart·· 

. attack. It was what they call angina. 

Well 9. I returned to work after the seven days 

at home. . I returned back· .. to work and instead of. lessening. 

my job 9 they gave memore.offices. They opened a new·building 

down there which-has approximately six or seven.more offices. 

BY ASSEMBLYMAN MC DERMOTT~ 
\ 

Q ; Excuse me. . Were· you exc1,mined by the Turnpike 

doctor when you reported back to work after the angina 

attac.k? A . Yes 9 I. was. Not. after· the angina attack 9 no. 

He·didn1 t.examineyou then? A No 9 . he did 

.not. 

Well 9 . they gave me these more.offices. Then they 

gave me a professional buffing machine to clean these offices. 

They. got panicked. This• was· cm. a Thursday; .. they wanted to 

move in Friday •. So they/put me in there all by myself with 

. tHese desks in. the middle of the. floor 9 . with this big 9 heavy 

bu.ffi-n'g machine and told me to clean it up, Naturally 9 _. I 
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i 

• • i • • complained, out .1 t d1dn1 t do any good until I. got he:lp that 

a. fternoon. .. Then it iwasn' t too much. ,,;. .... it was on, February . I . 
i 

··4th of this, year, a~ about two o'' clock in the aftern9on,. I 
I . . . 
I \ , , 

asked to go home, . tHat I didn't f eeL well.. . So the assistant 
I 

Thad my own car th~re·, but I knew I.was coming downlwith 
! 

... another· heart attacli so I asked. to be taken.home. The 
I I .. 

assistant foreman. drove me to my front door., . He asked ,.me 
• I 

· if I. could make, it ~11 right. and ·r said, ."yes.. Well 9. fifteen 

. minutes : later I was 1 on: my, way·· to Perth· Amboy Ho.spi tal under 
' . : . . 

I 

· oxygen-with another_jheart attac_k. This: was· on· February,. 4:tb... 
. . I 

On· February· the 5th;. my wife ... receives this special delivery . 
I 

letter. . It states ;;j.s •fol.lows: 
' 

[Reading] ; "Dear Mi:,. Lyons: A report .. was submitted to 
i 

me concerning. your sudden· il-lness. of February 4th_,. 1965. I 

plan . to ref er this. ~eport to Dr. Gorog for a review. Until 

he has an ·opportuni iy to review it, . ple,ase .do not report 
' • I 

for work until I ad"fise -you'. of the Doctor 1 s :0pin.ion·.as.: to 
. 1 

this .recent illness j . If. possi.ble,. please attempt. to 0 keep 

, the appointment ,-sch~~lld:ecL'with Dr. Rei:tcnan· on Monday afternoon, 
' .. 

. February1 8,, 1965 .• '·' l 
( 

I . 
Thisap~ointment with· Dr •.. Reita::i,an ·.was. sometb.ing •· 

' . 
. that was.set up betwe'en·Mr. Kenney-and M.r •. _Hayden.·. In 0ther 

i 

wo:r:-ds,. they want~d .. tq.e .off the· Turnpike s~. they,were sending 
i 

. me to New Jersey Rehabilitation. Well,. the first thing: New . 

, Jersey_ Rehabil.i tati~n sa.id _to. me, is,. they ·couldn't UI}derstand 

one State- agency re~ erring an ~mployee to .another. Sta.te .agenc_ y. 
. I 

• They said it: looked .;like the Turnpike- was. trying_ to avoid. a 

compensation case. !well, then--
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Q :Are you talking about.workmen 1 s compensation? 

A .Workmen I s. compensation 9 yes. 

Q Had you ever been advised by anyone in.the 

l'urnpike Personnel Departmentthat you.might be eligible 

for workmen 1 s compensation? 

Q But you did:receive severaL of these attacks 

, white -working on •. the. job? 

job. 

A The last two were on, the 

Q Did you ever consult an attorney to determine 

· w.hether or not you had any1right A As of.yet,.no. 

Then.on March 23rd of 1965 9 1 received this 

•letter· from Mr.· Kenney~ ,. [Reading J 

, "''Dear Mr. Lyons~ · As •. it!,dicated in oui' ,tel.ephone 

cony~rsation of~ last.week,.your benefit coverage will extend 

to December 3lst 9 1965. During this period, the Authority 

··will~ ( 1) continue to pay the cost. of your hospitalization 

and medical surgical insurance and the 6ost of hospitalization 

and medical surgical. insurance· covering your dependents, 

( 2) · pay the entire cost of yicmr group 1.if e •. insurance that you 

are carrying.under the Turnpike Authority Prudential Group 

•Life Plan; (3).continueto pay the entire cost of your Group 

Major Medical Expense Plan; (4) continue to pay our contri= 

·Dution into the,:Public Empioyees 1 · Retirement Systetn 9 . provided 

. you.• wish to continue• to· pay in your own contribut;ion. to build 

up annuity during your leave of absence. In addition to the 

above 9 you. may continue to make payments. to the Public Em:LDloyees 

Retirement. Sys tern as has. been outlined in .. previous corre~pondenceo 
( 

This is,not necessary and perhaps your financial position will 
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I 

·not permit it. This:.payment of $21.18;per month is not 
i 
I 

necessary to insure '1the·various life insurance·provisions 

offered under thepersion syste~. When.you are feeling.better 9 

, I suggest that you. stop in to see me or 9 , if you. prefer 9 I 
i , , 

will visit you, to di]scuss various other a'spects of disability 
i 

benefits. Please cafll at any time if I can. be of assistance.,= 

Mr. Kenney • 11 

Well 9, sfr 9 . I tried New Jersey State Disability 9 

, New Jersey State .Un~mployment. I went .to. Social, Security. · 

Social Securitysaic:L you have.to be ill for six months and 
I 

then. totally. disabled after that 9 . not. able.• to• work after· that, 
\ 

before you can coll~ct any Social Security. In other words 9 

, the pt1blic employee cannot collect anything once· he· is• pmt ,. 
I 

on a leave of absence··. or discharged. from the New Jersey 

Turnpike. And in.m~ situation, I go looking for a job and 

I tell them I have~ad heart attacks and nobody wants you. 

So my wife· is, worki~g ., two johs and before. long. I am going 

.to have-her downil~. This all bearsbackto a.little 

·incidence that happ~ned down at Mr~ Howard Hayden's office. 

Q Who is 11r. Howard Hayden? A He· is. the 
I 

supervisor - Director af Maintenance. This happened.while I 

was.· a shop steward iin 151L I was. in there on a third level· 

g;rievance with Mr. Al Donafrio and Mr. McCluskey and. while 

sitting,there 9 Mr. Hayden said to Mr. Donafrio and Mr.; 
i 

McCluskey,. 11HavenI t :we discussed this before and shelved it 

· until November of tl;iis year."' This was about in Apri 1. . And 

Mr. Donafrio and Mr~ McCluskey said 9 1\\'Ye.s, Mr. Hayden 9 • that's 
I 

true we have. \'Ii' And here they brought me down there on a third ' , . 

87 



1,evel grievance. and in the next breath Mr o . Hayden turns 

around and says 9 . "'You know 9 Lyons,. you, are a trou0le 

maker. 1 t He says, 1ilif I want to get you 9 I can see, that. you 

.are out of a job tomorrow. 0 McCluskey and Donafrio are 

listening to this and they are not saying nothing. And now 

I. come to find out. that McCluskey, and Donafrio are-wi:th 

management. They 1 ve. been·. pushed up. the. ladder. 

Q · Were they ·members. of Local 1511? A . Local 

1511. 

Q . And you. were·· a. member of. Loe a 1 15 Ll? A I 

was th~ shop steward in Local 1511 for·three years. 

Q You blame your present•problem.on.the fact 

.that youwere a militant: shop steward? 

I filed grievati~es, when .. necessary.·· and as far as my sickness 9 

. I can_ lay a lpt'·\of it to the way we had to work out there. 

During snow st1:z::ms - during: ,the . snow storm 'J . . · if you remember 9 

of 1961 9 I wor:ked 106 hours. 

Q A . Straight. That was .66 • hours 1 
.... 

overtime- and 4P/hours of my workweek. And during that time 

every now and 'then you w d .. be·. able•. to catch maybe two hours v 

sleep and that would be cm· a concrete floor. There •was no 

,other-place to sleep. They·had n0 cots or anything at that 

time. . And as far as eating 9 • tou ·ate- at their discretion 9 

_ not when it was time to eat and you could be dead tired and 

come in o·ff the road and _-the foreman, would say to you 9 . 11Well 1 

. make two. more trips around and then you can take a. res to ~1 

Well 1 two more trips around was close.to a hundred miles that 

they were sending a. tired man out to drive. And during that 
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storm I got hit by .. tractor ·and. trailer and I hit. two 

people.myself • 

. .. BY ASSEMBLYMAN LA .C ·RTE: . I 
. ·. Q How manl hours did you say you :worked? 

A -One-hundred.and six·hours that.week.and.the following . . . . . I . . . 
. week I worked 96 hot,[rs, 56 hours'· overtime 0 plus my, regular 

pay for 40 hours.. I 

· A ,EVe; so ::~:::t: ::::: • g::u a h:o:h::~::::te;k:oni;:r . 
• . ! ' . \ .· . • . 

say you did. And.wljl.en you did get it; you had .to sleep 
. I . . . . 

I • · .. 

any· -place you could jfind. 'There were no- provisions for 

sle·eping, no provis · ons for eating •. I just want to bring· 

this all out to let you know that the.public employee that 

does get. sick,.· that is serious in any war, _that he cannot 
. . : . ; . 

c0llectanything an \ithere. 

· .. BY ASSEMBLYMAN ··Mc ·TI)f™@TT: 
.. I -

Q. ·)You. meal the Turnpike employee. A The 
- l 

. Turnpike empioyee. I 
. I 

. ! 
. Q There· is a distinction. We .donv t · know yet 

. I 
whether you are, pµl~!ic or private. A ·Right;. I will say 

I -
_ I 

one thing •. I was· i11- the hospital. twice: before I took these 
' j· 

-·. heart attacks •. : I w~s·· 0pe:'.rated. cm._ for·· h~tllo\rrheids and then.· 
. I· 

I - . . . I 
they had to take- all my, to~ nails. -off because I picked 1.1,p . . · . I 

.a fungus. 

Q 

• on the. job. 

me,while l. 

I 

l 
' . I l .. 

On. the Jol;>? · A I dpn' t know whether it was 
I -

rnqulJn't pr0ve it. But the Turnpike cl.id.pay 
! 

• . . 1 ' 

wa~.out ~hose times~ . I . 
I 

: This. wa ' before you. had' the • r_uriin, with Mr. Howard 
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Hayden? A That I s .· right o 

. Q Do you have. anything further? A That I s 

.all I have to sayo 

ASSEMBLYMAN MC DERMOTT~ Thank·you very much for 

coming 9 Mr. Lyons. 

Gentlemen 9 we w.ill take an adjournment until two 

O I clock. We ,will start again at two O Vcl0ck .sharp . ., 

[Recess .for lunch .... ] 

· A,FTERNQON. SESSIC>N 

ASSEM:BLYMAN MC DERMOTT: I am s0rry .fan:· · the fact 

that. we are a few minutes: late. It seems that the e.leyators · .are 

-rather new and not·properly synchronized. Mr. La Corte and 

I went uparid a.own twice before.we got to the basement. I am 

_ sure it. was · not plotted that way. 

What I would like to do at this time.is to. determine 

how many. more of you ,would care- to. testify. Many of y<;>u. were 

here this morning. y:ou,.have heard. the. testimony of those 

who preced.ed y0u. If you cannot amplify on· it or bring. in 

something new 9 then.you:might wish not to testify •. If you can 

add to it and bring. in new testimony 9 then my all means we 

-want y.0u to teStify. Now my/statement to you in this manner 

is notto discourage,you from. testifying= we want.you to= 

but 9 as you can realize. 9 this hearing c.ould go on.indefinitely 

· and we wouldn 1 t be able to solve anything •. What we want to do 

is to find out what thepr0blems·are and,then interview the 

officials ~f the Turnpike and see-what can be. done. 

I have here a·. list of you gentlemen who did acknowledge 

this morning your wfllingness to testify. Let me call your 
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. j ' 

I 
I 
I 
I 

names· to see· if you! are .still her(} and whether or no,t you, 
I 

wish_ t:o t~stify. · 
! 

I 
' __ Mr.- Frank Morro - you. will be. :willing to c.ome 'back on 

. the stand,_. right? 

MR, •. MORRO: ¥ ea • 
I i . . 

ASSEMBLYMAN }1C:DEBM0TT: Mr. Lewis· Newman.- do you . I 

,still wish ;to_ testi~y? 
I 

MR. NEWMAN: i Yes,. L do. -
I 

4SS~LYMAN --1c DERMOTT: Mr. Ralph Mattie.110. 

MR_ •. MATTIELLO: Yes, sir. 
! , 

ASSEMBLYMAN !MC DERMOTT: Do-you wish.to testify? 

MR,•· MA.TTIELI,.p: Yes. 

4\-SSEMBLYMANMC·DERMOTT: JerryBattagl.ia. 
I 

MR,. -BA.'I'TAGLi1A: :Yes. 

-ASSEMBLY~·rc- DERMOTT~ - We,-~ill call you, first. 

Mr. James D'~ostino _ = do. you: wish to. testify? 

MR. D 'AGOSTI~O: Yes • 
. I 

A:SSEMBLY,MAN -jMC -DERMOTT:_ -Guido Ea;'izi,, -

MR.. EGIZI: -In view: of. what Frank Morro testified = · 

I believe-he'stgJt,itig to c0ver a number·of_thiUgs-.and b.e has 
. ,. ' . 
. 1,·' 

already covered s.o~e. _ You have our names here, another, fellow 

_- and me. 
I 
I 

. ASSEMBLYMAN: MC.::r:>ERMOl'T: : Robert Gream. - fNo ;respcmse. J 
.1 I 

A,lbert ·Benv~mito, do, yau _wish, to testify? 

· MR. BENVE~O: Yes. 

ASSEMBLYMAN .:Mc. DERM<i>TT: · Edward Sb,eenan. _ -
r"-
1 

MR. SHEEHAN:! YeE:l, sir . 

1',SSEMBLY~'IMQ:DERMOTT: Charles Balaz.a,, do you wish 

to testify? 
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MR. BA,LAZA: Yes. 

ASSEMBLYMAN' MC ·JJER,MOTT: Anthony Kozierowski. ,, 

MR •... BATTAGLIA: Strike that. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MC .13>:ERMOTT: • Frank Pastore 9 do.,.you;wish 

to testify? 

MR. PASTORE: Yes • 

··· ASSEMBLYMA,N. MC'DERMOTT: Mr. Goldberger = Howard 

-Goldberger 9 . the attorney • 

. MEMBER 0R'AUDIE;NCE: · He h,asnv t ceme back yet .. 

. ASSEMBLYMAN MC:"OERMOT1': John l\. Nufrio .. 

MEMBER .OF AUDlEN'CE: · .. He had tp go to. work. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MC DERMOTT: . . Are· th,ere -. anyr' who are her~ 

· now who.:wish to .testify.,- who.,weren I t here. this morning? 

Mp.1BER ·OF' AUDIENCE~ As ,we go along . if the .subject. is 

not brought out 9 . I.wouid:like to·te.stify •. If. it's brought 

. out,. I' 11 b~ing, it :to• your at:tention · an.d excuse myself. . Up 

· to now·· it hasn 1 t. 

· _ASSEMBLYMAN MC' DERMOTT: Anyone else? 

MR. CAROLLO: . Do you:·have .my 'I).ame. on .. there? 

ASSEMBLYMAN MC DERMOTT: · No 9 • I don v t. If . I·. didn v t 

·call. it out 9 • I donv t have· it. 

,, ... :MR •. CAROLLO:: -My .. n,ame,is.Frank Carollo. I am.the 

.business., re.presentative. of 723 • 

. ASSEMBLYMAN MC DERMOTT: Very good •.. And, you ,wish to 

testify.? 

MR. CAR.OLLO: · Yes, 9 sir 9 I do. 

,4SSEMBLYMAN ·MC· DERMQTT: · Mr. Goldberger 9 .• you.• will wish 

·to testify. ·later on· this afterno0n 9 • won I t you? 

92 



.. 

MR. GOLDBERG R yes • 

MR. BATTAGLik: Iv d .. like to yield to. our attorney. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ~C, DERMOTT: All right. Mr. Goldberger, 

. would you;. li~e to tiestify now?. 
. . ·, I 

ASSEMBLYMAN !OREN: Is Mr. Lyons still here? 

MR. LYONS: . res. 

ASSEMBLYMAN fDOREN: . Couid I just ask you one question 
I • . 

before we go ori.? • .Yiou said that you had to sleep on some 
• i • fl0or while youwe~e working.because.there·was no place.to 

go,. is that right? 
I 

MR. LYONS~ :That I s right• . 

ASSEMaLYMAN 

MR. LYGNS: 

. J\.$SEMBtYMAN· 

i 
iDOREN Where· was that 9 sir? 
I I . . 
fThat w,;:1s, at maintenance district 4. 
i (Q:0-t . Wh.en was that · approximately? 

MR. LYONS~ · :That was in. 1961 and '62 and lDefore. 
I 

ASSEMBLYMAN ]DOREN: During a. snow storm? 
. I 

. MR. LY0NS: · Inuring snow storms. 
I 
I 

I 

H O W A R D A. I . G O L D B.· E R G E R testified as 
I 
I 

follows: 
i 

BY ASSEMBLYMANMC;QERMOTT: , 

Q 
I . 

Mr. Goltdberger, would y:ou state your full name 
I . 

for the record, pl~ase? A .Howard A,. Goldberger, 1180 
I 

Raymond Boulevard 9 ]Newark, New Jersey. 
I 

Q .And wi~! you state your·purpose for being here 

today and what you4 association is w:i. th these men.? A Yes • 

. Tam attorney for ~ocal 723 9 International Br0therhood of 
I 

,, I ,, Teamsters,. a union which.has beendesignated as the repre-
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sentative _fer_ a number· 0f employ~e.s on· the _Turnpike 9 both 

-- in. the toll collection department .arid the·. maintenance 

-_ depar,tment. 

BY ASSEMBLYMAN LACORTE~ 

Q _: 72.3? 

· BY• A.S~EMBLYMAN MC DERMOTT: 

· .Q How· l:ong -have yeu been. the attorney ,for this 

·_ teamster loca,1? · 

.nine-years. 

A .. Far :the- local. i tself9 appreximate,ly 

Q How long_ nas.:-tne 'neamsters. been representing .. the· 

emp.loyees.· on the Turnpike? - A .'. . .l\'bout :two,years • 
. ' . .· . ' - . . \ .• 

. Q ··Th.e:refore9 you were-working .for the Teamsters· 

at .the .,time that.. they_.·first.-represented .the men" 

I was on retainer·with,.the.local.at the.time" 

. Q '.And you, are. famili.ar with the policies and 

practices and tl:).e experiences of. the men? A T,.am very 

famili~r with a. substantial- portion. 0f th·e backgro.uncl .. and 
• I 

-- the - ieperations of the Turnpike .and· its .Policies ,with· respect 

t0 its e[[lpl0yees and umions 

-.. Q Very, g.00d. ·would.y0u, please ,te-lL us yeur :purpose· 

. · in being. here today 9 • Mr. G@ldberger? ·A My-primary 

_.--_ purpose-'is ,to attempt. to bring bef9re the· puJDlic and _your 
. . 

eommi ttee _.our· preblems and 9 • when· I. speak 0£ 11 0ur_9 u I am talking 

_ about' t_he employees themselve.s,. with· r_espect. to employment 

. in this pseudo-public. relationship -that :we are-_ supposed to h,ave. 

When L£irst became acquainted.with the.Turn1>ike 

. -Autharity 9 • if was at a, time-.when. they "b.ad. an agreement between 

-it. a.rtd Lacal 1511 of the- AF: of V-CIQo Whil~. that agreement 
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was clothed with some concept of being a statement of 

employee policy 9 the practice was at that time for it to 

be considered.a collective bargaining agreement as between 

Local 1511 and the New Jersey Turnpike Authority. At the 

time that we got involved . in. this 9 some, reference was had to 

.the suit before Judge Wick: An·affidavit was prepared which 

sets forth in detail the background that had transpired 

prior to the arrival on the scene of the Teamster Un:i,.on and 

the previous relationship between other unions and the.Turnpike 

Authority. L have a copy of that affidavit which I. will 

be glad to leave.with your Committee so that you can peruse 

it at your pleasure. 

The important thing that I want to point out was that 

prior to our appearance 9 there was recognition by the Turnpike 

of unions for the.purposes of collective bargaining. The 

affidavit that I hav·e is by Frank Morro who was. a prior 

witness at this hearing and who was also an officer of 

Local 1511,from 1959'to 1961 as shop steward 9 and then commenc-

ing April 1962 as president of the local. I think Mr., Morro 

was the one exception that -the men·referred to as ·not having 

been promoted to a s:upervisory position. 

Q Mr. Goldberger 9 .was there ever an election held? 

A Yes, sir. There have been ~lections held in the past. 

Q Who conducted the election? A Just let 

me· r.efer to this affidavit for a second. 

Q Yes. A On December 14,. 1960, an executive 

order of the Turnpike Authority was issued and it is recited 

in paragraph 9 of the aftidavit, wherein it was stated that 
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it was impossible to ascertain the true representative 

of the employees and wherein it was also held that a 

determinati0n should.be made immediately as to,the identity 

of the labor organization ftrepresenting a majority of the 

. ~mployees of the Authori ty0 and '.that such determination can 

only be fairly made by,the holding.of a free and democratic 

election" 

Pursuant to that exe.cuti ve order 9 . an election 

was held under the conduct and aegis.o:E the.Honest Ballot 

· Association and that ~as held on June 12, 1958, . and it was 

certified by .the Honest Ballot Association that Local 1511 

had been designated by a majority vote.of the .employees as 

the collective bargaining representative" 

Q Excuse me·. a moment, I must, be confused .. in my· 

dates. You. say the election was held on June .. 12 9 . 1958? 

A Yes" 

Q And.whatwas the date.of the executive order? 

A The executive order-that I referred to was December 21 9 

. 1960, That was a subsequent order. I. a:m· ,trying \to find the 

original orde.r" 

The original ballot was held June 12 9 . 1958 by 

the Honest Ballot Association and LocaLlSll .was designated 

as the .collective bargaining representative, 

Q How many/unions were.on.that ballot at the time? 

A I think it'was Local 1511' and Local 575 of the· International ' . 

Brotherhood.of Teamsters. 

Subsequently in 1960 9 , pursuant to the execu,ti ve 

order I have just ref erred to 9 arn:>ther election was he,ld o I 
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am sorry I can't put/my specific paragraph in order here. 

At any rate, the con;tract which was the result of the 

election expired Decr,mber 31, 1963. Prior t.o that time, 
1 

Local 723 hadwritteti.to the Turnpike Authority requesting 

an opportunity to•pr~sent evidence of its majority-status 
! 

as representative of! the employees on the Turnpike. 

Q Excuse·rne.amoment, Mr. Goldberger. This contract 
' ! 

that expired on Decetµber 31,. 1963, was that a-result of 

negotiations when Local,1511 won.the election in '58? 
. ! 

A Yes, it is. 
I 

Q ltias this a five-year contract? 
I 

·_ A No. It was 

a contract that expited in-1960 and a new contract.was 
i 

entered intd, I belie.ve,.in 1960. 

BY ASSEMBLYMAN LA co,TE; 

. Q :My que.stion, Mr. Goldber.ger - 12-14.,,.,60 was the 
I 

date of the executive. . order f-0r an· electi01:1? 
• ! 

A ·Yes, sir. 

Q 

Q 

'•., 

' 

An election.was held. 
I 

Wbich:.un:ion.became·=-=: 
I 

The contt-actwhich:was . ! 

A .Yes, sir •. 

A _1511. 

the culmination of 

negotiatio"rts between· 
I • 
I .. . . . " the: parties =I am not sure whether the 
I 

· Committee has ,these .little booklets., I . . , One would befor the toll 

collection department.and one for the maintenance department. 
· . I . . . . . 0 

ASSEMBLY¥A,N 1MC DERMOTT: We donvt have it for·the 
I 

maintenance d~partment. I have-. a booklet for the toll 

collectors. 
I . 

THE WITN~SS: Well, I have one for the mc1intenance 

department.wh~ch 

ASSEMBLY$\N 
I 

i 
I 

i 

I will submit with this affidavit. 

MC DERMOTT: Very good. 
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. THE WITNESS~ You:will just ignore whatever wri~ing 

is. on·. it • 

. ASSEMBLYMAN MC OERMOTT: . ·· Yes o 

[Witness continuing] . Itis interesting to note 9 however 9 

. that there wasrecognition in these.agreements that there 

ras·a possibi;I.ity that the unions hada,rightto.strike because 

i~+ paragraph B.· of Article. 8 ori. page·. }7 of . the maintenance agree= 

me~\ 9 there appears the following clause: . "'Union and emi;>loyees 
\ 

• . of t\ie ·.Authority· it now ·represents agr~e that it and they wi.11 
\ \ \ 

nei~~r eom:l,uct,. participate in· or support any strike 9 slow-

. down ~f · othe-i;- impediment to work before December 31 9 1963 .• 11 

,The Aµ~li,ori ty agrees not. to• lock out the union or the employees 
' ' 

., ! ' \ 
it r:e~re•13ents before December 31 9 .· 1964. Now we argued before 

. I i. 
Judge:wi~kat the injunction·proceeding that there was 

, . I 

• recog-qit(on in. the past by the Authority, of the right. of the 
\ 

employ~e.Ef 9. whether: we• cal 1 them• public 9 • quasi=public or some= 

thing 9rLeie 9 to strike. And I believe.that the.Committee-is 
' \ 

interes1t~1
~ in· what tlieir status is• in order to determine 

,what th~ tabor policy should be for this 0rganizati0n. 

setting 

i I call your attention to the fact that the statute 
l 

t;tp\the Turnpike: Authority states therein= that's . \ 
' \ 

NJS 27 ~2"3;;..l et seq. 9 but particularly 27 -~ 23=5( 1) = recites 

. 11 to make and. enter into al.l contracts and agreetne.ntsnecessacy 
' 

or incidenterl.to.the performanc; of its duties.and the 

execution·, of its powers uncl,er tl!iis Act. 11 . Consequently by· a 
,.;I ' • ' 

scope·. of the- legislative act 9 . the Authority is given the right 

.to enter into all contracts ,;:i,nd agreements.including.those.of 
' ' 

· employment. I don 1 t see• -where there could be any escape f:rom 
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the right of this agency, to enter into an agreement with their 

union for the purpos1es of .collective hargaining when the very 

right is given by way of stat1,1te. 

The same) act also applies in that it.provides 

:in NJS 27:23-5 (m) t 1hat the Authority shall have the right 
. I 

t'o•'."'emp;l..6~ suchcemployees as. it deems necessary and. to fix 
· a· , I 

.their compensation Jnd to p>romote and discharge them without 
I 

regard to Title 11 or the Revised Statutes,. which. is probably 
' I 

the civil service acit. They have the right to charge tolls 

without being subjec!t .to the supervision. of the· State. And 
\ 

. they are given full p.iscretion to employ such e~ployees as 

may be required under 27~2~=9 arid 27~23-14, respectively • 

. Now all bf these various clauses in· the statute 

give to the Authorit~ quite broad power to operate within 

,the confines of its bwn economic situationand to cha.rge such 

tolls and to increas~ .their· revenue as may be·· neces-sary in 

, order to. re.late. their fixed· p:roble.ms of accounting and .their 

fixed problems of cost to the income.that they are-receiving. 

Consequently, to' permit this.-agency to engage in collective 
' bargaining would not 1 be the.kind 0f problem that would he 

faced by the normal State agencyrwhe.reby in order to promote 

· the .· fiscal pro.blems: re.quired; you would have. to go through 

•. the. Budget Department and everything else. Here where a 
' 

problem of accounting is required in,so far as economic~ is 

concerned, it would be just th.e sarne as. a private business; 

the.y would have to e~aluate their income against their cost 
I 

for labor, evaluate whether or not.they had a.problem in so 
f . . I • • .: ar as ach1.ev1.ng suff1.c1.ent ..,.ncome .to meet the costs that are 
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necessary'. and then work out a.· budget cm .that basis. It 

doesnv t. necessarily m.eanr . that what labor demands. is what 

.. labor is going to get. But at least you have a relationship 

,between an e:mployer and an·em])>lOyeewhichgives the employee 

•.an, opportunity -to, sit across: .the tasle from the emp,loyer 

and express their consideration of .. what their labor is worth· 

as. opposed to the employer 1 s opportunity to express to ;them . 

. what their considerations • in so f.ar as economics are· concerned 0 

There·. seems to be .some consideration. 1:>y our courts 

that because our Constitution,. provides that there is. a qis= 

tinction.betweenpublic and private· employees in so far as 

. their rights under the Constitution 9 whereby' J))rivate employees 

• are given the right to bargain collectively and, public employees 

are given theright to.present pr0posals and grievances 

thro.ugh representatives of their ,own choosing 9 . that by tne · 

very same token thereis deprived something.of public employees. 

The bulwar.k of our. argument is. that merely hecause the Con= 

stitution doesn 1 t say that you have therign,t.to bargain col= 

lectively 9 . that. in each situation you may or may not. have the 

right.to bargain.c@llective.ly and•particularly is this true. 

·where you have an agency·which is. created by statute,which 

.gives.that agency·the right to enter into contractt1aL relation= 

,Ships not only with its employees 9 but 9. of course 9 with ·all 

·. people doing. business with. it. So under the· circumstances 

. of this particular case an.d .thi8 · particular agency 9 the fa9t 

remains that we could enter into an a_greement with the Autho,ri ty 

for the purposes of. employment,; We may·· or may n.ot have tl;le- right 

.to strike. That would depend on.a.lot 0f other cLrcumstances 
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and I am not goirig to devote any. arg_ument or discussion 
i 

. to that. But merely, because· we have the right. to bargain 

collectively does not mean that.we have concomitant right.to 

strike and I think thaton.ce·we rid ourselves of that prol:Dlem, 

. we can face the situ'ation a little•. bit more realistically 

without having a·. loti, of. flag waving and a lot of charges hurled 

at people that by enitering into a contractual relationship, 

we thereby are-giving up our right to prohibit strikes. 

BY ASSEMBLYMAN DOREN: 

Q I don't want to interrupt you, but the case you 

were referring to, the one Judge Wick decided - what did you 

do with that case? Did you take-it up? A We filed a 

notice of appeal and we did not feel that we ought.to take 

-this case·further beqause of labor's concern.in-general with 

an adverse decision coming down at a.time when we.thought that 

. we could do • more thrbugh the Legislature· frankly and through 

··public opinion~ This: was a lower court decision, of course, 

a decision by the Chancery Court. There was.a companion case 

.that was supposed to go.up concerning welfare board employees 

· and we had hoped :that that case•. would go. up on appeal and that 
' we would be able to have a favorable decision cm that. 

Q Tl:lis injunction apparently that.they received is 

still binding then,. isn't. it? A Well, let me say this: 

First of all, the in,:iuriction proceedings came.up.in a no man's 

.land as far as.lam concerneo.. I don't know how it happened 

.to come up in Cantclen·except that people that use.the Turnpike 

live in Camden. We don 1 tknowwhy it arose down in.that vicin.age, 

but under any ordinary circumstances it would have.been.venued 
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at least in Middlesex County before,aMidd,lese~ vicinageo 

Nevertheless it came down toCamdeno 

BY ASSEMBLYMAN MC DERMOTT: 

Q · Who were. the attorneys for the Turnpike? 

A Grover Co Richman,who reside1:, in Camden and has his office 

· in Catndeno Whatever· relationship· caused the case to come.· up 

down there 9 I don1 t . kn0w o 

BY.ASSEMBLYMAN DOREN~ 

Q :'As.one attorney to another on these.restraining 

. orders 9 you/ can go ·to any·· judge. . A .· You can . go to any 

judge and ordinarily 9 .• as as. attorney 9 we· would·. pick· a judge 
. 

that. we would consider to be favorable. to what,we ,were looking 

for if we have the.right togo to,any vicip,a,geo But ,u;nder 

·?rdinary circumstances 9 ,you.would feel.that the:vicina.ge.that 

this.case·would bevenued in,would be.the . .vicinage:where·it 
concerned 

would be mos,tly/with it o . At least with the·. offices being in 

Middlesex County in New Brunswick 9 . we would expect. that the 

judge. who wo.uld hear· the case, would be.·· in Middlesex· County or 

at least if it.is .an.injunction.against L0.caLl511 9 which has 

offices.in Newark 9 or against:723 9 which has offices in,Passaic 9 

. perhaps we would find a judge. in that vicinage rather •tl:J.an in 

.the,somthernmostpart ·of New JerseyiinCamden Ceunty~ 

Now the,original preliminary restratnt that came 

. down was ridiculous and I .say .that with aJ.l due respe.ct and I 

think T just a.bout said it to the court o 
-

BY ASSEMBLYMAN LA CORTE~. 

Q . Mr. Goldberger 9 it, would be myi thinking 9. Mro 

Cbairman 9 that rather than go·into this background 9 .we get 
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down. to the nub.· of what. we .. ·. are concerned about ..,_ 

A All right. 

Q [Continuing] - .. present problems, complaints and 

what has been done•. about them that you as. an attorney have 

knowledge of. 
I 

BY ASSEMBLYMAN MC DERMOTT: 

Q May I just ask a question? This order that came 

down. - was· this a permanent injunction? A There·was a 

· · preliminary order that prohibited us from. publicizing .. in 

any fashion near any.· residence as. a matter of fact of 

any employee of the:State, whichprohibited.us, for example, 

. from picketing in. front of the State. House to·. publicize our 

prolDlems, something that Mr. McAllister when I was down there 

·didn't seem to have any. problem with. He could charge the 

courts withbeing.in conspiracy for all kinds of things while 

public employees were not permitted. to do so. It was so 

broad that it made it impossible for us to,live even. At 

.any rate, the final .injunction-was a permanent injunction 

enjoining us from .. engaging in. any strike. That portion of 
' the.injunction.applied only to Local 723, IBT, and those.acting 

in its behalf. 

Q Was Local 1511.a party to the action? A Local 
' 

! · ·. 1511 was a defendant. The judge held that Local 1511 had 

not threatened.strike action and accordingly that.portion of 

the deci'Siori.w.ould not.apply to it. However, the balance of 

the decision.wherein the .court held that the Authority had no 

right to enter into !collective· bargaining with. a union. applied 

to Local 1511 as· well as· Local 723 and that portion of. the 
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decision which held that no exclusive bargaining.representative 

· could be selected :eor all employees applied to Local 15,11 

as well ~s Loc~l 72.3. 

BY ASSEMBLYMAN DOREN~ 

Q Is this binding.upon.your organization right now 9 

this-injunction? .. A It.is my feeling that a,,..permanent 

injunQtion do~s not. go bey.and. six months. 

BY ASSEMBLYMAN MC DERMOTT: 

Q ·There· is some. law tl;:lat says it stays on until-. · 

· removed from. -the books. A It is my {eeling that it 

doesn1 t go on beyond six months 9 . according_tocourt rules~ 

· BY . ASSEMBLYMAN DOREN: 

Q Bef'ore. we ·go, into the complaints 9 you also 

stateq. that under t_he laws that exist = and I supposed 

naturallywe 1 d be interested in this= the.reading of the 

statute is that. they may, .. · it is not mandatory upon them 

though 9 is it? - to·bargain;with you and enter into an 

-. agreem_ent with your local or any local. A This is true 

. of any· employer whether he be· private·. or pu0lic. There .i·s 

nothing mandatory a.bout it;. it is permissive" 

Q If they don't want to do• it 9 .they don I t have. to? 

A This is true even. of a private employer" There is nothing 

mandatory about entering.into negotiationsa 

Now you have listened.to a number of employees 

and you j will hear a Lot :of others and by and large. what you 

- are hearing_are in.the nature of grievances. And I donvt · 

think· that y.ou would hear these :grievc,inces in. this fashion 

before this hearing,if there, had been an 0pp0rtunity for us to 
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validly· present eur: g;rievances to the.'agency who was 

employing us.. In _other· words, you are· now becoming the 

sounding. board wher¢as ·· this should have-· really come before 

.·. the Authority. We· should- have· had a .vehicle:which,would 

expeditio.usly handle. these, problems· that are. be.ing presented 

•• to y<:>u •.. It was for ,.that,.reason that Loc~l 723,was. requested 

by an·. overwhelming., maje:>rity of employees.: to, represent. them 

. in their dealings.·with. th.e Authority because heretofore 

· there had. been:. lit,tle,. ,if any, op,portunity, for-presenting 

·. grievances • 

. In the affidavit. that I am going . to: present, 

.. you:will see-ou;i:- c.orre.spondence·with,the agency whereby we 

·requested. an ,:o-pportunity to• present our grievances · and. :to 

,pre.sent·proposals·prior ·to·the decision-of Judge Wick. 

BY .. ·ASSEMBLYMAN MG. DERM©TT: 

Q /Did.thejTeamsters.Local 723 ever engage.in.a 

• ,representatian election? 

• gr-oup, of peoJ;>l~? 

. A · For this union? · For this 

Q 

.Q 

A We -.asked for it. 

'They wouldn't give· it to yo:u? A · .. They, would 

·-n.otgive-us that right,no,sir. We asked for an.opportunity 

. to demonstrate the cards· of. ~he·. people· who had .. indicated that .. 

...• they desired ··.to be•. represented. by· Local 723 • 

.. BY. ASSEMBLYMAN OOR,EN: 

Q : What was: the reason . gi_ven? A · _For denying . it 

Q ·Yes. A .• • There· was no -reason given other. :than 

that theAuthority,was.reviewing its•policy •. That is:also 
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· reflected. in· the corres.p~ndence: and, this· affidavit o . C0pies 

: of my lette.:r;-s .. are. included•. to the,. agency • 

. ·. My personal :opinion was - .· and 1. said so .. in .,tqe 

- letter .;. ·.that.they ,felt that in . this situation Local 723. of'.. :the 

Teamsters. would be far too militant for their ·p'urposes and . 

. they· would prefer .to .stay_ with Local-15,ll. And. L think.· 

· that .. wb.at b,as _ transpired since· be.a.rs.· out 'the .suspicions that 

-We had earlier •. We think9 for exa_mple,. 1th.at. :this .case before 

J~dge Wick:. would, have, never come· up, if: we hadn v t. entered. into ... 
,. 

t-he picture •. ·. If we hadn't entered into- :the picture 9 .you would 

have- a~:- agreement~ between. the- parties· again pr0bably of the 

· .same .~ind and probably operated· and .c:ontro,lled and- .utilized.· 

as. it 1:1:as · been:. in:.the. past •. · Our entry· into, .the picture 

- changed it completely, andcalled.upon.them.·to,askfor this 

determinationo . This:is-our feeling and the·bestproof that 

:we· can de.menstrate, is ... that. they had entered, into these· agree= 
J" .. 

· ments.: prior to, ,our appearance- and then, suddenly,-when :we 
' ' 

.. advised them that we· had the·. maj0ri ty of ·the employees and we 

-offered to show them·the·~ards9 -we offered.to come down to 

Trenton- and ask for a .meeting 9 . they suddenly turned_ ar.ound _ and 

started this declaratory_ judgment sui.t. 
' ' . 

Q ,Is. there• an· agreement existing·. now .between. the 

Turnpike.and any·other union? ·• A There is an agreement -

existing as.it existed.:up ·untiL December 3.1 9 1963. The:-Authority 

agreed that:they.-would keep-in-effect.that.agreement.pending 

. their -determination ef the-- policy 0f the T.urnpike· Authority o 

_ Now after-the. decision of Judge• Wick 9 . for about 

... two . and a half or three_ months 9 • we requested meetings with. the 
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Authority for the purpose of presenting our proposals 

and grievances. We were finally accorded a meeting on 

May 28, 1964. I was,present at that meeting and I have a 

copy, of the transcript which L wi 11 · present to you if you 

desire it. We entered into. this large, beautiful ro.om that 

they have at the Authority, well-furnished and·having.all of 

the facade of the ease and plus:i.and pleasure, and we•. sat 

around this large table and.we spoke.into a microphone, 

. literally speaking, . or rather· .to a court stenographer, .· who 

/. took down. everything we said. When I begged for a response 

·from the gentlemen who•were .listening to,me, who,would .. be 

Mr, Compton, Assistant to. the Executive Direc.tor;, Mro Postizzi, 
; 

the Senior Attorney; Mr. Kenney, Director of Personnel;. and 

Lillian M. Schwartz, the Secretary - L was advised that. t;he.ir 

purpose for the.meeting was merely to take down.what we desired 

by way ofproposals,transmit it to the Authority for 

decision·and we will be advised subsequently w}::).at their 

decision:is. I attempted to goad them into some type.of a 

rapport so that.we could establish·some. ground rules by 

which we •.were going. to operate. But it was Jjust as if I. was 

sitting.before.my own dictating machine, talking.into the 

.machine for some fut:urecorresponde:nce·thatmy girl would 
, ' 

get out. The response· was nil and this was the type· of 

arrangement and relationship they hoped to established .. with 

a,un~6n,which they knew torepresentalmost 75 to80 per cent 

of theemployees. 

BY ASSEMBLYMAN MC DERMOTT: 
I ( 

Q · Mr. Goldberger,. when they referred to taking it 
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up with the Auth.ori ty, .. is there-. a particular body within 

the Authority that they had reference to?; A Ye.s. They-

have what would be similar to the board of directors of a 

private business. 

Q Is that .the·. Turnpike Commissio1:1.? A __ The 

TurnpikeCommissioners 9 themselves. 

Q ... Have you ever heard anythim.g from, the Turnpike 

Commil:sioners? A Yes. I was going to get to that. 

After this me
0
eting. of May. 28 9 1964 9 when: we· presented our 

proposals under .the, Constitution and under the decision .. of -

the court for· the- purpose• of having_ the Authority know wha1:: · 

we as. rep!'.'esentatives · of the employees and therefore •in ,turn . 

the employees .desired, it was not until April 28 9 1965 9 .. 
. almost f?Ile year· l,ater,. that we fin ally heard fr-om'· the Authority 

as t9 the. outcome of. our- proposals. During .. • that one-year 

time,.wehad writte.n 1 phoned 9 talked to personally any number 

,of people ·on. the A.uthori ty requesting some response-· to our 

proposals· and why they h.ad gotten los,t in this great. vacuum 9 

I don I t.· know. Bµt I do know that. we· never ·got_ an . answer from 

. them· untiL)\priL 1965 9 at which time a meeting was called= 

I think there was some testimony .a l~tte.r went out to the 

employees .. saying certain representatives were· invited = and 

.. we-were. presented with the proposed new Turnpike. personnel 

policy 9 • without any opportunity for us to discuss it 9 • without 

any opportunity for- us to be he,ard 9 . with out any opportunity 

given to us.to .. hear the.arguments of the A.uthority as to why 

they were changing,theirpolicyo 

Theyiput out a mimeographed sheet.which they 
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·. presented to the employees with the letter announcing. a 

new policy statement was going out and they embellished it 

with alot of statements about what they were giving away 

which.they·hadn't given away before. They forgot to add what 

they,were taking away, whichwas a heck of a lot more 'than 

they were giving and that's•the letter of April 27, 1965, 

. wherein a .. synopsis of. proposed personnel policies· was attached 0 

Do you have a copy of that, sir? 

ASSEMBLYMAN MC DERMOTT: Yes, I do, Mr. Gold berger e 

[Witness continuing] 

: Well,.· one of our· problems has been that of achiev-

ing an end to a grievance,. a.problem having come before the 

membership and then going before the Authority. It does us 

·little good, as you can see,. after a year wait of presenting 

proposals - it does us little good to complain and have.nowheres 

else·to.takeour complaint for :final resolution. Consequently, 

.. we had obtained the. obligation by the Authority that they 

would continue to arbitrateas,they had under the prior 

agreement. We had an arbitration involving,. I think,. three or 

four employees who had either·been discharged.or suspended 

.. or also thrown back in· rate because of failure to. achieve 

. points. I don rt know if you have· heard anything. about the 

point system. 

During the course of that arbitration, it was 

abundantly revealed that· the· point system· is an archaic system 

of evaluating. employeesi relative merit and that it was. an 

unfair system-and that it was the,worst- kind of tool for 

exercising the favoritism that you have heard so much about. 
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. The conclusion of that arbitration was -a s~ttlement _'whereby 

all. of these em]i)loyeesiwere ·restored t:o their various statuses. 

At the conclusion, . I was· advised· that. the Author,i ty doesn't __ 

think i 1: :should go .threu_gh -this : kin_d of -thing. any more and 
' . . . . 

. that they were seriou~ly considering revi.sitng their· policy 
'· ' 

so as to eliminate the·- right. t~ arbitrate. · I almost. laug~ed 
''.: :. ~· .. ' 

in- their ·_f_aces 'because I cotildnY t. think of. anyth.ing:tqat .wo.uld 
. . . . . . . ' . . . . 
be . more destruc:ti ve to \.any , type . of relationship.9 as minor and 

harmonious a nature· it.might be,. as_ the revisi.on- of ,the· policy 

so far-as arbitration is concerned. 

Sure eno.ugh 9 _. on April 28 9 . 1965 9_: th~y came down 

_with· a,policy which,eliminated.the arbitrati0n;procedµre-s0 

that now·, our only means -of .obtaining· an, answer to, •our grievances ,· 

is to g'o ·before •. some· committee. made up.· of s.upervision .. of the 
, 

-Authority who.will h,ave-the final-.say.as to:whether or not 

ia grievance is·legitimate·or not. And bow many•of those ,cases 

we will be able-to,win, I can :guess right now as be:i.ngzero • 

. BY.A,SSEMBLYMAN'MC DERMOTT~--

Q The membership of. this committee wou.ld be. purely 

Turnpike st:aff employees? 
. . l , -

A _ .I am not sure,whether it wouldl,~ 

Turnpike- staff employees.,with .some employees.from. the.'Turnpike, 

. bu:J: I do, know .:. I d~ remember - that. the-.. majority of the 

_members. of the committee,would b~, supervisors •. So it didnv t 

make. any-· difference- = · it v s like the Republic.ans. and Democrats - =· 
' if you, have. a -mirtority ·committee,. you- stand _nowheres. 

ASSEMBLYMANDQREN~ ·withwhich I am·v~ry familiaro 

A.SSEMBLYMAN MC;DERMOTT: I hope he retr).ains familiar 

wi,th it. 

I. 
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THE WITN~SS: I: am·. advised by one of. our members 

· that there, are all supervisors on . this committee. 
' i 

Q '.All supervi1;1.ors? · -A .Yes. 
I 

·_ {Witness continuirtgf 
' ' ! 

' ; You have/- he:ard, of course,. that. they took -away 
i 

this extra pay that themenhad achieved.my virtue of 

arbitration. Th,at w~s as a-result of a clause ,in the old 
' 

agre:ement which·. provided. that the workweek shall start with 
. , I : 

. . 

. the number· -one -shift: on Mcmday · and. what they did now was. make 
. ' 

-the-workweek as any~O-hourperiod over· a.five-day period so 
. . 

._. ' 

it didn't make any d!ifference-whether it was:Sunday_ or-Monday, 

-·_ thereby eliminating. ithe -·_ premium pay the men. had been earning. 
' 

There.a'I'.e,a.ny·number of changes. I could take 

· any single- page -on· this proposed': p0licy- statement and show you 

·' where the men have had eroded rights. and benefits which. add up 
l 

not only to dollars ,and cents,. but adcl up -to'· important. fringe 

benefits which h_ave :been built up. over a number ,of years,._ all. 

under the· guise·. of- ~romoting, improvements for the. etnpl~ye:~s. 

A;nd it is· this-whole-kind of sqam and :facade-that characterizes 

.the entire-relationship-of the•Authority with its employees. 

··. lt is sham. It is. ~acade •. You:walk into that building and· 

yeu walk up to the execQtive- of fices. and you. feel like you ' 

are--in .the couch. of ,luxury •. Once you. strip, it aside,. you find 
. . . 

- that y·ou are being conned, .- you are-· being taken,. and -all. . it .. is 
i 

is for. the. purpose. 1±0 induce· you that. 1•we are real nice g.uys. -

tl.1.is is a nice .. thing we've ·got:- let's go along with us .. -

let' s . take. it easy •1~ Then. we find that they -are· picking_ our 

·pockets. while. we are- sitting in these aeep:, lu~uri:ous couches. 
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Now this is·the entire attitude, 

We have had a comptrete restriction:. on our right to 

present grievances~ We have present eel, grievances, We have 

had 1:hem stalled on USo We havenVt had answers from the 

Authority, We have nowhere t0 go short of some type of 

concerted activity• and 9 of course 9 as you, know 9 .. our opinions 

.may diffe.r 9 but :thereisan::nnjunction hanging.over our 

head.with respect. to concerted activity a 

Now one of the glaring.things about ,the.Authority""' 

you have heard comments about fav0ritism =·itvs very difficult 

to pinpoint favoritism as: such = x employee. over y, . We. do 
I 

• knbw that the tool is present in the .hands of the Authority. 

to utilize favoritism as it.sees fit in,this point system. 

:i have copies of the· point sys.tern· as it had beep in effect 

and the so-called changes t:ti.at they have made and youi will 

se:e. tha.t very/little change - ·.if 'you care· to· study it later 9 

. I. will leave. it for you: c:tlso =' has. really been·. made, 

The fact remai,.ns :that the· points. are: predicated on 

quality of work 9 f0r example 9 with g;radations for the typ~ 

of work that.you do·..; ability to,learn 9 cooperation 9 judgment 
' . 

·. and common. sense 9 personality 9 personal appearance 9 capacity 

to develojj) contacts; with patrons" All of these things,. are 

subjective tests 9 not objective 9 . but subj~t:iveo . So if we 

have a su).l>ervisor·who likes employee x. because heis non .... 

militant·or because he beLcmgs to 1511 as opposed to 723? 

why he loads upon the subjective.a.spectso There are all of 

these ~radations of characterizations·which give.an opportunity 

to.any pa.rticular·supervisor·to eithe:r ,grade an employee down 
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or grade an employee up. I had one employee telL me that 

.he was·graded down for personal appearance because he wears 

white socks. Who sees socks in a tollbooth,I don't know • 

. But according to the supervisor, he shouldn't wear white socks, 

despite the fact.the tnan had brought ina slip from a 'doctor 

saying he had athlete:' s ·foot and had to• wear white socks.· 

Yet this .• man ,.was graded down. for appearance. 

l'hey have a po:int system whereby they evaluate· vari'ations 

. in cash .depo,si ted as opposed to cash that is supposed to come 

in according to the number of axles. We·pointed outthat.the 
. ' 

axle count is subject to being mishandled because of .the 

treadles being.out of. function,.the sheets·of metal that· 

trucks and various.vehicle.s·go over • 

. With respect to. money, . the toll collector's· procedure 

· is<to bag the money at the end. of his shift •.. Then it is 

taken by a Brinks·or .some armored car,.deposited down in a 

bank. What happens. to the .. money after it leaves . the. employee's 

hands is, ,unknown •. Wei were. told that it is the·. responsibility 

of the employee regardless of what happens,. and yet we have 

had a.year or a year and a. half ago an-employee of .the armored 

.car indicted for taking $2500. We could have employees of 

the bank collecting money who may·need 3.5.cents,for cigarettes, 

for example, just taking35 cents out. Yet.we are chargeable 

·with that loss • 

. . BY ASSEMBLYMAN LA COR'tE: 

Q Mr.Goldberger, do. the toll collectors who give 
! 

a bag.of money to•Brinks or whatever the agency is receive 

a.receipt for the bag? A .For the bag, but riot for the 
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. money. The slip\ is put in·. the bag itself • 

. BY ASSEMBLYMAN DOREN~ 

A A.locked oag. Q · · . Is ·. it a locked: bag? 

1They have· the' key? A The Brink pe0J>le hav:e 

the· keyas:well as,the.people.down at .. the bank., 

. BY ASSEMBLYMAN LA CORTE:: 

Q ,You, say ·the employee is, then responsible. for 

shortages? A . Yes 9 . s.ir. And.·· the .. responsib;i,li ty is 

entered into 'this· p>oint system 9 . so, that if there are. shortages 9 

. h_e is charged a certain number: of· points. for :those shpr:1;19,ges 9 

or·if there are overages 9 he is cb.arged.witha certain.number 

of points. 

BY.ASSEMBLYMAN DOREN: 

. Q : What tLs.:ye)ur recommendati0n1 in, that? A Well 9 

I. recommended to the. agency = and I think they 8greed with 

,me~ that there be,a complete overhaul of thia point system • 

so that responsibil.ity·would be ±r.p~eah.le·.to the.individual 

rather than.left up,in the air and that, there be elimination 

of -the. subjective point evaluation •. We have had. p,eople fired 

.for subjective-points.whereby a f0reman determines· on any one. 

of these categories.· :t:llat he didn I t have the capacity to devel:op 9 

he didnYt have personal appearance·that they required -•and 

it could he a shading ·of one' point. 9 but it is enough to fire 

. an '.employee or hold him back- in, grade· so that he doesn 1 t get 

the increment thatche would'.be entitled t:0 and then,he has 

to wait another six .br nine months oefore he gets that incre""' 

· ment. And always hanging, over his head,. is the possibility 

that he•will be discharged· or disciplined. 
I 
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BYASSEMBLYMAN'LA CORTE: 

Q 'How wo.uldi you evaluate. a man· periodically if yeu 

·. didn't u~e . a system s~ch as.· this? · .· A .. Well, . I .-don't say 

that a system. such_ as i this• is. bad; •.. l do say -tbat this system, . 

. for one ,thing .. and Ii am far from· l;>eing a, psych0logist or an 
; 

employee relations. tll.anager - but I do• know that. in~ private 
.. . . 

employment, thereare!far better me.ans.of evaluating an em.ployeels 

service· to• an. employer for one ,thing •. , Second. 0:f a,11;. if we·· 

have no.,Way :of , challenging: :the validity of this,, then ,the 

· empl0yee :is. purely,•:on\the· mercy- 0f the employer· in. this_ case· 

: an<il. regardless: of the;.best system· in the world,.· if it: has 

·built-into ,it either ~ubjective- or .objective• tests which 

.· an empl0yer willinglyi decides: to utilize any,·way: he ,sees 
' . . ' 

i . . . 

. . fit and we· can't_ chal l.enge. i. t,. then we are- ;Left in. ,the ai-r • 

. We- have -nothing to• go: by. . It doesn't make-· a:ny difference 

· if ,y0u.: have the· finest system .. in· the. world. . If it -is -net _ 
: 'r 

·beingapplied or if w~ don't:have-the,right.to challenge. 

the meth0d 0f application,_ then· it is no. good,. to• us. 

: Q ·no ,you: kn~w whether. there- are stated'-pe.riedic .re-

examit,.ati,ons, 0f men a"tld:what the· intervals. are? A Yes, 
' 

. there· are - stated·~ peri9dic 
' ' .• , I / ] 

. ' 
I think it is· every/ six months 

_ th.at they , are,:. checked~ 

Q ' pn,other fords,_ the- pe.intsystem.is put. into 

effect and f0ll.0wed .. u~ every_~Jix months: ,by-·· a -r-eJ1>0rt; ll>y,1 the_ 
' ' 

superviser? 
' ' ' 

A (Theeretically a . But- for 'th.is arbitratien _ 

. that_ we q.ad,. we ·would-i,. 't have-. been able· t0: 0 pick:.up: any number 
.· : ' .. . . ! 

I 
of tttist~kes: li>eing ,mad~~. literal mistake-s., bei.n_g _ made -:-b>Y a. super-

i . • 
' ! • . • 

visor: in ceunting. tl\ei points,, ne -less, in- applying :_the point 
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system,. but. in just coun,ting .the poit1-ts ·themselves. And 

but for the.right to intervene by arbitrati0n - .and these 

· had been .brotlght ,up before during. the grievance procedure = 

but1 for the right. to ihtervene by arbitration, these employees 

would either.have·been fired.or held back in,grade.for any 

number· of ntcmths without any right of appeaL This is the 

· reason we want to have .the· right to have s0me type of .. final 

result given to us, by somebody' of impartiality, and I see 

'llo reason:why 9 . even. if·. these· employees are considered publiip 

employees.= why• through. the New Jersey State Board of Mediation, 

for example 9 we couldn 1 t have,. an agency to handle arb>itratiam 

for public etnployees. In that way 9 we weuld not be· reposing 

.·according.to the fea.rs of, the agency 9 .. for e~a~ple 9 on 

.··independent, outside:· people 9 .·the, right~to make determinations 

for a State agency.· 

BY ASSEMBLYMAN MC BER.MOTT : 

Q •Mr. Goldberger9 was there a conviction in, this 
' case· .of the .Brinks man? A Oh, yes, I believe so. 

Q 

Q 

There,wa.Sa c0nviction. , , A .. Oh, yes. 

jFromthe testimony that must have come 0utat 

the trial, did the ·Autb:ori ty go.,back and change·. the .rating 
' .of ,the·tnen.who may have ·been· charged.with .shortages as a re.sfalt 

. of thi's testimony? A :.No. 

Q · ,They did nothing. about going back? A •I 

don 1 t, knowi'i:farty:'13!:ody.;baia. been charged with sh.ortages. and I 

am.,pretty• ,sure•• tbat they didnv t go back. They have never 

gone back a,nd· corrected any, of these rec0rds: unless we have 

•gonethr0ugh some type of arbitration proceeding. 

.. 



MEMBER OF' AUDIENCE: Mr. Chairman, in order to 

·enlighten you a.s.to what Mr. Goldberger is trying.to 

explain,to you gentlemen, I have· a letter here per-

taining to the 1point system whichwas.taken up before 
! 

mein 1 the form.:of a grievance. One of the employees. had 

received a .letter that he was·put on probation six 

months·. prior to this letter here. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MC 'DERMOTT: Well, is this. on the point 

system? 

MEMBER OF AUDIEN0E: Yes. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MC. DERMO.TT: Well, let's bring it, up 

,later on.in.testimony. 

MEMBER 0FJ\UDIENCE: •All right. 

[Mr. G.oLdberger continuing] You, heard earlier about 

aosences and pay for ~bsences. What you ,didn't hear is that 

built into the point system is.a point valuation for absences 

so that even if a man is. injured. at work,. for exampl-e, and is 

out of work for x num.ber of days, each day that he is out he 

builds up points against himself for the purpose of evaluation 

as towhether or not'q.e.is going.to get a,raise·or beretained 

iin. employment· 

BY ASSEMBLYMAN DOREN: 

Q . Regardless; of the nature·· of the injury or th·e 
I 

cause of injury? A Regardless.of the nature or causea 
i 
i There are·any number of inherent evils in this point system 
! 

and I think there was i implied agreement with .. the •union. as 
I 
I to these evils and what was said to.us was.that the•agency 

was attempting to find some.answer and come up with some 
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· solution. But I say if they come up with the most perfect 

system,in the world 9 . unless we have the right.to.challenge 

the·applicati0n of that .system.to.the.particular ind.iv:idual 9 

the syste~ itself does no good for the employe~ if it ~s 

applied discriminatorily 9 . for example" We have no. right to 

challenge·it under the.system as proposedbecause we would 

not have. the· right. 1:D. take· the case to arbitration or to 

some impartial agency for determination" 

Q :Doh't you.think·as.a result of· the findings 

of the judge in this case that the Turnpike· is complying with 

the opinion of the judge? 

Q .. ·Why not? A Because the judge said and the 

Constitution says that we have the right to present not only 

proposals 9 but grievances. The right to present grieyances 

means.the right .to .take those grievances down the road to 

culmination, and if we don v t have the.· right to present grievances 

so that we get a final answer by, a legitimate9 reaso11.able 

individual who .can come.to• a conclusion with respect to that 

.. grievance 9 . then:.we have no right .whatsoever and 9 if we have 

the right to present proposals inMay of 1964.and not get an 

answer until i:\pril 0f v 65 9 . we have no right to present proposals o 

They are paying lip service to us 9 but that is alL 

.BY ASSEMBLYMAN LA CORTE: 

Q : Can't you say· that . the proposals · that were pre= 

· ~ented in April of 1 65 .· were the answers to your request· of 

May, 1 64? A Yes 9 a year later. 

Q What you.are complaining about is.the·interval of 

time that elapsed? A .Certainly" 
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•. Q . But nevertheless you did get ,their answe,rs, 

.that is,.the Turnpike~Authority's;answers, to your requests 

.. of May , .· ' 64? ' A : Yes •... That is w:hy I. say we·, ar,e 

<. peing· paid. lip servJ.ce •. They gave us an •.answer • 

Q . Th.at' s my; point. A,nd :the delay_; was . one thing . that 

. you, object to •. Now then you; object from.'. tl;:lere. en .in. to the 

con~ent of tnepolicy. A. Ye.s,. the c0ntent of .. the. policy, 
. ' . 

the delay •. rt does us;little·geod to present proposals to a 

. microphone,:, for example. We weren't even. given the :c:lppo.rtuni ty 

, to sit down and. discuss .. the reasanablenes:s, .· to' persuade o:r dis-

su,ipe,. to understand. their attitude •. No:w: we were·· presented 

with this thing :and they· said, 11We' lL listen,;to •you.ff After .· 

they, presented these· pr;0posals · in May of ,, 65 er· Apr,il 1 of '65 - · 

· ·they' 11. listen.· to: us. l But again .. it will .be-. an exercise· in 

futility· because-_we are· n.ot. talkin.g. to -the Committee,. itself, 

t0 the Turnpike ~uthority -C0tntnissioners •.. We·. are· talking. a,gain 

, ,.to- a .. .sounding ._board .. wq.o will. receive· what we· say and. ntaybe 

transmit it to the· Autherity • 

. BY 'ASSEMBLYMAN MC.· IlERMOTT: 

9 ·Ras,a.form.aL request ever been.made.of the Com-

missieners .te_ sit. in_on·any of these hearings? 

have-. asked on any, number ef occasions • 

. BY, ASSEMBLYMAN.' DO~EN: 

A ·.we 

Q : In ·. writ1n,g? A ·· In writing,. yes, for an 

.. opportunity, to' pre$ent our proposals. to those· wh.o have the 

· .. right to, pass: en ,_those· pr(:,:pesals.,. to. answer us. Perhaps they 
. i . . 

~re c-ompletely right in everything. ~hat they say, but. they 

don't talk:to ·: us yeu See. 
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.. BY A.SSEMBLYMAN: MC.' DERM!l;>TT. ' 

·· Q .· Did they.· answer yeur. letter? , A ;()h,,, yes;, they 
. l· . . . 

answered tny/ letter a . ~hey said,- 11W~: are: c0nsideri;~. we· a:r:-e · 

.consideririg.--~e-are.consideringo"'· 

Q :Wh,o signed.the.letter'? A ·•· J1.r. F(larj.agana 

.A· .. N.0~. but he 
• • I ,·._ '., . , 

. is the- Executive' Direc:t0r · of :th~- A.uth0rity. . Th.e0retic.ally: 

, I. suppose,.• he sits: in·. with. the· C.o.mmissi0ners to determine.· . 

. . poli~y o Theoretically· als0, .T am sure- that he ,has .. a.:lot 
. . ·, ~., 

.·to say ,as .t0 what: would ·transpire· irt··SO .far as. persennel polici.es 

a.re concerned.a · we·-.would w~lceme an.0ppor~uni~y to,-sit d6wn 

. with . the C0mmis sioners o . We thin.k,. f 0r example, : that al.i of 
·',: 

. the' PUbl.icity- that. the\ Authority· gets ,in·w'aving dip,lomats:.off 

the. Turnpike does, little· g~od. in., so £ar as the Autherity 

·its elf is C(:)'tl.C~rned if '.they ·.cannot, cmcei and fer a,11 c~re. 

·.their' ~.m~rale' proJ1>;tem. for their<own emptoyees o · And ,the 

. turnout. that. yeuJhave· here· is; 1ndii.cative in .. only_; smal.1 amount 

.· of the ,typ·e of preblem,that tb.ey( are faced.wi.th: a~d L told 

t~ese empl~yees: be.fore. and I l:l,ave told; them:· bef.ere'.Judge· Wick 
\ ' 

that. we do .net . .have·. inv0iunta,ry_;,: servitude· in: this country 9 . . . ' . - . . 

that.. they .c-an quit their jobs ·whe:ther :they do, it. i~dividuall.y 
' ' 1·. ' ' . ' 

' or collectively .., quit. their '.:io'bs O -At:t.d I have t0ld this 
I . 

, t0 <Mro· Flartagan~ · .. There,.is.: n0 reasen; why.i they should have 

to :0perate. under· the -yoke. '.©f. e:,:ppressi--on that they ,have here· 

nawo'. 

BY . ASSEMBLY: MAN Lk. CORTE~ 

.Q 

· 0f favoritl~~IL 0.r ne~6:tistn:. t·a:,which·.we have had test-it:non.y,'bef 0:re? 



" 

.. 

I 

i ; 

··' .. A Myself specifically? 

•Yes.· i A· .I have heard: any: numb~r of particular 

·cases:recited to me.with names •. Honestly.,.! don't remember a 
sin,gle one. 

I 

·, B'Y, ASSEMBLYMAN JS>OREN: I 
. l 

Q Did you; itw estigate _any, of them.; to check into the 
. I t 

. merit of . them;. whe.thet- -they did exis·t? . A .No, . because . the 
I 

-.facts that were,given'.to me.indicated clearly·to .. me.that 

there-was, favoritism.: Sure, there ··'is favoritism;·. There .has. 

tobe,favoritism in the system that.they. have. 
' ! 

Q :Let me as~· y,ou ,this: You .were. tryiri.g te set. u~ 
I ·, . , . 

S()l;tl,ething with, the Tu!rnpike ,on: the· point system as you· test:i,~ 

fied and you didn 1 t. 11.ke ·the-way it ·.,-,orked out. ·You. were 
1 

representing.723; is ;that correct? . ; A · Yes. 

· Q :·.What· about the other union,. 15 l/l? Di.d you talk 

· to :them'. to see whethe;r- or not:what y0u had in .mind was agree-
: 
' , 

ab>le 'to ··them .because· 'i-1hatever- policy was· set would be ·.for 

e;erybody, werking, fa>r: the Turnpike. , Is that cerrec:t? 

. A Yes,. sir.·: 1511 and 723 came ,to ;this.; meeting in .April 
' ' 

when. this policy stat~ment. was. issue,d. • Fer ,tp.e first time 
' ' 

U:nitycame to a union~'becauselSll-and,723 both agreed th.at 
I ·· ·I . 

' ' I • 

this. was r:id.iculous. I At.: least front 1511' s · point of view. for 

t;he first time they r~cegnized what this Authority-was and 

.what it.was doing-. hC:>~·it::wasuS:ing,them.as a carpet to 

step_ on· all, of the employees •.. And we, tegether walked. out ef 
I 

i 
that: meeting. . We havf! • agreed th,at we -.would q.ave · our ,own 

i 
el,ection as betweenLbcal, 1511, and 723 and we both.agreed as 

' betwee:ri Us tha.t • if the· .majerity• ef the employees select 



;L,0cal, 723 9 1511 would walk·. away· from this· picture-·. and. if -
·;· 

the majority 0f .tbe-empl0yees:select.15.ll 9 723 woule:1.-wal~ 

away --from; .this. picture 9 _ and. we.-would .,thereby, present to. tll.e __ 

· Authority a 0ne-union unified .. front for repre.sentati•on 

· purposes o .. Th,e details. were-worked .. out: last:wee.k 9 . I believe·9 .. 

. were they;· no:t:? 

ME]-1BER .. 0F AUDIENCE: .Just. abouto 

[Mro .Goldberger continuing] In so,far·as the.point sy.stem 

. its elf is .concern~d 9 _. I am .sur~ that even· these -remaining 

. in:.1511 recognize- the. weaknesses in. the point system· and. 
·' . . : ' \ 

thenecessity forchanging;it • 

. BY: ASSEMBLYMAN DOR.El{: 

Q ;'J'h,e ,only thing. is. to :work: it out. wh,ere· it· is.-

agreeable. to: your -union.and their· union - 1511.rather = _and 

- the. Turnpike· because· it would. be very difficulto, If ,j::he,y 

.worked.out.a deal.with· 723 9 . it.would ,have to• apply,to-1511 

and .. 1511 may. not .agree.· to wl::).at. you, want o -- A_151L -=- of 

course 9 , if t:his election turns 0ut 9 ._we· will. have· no problem 
( 

:withL 15_1L .. I am sure the.ugh·.= -and I certainly[ can't speak 

for.·· 1511. = -but I. am sure :that they would agree- on, any impr0v~=-

ment as. an impr0vement. rather· than-what they·b.ave·got now 

because .what :they have now is_ nothingo .. It just .repeses 

· everything: in. the- Authority and gives: little· <D!)pOrtunity 9 

. if any,._ t0 challenge-what th~ -~uthority does· and,you can see · 

how this: is destructive of mor,ale 9 . of 1:1ta.tus and .0f human 

dignity,, because here-.you have employe.es .. who theoretically -are 

-_ public employees, or quas::i.=public empleyees . and. .we -would 

. ordinarily assume that. they ··have sane aegis. which.would, protect 
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them and they have·nothing. They really have nothing. 

They are the most ins.ecure bunch of. people Ii have ever run 

across. . This is. the first time . that they are able now to 

• stand on. two feet and. voice their feelings as. to their 

em11>loyment and many o:f them· are . doing it out of sheer 

courage. Again.this facade - we had Mr. Postizzi standing 
' up and saying,. 11We'll give everybody,whowants to testify 

' the time off. 1 ' When they go , back, they are g,oing to .have 

their ears. pinned to a .wall. I am not kidding myself 

about it and neither· are they. Then• we- 'llave a .change·. in 

the position - "Well, only those who are going to.testify and 

we want . to know. their names. Then maybe, we can't use. anybody -

we won't be able .to get replacements:"' This is ch,aracter-

. :Ls.tic of this Authority. They will do something for publicity 

purposes - make a grandiose gesture up here and hit you right 

from behind the nextminute. That iswhat has·been.happening 

all along •. So when you::talk about security of employment, 

they have none. Whenyou talk·about human dignity, they 

have none. They come to their job, with1 hat in their hand., 
I 

I don't care how they get.their job. Theyrhave a right 

touse]i)olitical patronage. There is nothing wrong with 

this. But they come •to the job ·with hat in their hand 

and. they have to• keep, their hat. in .. their hand the rest of 

their·lives.and this is W'fiat is wrong. Fer tn.is State·in 

this age-.of enlightenment.to.have employees so,insecure, there 

.1s certainly something completely·wrongwiththe operation 

of our business. 

BY ASSEMBLYMAN I.A CORTE: 

Q . Mr. G0ldberger,, in this respect, do you know 
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. whether these men have sou;ght civil seryice status? 

A I do not know. I don't know. whether it would be applied· 

to them. 

·ASSEMBLYMAN.LA CORTE~ It is just a•question 

because they are .public s.ervants. 

BY ASSEMBLYMAN MC DERMOTT:: 

Q . l{o~ do you classify these employees? A I 

classify them as being;private employees.of a/public agencyo 

But whatever· their classification is 9 .· of course 9 • you under= 

stand that my position is that their erqployment and. the 
. . 

ramifications -of that em1>loyment stem .out of the· statut.e 
·' ,-Y, , 

· wbich ._ created the Authority and I verily, believe that that' 

statute gives the Authority the· right . to enter i,nto an 

.. agreement with the~e employe.es. Now that doesn t .ne-an 9 .· of 
/ . 

course_ 9 . that we c~n be. contemptuous. of the decision of Judge 

•Wick. But I think that there.is:i:,lenty,of.room.for our 

Legislature 9 for example 9 .t0.provide·for this:type of .a 

situation. As·a matter of.fact 9 • from a practical point of 

view you. and L know that. any· number of. local agencies 9 county 

· agencies 9 are being. rec.0gnized. f0r the-purposes-. of collective 

bargaining =·teachers 9 various: other groups =·and ,they are 

- getting• along;. ·They are· not getting·• along wonderfu-1 ly 9 but 

nobody expectsrelationships of this,kin,dtobe wcmderf.ul. 

But at least they· are getting along 9 .. not being.met with.a 

constant brick wall - .. nwe have•. a dee is ion.which says·. we don I t 

have-to.do this. 11 This is what is destructive of .this 

-relationship. 

President Kennedy entered into a.program.for 
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Federal ·employees which establishes the r:i,ght of employees 

to organize and to bargain and that doesn't mean the right 

to strike. It does mean the right to organize. It does mean 

the right to enter into an agreement with the agency. It does 

mean the right. to challenge the action of an agency throu,gh 

arbitration. Fundamentally, this is what we are looking for .. 

BY ASSEMBLYMAN LA CORTE: 

Q )M;r. G0ldberger, do·you know what status.with 

respect to collective· '1;:>argaining ·.employees· have on other turn-

· pikes, ~uch as the Pennsylvania and the·NewYork Thruway -

these other agencies. :which are sepa-rate and apart from· the 

state by virtue of being an authority? A ,.Well, of 

course, I am not familiar with the statutes which would 

establish.those authorities and whether or not they are.as 

embracive. as. ours 'or as exclusive as ours. There are. some 

agencies whereby. they have collective bargaining agreements 

with the Teamsters, ~or example. Whether it has been.tested 

out.in a particular s:tate,I don't think so. I don't think 
I 

there has been any court decision onther:n. There are other 

agencies other than turnpike agencies,where there are collective< 

bargaining.agreements. 

Q Port Authority - do you know? A Well, 

let's say this. - for example,.• we· represent employees . of the 

parking lots of the Port Authoritywho are under direct agree- 1 

ment with.the Port Authority itself, an agreement which is so 

embracive as to provi\de ·. for almost exclusive control over 
I 

employment policy as )between, the parking lots and ,the Port 
'-

Authl.ority. We. have be.enable. to negotiate. for these employees. 
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Q .: C0uld you., - I think I would appreciate .it.;,., c•0ul.d 

.. you give· us sOme,. assistan~e ·with respect_ to some: rese;arch 

.you might de. en this: point? rt.m~ght be interesting~.' . 

A .I. will 1 • q.ave our -Internation:ai Education Department 9 . our 
. . 

research department, : run down ;whatever they .can fi~d -0n 
',· ' . 

. agreements between vari0us_ :unions and varieus·stateagencies. 

\ 

Do you want it exclusively-fer .turnpike~? 

Q !Well 9 :I just thought 0f them • 

. . 4\SSEMBLYM?\N: MG DERMOTT: .• Of the .same '1:v1ture • 

ASSEMBLYMAN LA CORTE: .Public auth0rities. 

MR. -GOLDBERGER: .• Ali .righ.t. 

ASSEMBLYMAff .DOREN: L d.on' t see, why, we h,ave to 

· put him to all that tr0u0le •.. I think,we can- write 

· .. letters and ·get. the information. ourselves. · 

. MR •. GOLDJ'.lERGER: We.11 9 I think·. eur Internaticmal 

will do- it .. 

. A,SS'El1BLYMAN MC DERMOTT: . They w.ill- do: it.as a 

. p,u'blic se.rvie:e~ 

MR •.. GOLDBERGER: Yes 9 . they/ will~ . Surprisingly 

AS~EMBLYMAN: MC: JJER;M.0TT: Iv d rather .us-e . their 

m0!).eY ·· than public funds~ 

. Ma. o.GOLDBERGER.· · T den' t think we ·COU1d match-·our 

'qank acceunt. with .. that . of . the· Auth.ori ty. we· might. be_ 

,. alDle to d0- it -~ith,.tp.e·St~te9 .but not-with :the Autherity. 

~SSEMBLYMANMC DERMOTT~ Letmep,bint.this 0ut 9 

Mr. GolciH.>~rger 9 . that this. Commission that has been- set 

· . up t0: inve.stigate this has no fund~ wha'ts0ever o ' 
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MR,. GOLDEERGER: -· We -appreciate. that. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MC BER.MOTT:. - And- we -are j,ust ._grateful 

that your :organization. is· willing 

, . this research • 

to . supply us: with 

. MR,. GOLD]:3E~GER: _·We- are-.glad. to do.:whatever 

research. tb,at. you feel is.· necessary not - only/ in 

. this field, but in any· other field. that you request. 

I assure you:we will be impartial.and we-will give 

-you.whatever-we can find. 

BY ASSEMBLYMAN MC DERMOTT: 
I 

Q ·In-your researchin-supplyingus,with. the sort 

of agreements• that the Teamsters. and. a_ther unions have-with 

. authorities of a .simil,ar nature,, would you. please· include., the 

- Port Authority? I'd'. appreciate. having. a -little .more infor~ation 

on that. It is clos~st to home. 
• I•'• 

-- A .Yes. I again.remind 

you that that a,greementis with the·parkin.g,lot concessionaire, 

. not with the Port Au~hority· itself. . However, the leasing 

agreement. between, th¢~ parking·_ lot concessionaire and the Port 
' • !, • .A,.uthority ·gives· almost exclus.1.ve · control over employment 

practices to the Port A-uthority. 

BY ASSEMBLYMAN DOREN~ 

: Q _ :You. would have•. to~ know. the·. structures•· QE the 

various authorities to see ,wheth_er or not ·they, would apply 

with·.our ,laws that exist. That is: why· L was ·wan,ting. to 

oh>tain from·. someone·--:- A ,For example,, if the Port 

A-uthority feels th.at an employee for honesty, reasons is not 

one -tb,at they want tq have,. they call up the parlting lot 
' ' 

concessionaire- and. s~y ,. 111Get-. rid-.' of_ employee Jones.ff 
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.i .Q :Maybe· th~- law: is di.ff eren;t o ~hat' .s wq.at. I want 
... , ... 

to knew. I woul<;l like-. to: see. the,~.statuteswhich: permit and 

m~yb~-- provide- for- these·. polici¢s-~ · .. I mean, 1:ne: 'fact .. they do, it 

. d'oesn' t mea,n we can do, it., We may h,ave . to s.upplemeti.t- with. 

-new·laws. 

BY · ASSEM:BLYMAN! LA: C©RTE: . . . ' ·. . -, ' 

·. Q ; That'.s correct~ That_ 1 s, my -th:inking.· .And- if 

you .. will. also.· se.e ,whether ;an.y:0ne else- u.ses ,·· as.:you cJa.ssify . 

. it,, tnis :onerous,, unfair· point system:- or what stanC:laras, they . 

·· use- .to ·evaluate. their employees.: fer' purposes.: of promotion 

and. so.· forth. , A J Well,. on.e of.: the• things I might,. call 

· ·: your attetlti0n, t<;:>;which 1would- refl~ct.w-hat. we· have- been_ 

. arguing, in,.the,-dec:i.s:fam:Qf Norwalk Teache,rs:Association 

.ver.sus, the Board of Educatiom,. 138~ 00nI\ecti:cut 269, _831\; 9 

.. Secqnd 9 • 482 _,: the· Supreme. Court of Cannecticut. denied~ the -

right' ofteachers;to·.s.tZ'.~ke., .Hewever they did,say:_ i11The. 

-union· may Qrg~nize at1,d .bargain, c-ollective,ly,·· for the- pay· an,d 
\ 

. working . condi,. t.ions · which,, i t: ... may · be ·:in .. the p-ower :of the 

hoard. of edqcation :. to :gran:t.., 111 • · The same· argument was· pre"" 

sented before·= in .. fa.ct 9 .,this case-~as cited~beffi)re,Judge 

Wick = the a,ame: argument that:,was us~d: bef.0re· Judge Wick 
. ' . . 

. was used tin, .that ,case and: ~he court hel,d. that as:: long, as 

, there·, is· pewer -wiit:h.in , ;th~, boa·rd 9 wtthin, the .agency, . to 

, create or ,talce away) rates.'. ,of': ])2.f · .or _working condi ti-ons· 9 . t,hat _ 

within:. the framew0rk 0f. that. powe,:r collective, bargaining, qan 
' , 

lDe had •. It, is .onlycwheh you. get beyond .. thescope gf the author~ 

ity of. the~, partie.µlar agency 'where· you; run· into a, problem .. 

A.nd.·wben:.we have· an, all=·embracive statut~~- as. :w~. 
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do, creating the Turnipike Authority,.· which gives, them· the 

right to enter into contractual relations,.which givesthem 

.the right to enter in'to employment agreements, then I say 

that.we·have the.rignt, just as any• private.citizen,.to 

come before them and .say, "Iv 11 sell you· a load. of .gravel 11 1t 

or ""I' 11 sell you my services,. providing you do :x:, y and z 

for me .• 11 And in fact!, isn't that what any private supplier 

of goods or labor -- isn't that.what New Brunswick Window 

Cleaning. is doing -·entering.into an agreement for·labor? 

They .are . supplying. on: a subcontract the labor for performing 

the cleaning,operatiobs for the Authority. And if the 

Authority has.the righ.t to enter into that agreement, don 1 t 

.they have.the .same·right'to enter into an agreement with 

me as. an employee of ;the Authority, whether· I be 11 me1t 

individually or I be· all of us together? This is what I 

say is our right. 

Now ·if I. :say. to. them, .. ur want the pie· in. the. sky 

and the.moon,u·which is beyond the scope· e>f their authority, 

. then .. they can rightly: say, nwe can't. talk with you on that 

because that is. beyond our authority. u · But within our, relation= 

ship as employer and employee, within.our relationship as 

supplier and purchas~r Of labor, certainly I have.the rlght 

to make demands for the type of services I am,performing. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MC DERMOTT: Mr. Goldberger, do 

you have• anytning. further to. say? 

MR. GOLDBERGER: No, nothing else, sir. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MG DERMOTT: A.re there any further 

questions? [No, response.] Thank.you very much, 
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·Mr. G0ldberger. 

MR. GOLDBERGER~ You.are very welcome. I will 

leave with you.these·exhibits ,later on.after I collate 

them and L will get the research for you. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MC:DERMOTT~ 

be· Mr .. Battaglia. 

The· next .. witness , will 

G·E N N AR.O B:A_~T AG'L I A 9 tes.tified as follows~ 

.BY ASSEMBLYMAN MC DERMOTT~ 

· Q Mr. Battaglia 9 .· will you give your full name 

for the record? A ,Gennaro Battaglia. 

Q . . How l.ong have. you been an employee of the Tu-rn= 

·pike? A Six years. 

Q ,And what is. y.our position? A Toll collector. 

Q ~Would you please tellus.your purpose·in coming 

here• today? A Of course 9 I am a· little handicappee:L 

This has been stored for six years· and L .dcm v t,. know where 

to start. And 9 of course 9 I have been handicapped=-

BY ASSEMBLYMAN DORt~J~!: 

Q You have been· preparing.this for six years? 

A Yes 9 sir. And 9 • of course 9 L have been, handicapped. follow= 

ing,our distinguished attorney. I am going to try to do 

the best I can. Me sitting here reflects just about 

everything you have-heard ttp.to date. I can testify, to it 

personally. Furthermore 9 Mr._D0ren 9 · for your information 9 

everything I am going to testify to I have· proof to. through 

correspondence and it is.· not hearsay. And if you have the 

time 9 I 1 11 stay here to Doom 1 s Day. 
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What w~ have out here - am.d- I' di like to con:.. 
. !:· :, 

·· sider myself a secqn:d-class citi2:en b~cause ·that's. the way 

l have· been treateq, ;for six years,.· nothing more. Gr nothing 

le.ss - · a .second-clas:s citizen. 
' -

. You .. have: asked the question, .. Mr. Doren, a number 

. of :times. as . to whet~~r the Authority· knows, what is: going. •.on 

. in. effect,. apd L am•·here to, telL y.ou ,I have-· c0rrespondence·. by 

. the·. carl.oad. tellingJne •. tl:).at. they.: do· know it's. going·: on and 
/ i 

. they, just. refuse·. ·to .do :anything about: it. 

What.we have .out.there,.gentlemen,.is a.monster 

t.ha.t 1 think has been created. by you peol)le sitting at 
' .. this.table, bywhat:y:0u,said, Mr. D0ren. It isan.auton_orµous 

: agency. 

ASSEMBLYMAN. DOREN:. We didn't . .set this: up • 

We.are·younger fellows • 

. ASSEMBLYMAN'MG:DERMOTT: 

.. we. are, Jerry:. 

, fMr. Battaglia· con,tint.iing] : Well,. whatever it may be - but 
'-~·-' 

. this is: a monster,· out :there· and,. it is , an autonomous agency . 

by your own:admi.ssion, Mr. Doren. 

· ASSEMBLYMAN: DOREN: . It was. set u.p by Driscoll, 
- , 'I 

,I-think. 

{Mr •. Battaglia c-ont-LpuingJ . Then, he is, the . culprit •... He created 

a. mo.nster. 

Another ~thing, .Mr,. Doren, you have·.been· elaborating 
' .. on. is. this decision· handed. doviri: by. Juclge Wick. 

ASSEMBLYMAN DG>REN: I'' 11 tell you the reason -

· I thoug~t. maype a. lot of; the. pro:t>lems. · you have now -
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that their hands were being tied by the decision. 

[Mr. Battaglia continuing] Right. That's fine. But let 

me tell you now 9 their hands are not tied. They just refuse 

to do anything about the problems that we have out there 

. and 9 . lord knows 9 we have tried t0 · create some so.rt of. harmony 

between management and labor. We have tried. Every day 

that goes on, right, now 9 right this minute 9 these people 

who,are responsible, for·the administration.of.the Turnpike 

are violating this decision •. They are violating o~r-Con= 

·· sti tut ion. They are violating. decisions set dow_n by arbitrators. 

They are vid,,~ating our working agreement 9 our existing 

. working agreement. 

BY ASSEMBLYMAN LA CORTE~ 

Q :We.are going to be-here quite a while and if 

we could get specifics -- A Well 9 when I make a 

.. statement 9 Mr. Lacorte 9 • you tell me, what you want specifics 

on. 

Q .Letvs get specifics with respect.to their 

violations ef agreement. Maybe·that's a good placeto £i,tart. 

A Well 9 they. violate·the agreement by the grievancepro= 

cedure. They· h4re a certain. amount of time after a grievance 

· is suot>mi tte.d ·· to set up a hearing and give you an· answer on 

that specific grievance. Net once in my tenure as a union 

. official have they· adhered to this l)art. of the ,.provision in 

the grievance procedure. 

BY ASSEMBLYMAN MC ··DERMOTT: 
'\T~L ., 

Q 

Q 

Are you .an officer of the·union? 

Which .. unien? 
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:Q .·. And which· position do you hold?· A <.Executive 

. board .. member. 

· · .. Q : And as sµch officer,. weuld you b..ave knowledge 

of the :grievance-. procedures. and :the anE;1wers.: that are· given 

as a,. result of griev~nces? 

Q You. would have- pers'.onaL knowledge? A Yes, 

sir, 
.; A.11 right. •· A I h,ave · the evid:.ence. They have 

taken.more.time. than theyh,ad. to·issue .these.answers •. The 

grievance-. procedure, per se,. is. a farce because- we have 

. what we•. know as. four levels in .. the grievance· :procedureQ 

When. y'.ou get your first. ~nswer- at. the first. level.., you can 

assume.that the next three,will be the same,. identical, 
' ' 

, almost. ·,v:erbatim,. in the chain e:,f command • 

. Q :cariyou:.give,us specific instances-now so 

that if necessary and.we have-to question:the Turnpike 

of.ficials, we. can go. to these .specific cases? 

· You,. me-an,.· do· I· have one ,grievance. where I have- four 

answer:s? 

Q :Yes,. the_ .same answer. ·oo. you.:have .. any where 

.you. went. to, .arbitration,.where the· arbitrator -~eve:rsed the 

decision? For instance, yeu stated if-'you get an answer at 

the first. level,, you. may ·as:_;::wetl have·. a mimeographed copy 

a,ll the ,way u:i,> • 

. Q : Do ·you have- any one, wl:lere- you. got an. answer-at 

the first level. - it was .mimeographed alL. the way up, - and 

.. then·. it went to arbitration _and .. the arbitrater reversed it? 

A No. There is no instance-· where. an arbitrator reversed it. 
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MR. GRE;AR: .. My case. 

[Mr. Battaglia continuing] : Oh 9 , ya..s 9 . I have- a case right 

here,.Bill- Grear. 

. Q :Tell us abmut.that case • .. A _ :WeLl, this is 

0ne· of the cases that our atterney, testified to. 

BY ASSEMBLYMAN DOREN: 

· Q What's the name? A .!William Grear. 

Q What .was that about? A .:·.He ;was fired. from 

. his, job, as a tell ca;llector · 

.. MR. GREAR: .· L think I could tell· yeu; )?r0fuably 

. better • 

. .l\SSEMBLYMAN!MC DERMOTT: . All right. Let's· 

· interrupt y0ur testimcmy. 

W·I LL.I AM testified as loll0ws~ 

• BY - ASSEMBLYMAN MC· DERMOTT:: ., . ' . . . 

Q ::would y0u.give·.y0ur testimcimy, Mr.·,Grear? · 

A My name,. is William Grear •. I live on Dix<1>ntown, Road iin 

Medford 9 .. New Jersey· •. Thatr s :the seuthern· part 0f the .State. 
' 

.. I .. worked. f 0r the New Jersey. Turnpike Auth0rity as a·-_ tell 

• c0J.lect0r •.. L w0rked'for four :and .. one-half Y:ea.rs •. Every. six 

months I would get my, in.crement. · There'-was a .lapse·. 0f ~ncre-

men.t inc'fease. em,_ the half after the f0urth year. .I was supposed 

te go :.en vacati0n .. on• . .iJanuarr 2nd er thereabeuts when I 

, received 

- BY J\SSEMBLYMl\N .DOREN~ · 

Q 'What year? A . 1964. [Continuing]:..,,_ -when 

I. received. a -letter from,·.tre- New: Jersey. 'I"urnp,i~_e Auth0rity 
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that after the last. clay of my vacation,. I was finishec:L- I 

didn't have a job anymore. · 

Well, we had taken that grievance· .procedureo 

A year la:ter it came up and it.l).ad been.through the third 

stage in usually the regular time and I was laid off on. 

June the 12th or January the 12th, 1964. And I had to draw 

all my money out of·the·pension fund and everything else 

because,we didn't have any workmen's compensation and you 

couldn't get unemployment. So what I did was, I went up and 

drew outthemoney.that I had given for my pension fund and 

I figured I had x dollars there and that I was supposed to 

receive so much per cent interest on my money, . but. when I 

g.ot there I found ou.t that. if you don't work five years, 

. you don't co:lleet any, interest. Your intere~t really don't 

start until the fifth year you are. there. 

Well, I spent all that money and' finally I got 

a .letter from 723 •. I had correspondence with Local 723 and 

I was a member of the union •. And when I received aletter 

that they had a .meet;ing set up, at New Brunswick~ I felt that 

it was just a lot of baloney, that it.had never happened 

.. before •. But when.we got up there, we walked' in and everything 

.was done·very orderl:y. Our attorney, Mr. Goldberger,,.repre-

sented. me and we got the case on. the road and it took four 

days •. I thinkitw~sfour days before the case was finished. 

We had three other cases 'to come after this case was finished. 

So just before the arbitration,wasto be turned over to the 

arbitrator - and he stay.ed. four days - the Turnpike threw up 

their hands and said they,wanted to have a meeting. So they 
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called our attorney and ,they, went in and the.y had a meeting 

and they came.out and they told me that if I woUJ.ld sign this 

paper, th-e.y ,w·ould give me all my seniority. rights back 9 

that . the other three men that was to · be tried __ w0uld not be 

t'ried, and that.I.would have my job back and r: would:..:-go back 

-to the Turnpike. on a six months pr.obationary period. 

Q _-- Did you get back pay too? ·A _It came time 

that when I signed,.the .statement was that the.only reason 

I would get my job ba·ck if I would sign that_ I would not 

accept the-backpaf. S0 I had t0 sign-~ 

BY ASSEMBLYMAN MC DERMOTT:: 

Q What dat~ -was this? A That was . a year 

later. 

Q 1I mean approximately. Was. it January 9 1965? 

A When I. come back on the Turnpike 9 it was May = May 1st 

or May 15th. 

·Of this year? - A _- Yes. 

Wa_it a minute •. Was the arbitration just before 

-y0ur comingJ back? 

came hi;tck. 

A Yes 9 sir,. it was just bef0r~ I 

-Q :A.week or so? A Oh 9 it.was two weeks~ I 

guess. 

Q . April' 0f 1 you had this arbitration? 
h'-':.-·.:·:--

A Yes. 

-- And I came back on. the Tur:npikoe and9 I mean, go0d is good and 

bad.is bad 9 .but since I have bee.nback there everything has 

been good. I have.getten letters fr0m them telling me how 

good I· am and every month. the-_ supervisor goes. over my. records 

___ with -- me_ and tells. me. tbat I 1ve got. plenty of. points to SJi>are. 
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and keep.up the.good.work andkeep going.on. Everybody has 

been good to me. I .don't have anything to ,gripe about. 

This is just what has·happened. 

BY ASSEMBLYMAN DOREN: 

Q Whatwas the firing·of you .and, the three men 

. for? A · For me, i t.·was because I was one of the first 

men.thatwas ever evaluated on.the point system and. I had 

six months of my work on. their old system and six months on 

the new system.and the new system has to be evaluated for a 

year. So everything that I did.wrong.for six months, they 

just doubled: it by two and that's. how they got it for a year. 

That's the honest.to God's. truth. They projected it. If I 

. made a dollar mistake?. they'd say it was $2. That I s how they 

done it. 

BY ASSEMBLYMAN LA CORTE:: 

Q Did you wear white socks? A I didn't wear 

white,socks. I was ·one of the best toll collectors they got. 

They know it. I handled more traffic at that interchange 

than anybody that they had there • 

. BY ASSEMBLYMAN DOREN~ 

Q Well, you are happy now,. aren't you? A I I m 

happy. I'd. like to get. my back pay, but I don I t know what I s 

going to happen. 

BY ASSEMBLYMAN . LA CORTE: 

Q Wh.ich·interchange.was this? A Number six. 

BY ASSEMBLYMAN MC DERMOl'T: 

Q 'Where is. that? A That's at Florence. It 

goes into the Pennsylvania Tu:rinpike • 
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Q 1In Burlin,gtcm C0unty? A ·That's in Burlington 

County. 

Q :Have you seen your Senat0r? 

.a,Senator; he 1 s. a Republican • 

. -ASSEMBLYMAN DOREN: I've got .. to.,agree-.with y0u • 

Q . Mr. Battaglia 9. would you continue 9. p>lease? 

BY . ASSEMBLYMAN' LA . CORTE: 

· · Q _· We,11 9 I· have a que.stion, with respect to tha:t 

Did this grievance.proceduregoupthrough,three·levels 

that. you: knew of? A That v s\.correct. It . went up 

through the three levels and. ,then after the fourth,. level 9 

.we-won. But at the other three 9 , it.was turned. dewn. That 

was the. last time. Tha.tvs the time that Mr. Goldberger 

told you - t_hat was the last time they would. have any 

arbitration. . That was the last. 

BY ASSEMBLYMAN MCDERMOTT: 

Q That. was• an arbi,tration? .· A .That sure- was. 

BY. ASSEMBLYMAN I LA CORTE: 

· Q ,Now during. that period of time 9 do you; know 

whether the Turnpike Auth0rityadhered to the-time\limits 

for each. progressive. step, in. the grievance· procedure? 

A· .Pardon me? 

Q During.: this . period, of time 9 before y0u received 

the finaL award. of the ,arbitration 9 , did the Turnpike· Authority 

meet.the time limits for eachlevel 0f the grievance.procedure? 

A No. It was always a.longtime between because there was 

so much .c0nfusi0n between 1511 and 723. Why. it took a year's 

time 1 . they te~ll me 9 is because· Juage-· Wick 9 you• know 9 . handed 
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that case down. That's why it took so long .. Everything 

was in confusion and I was hanging up high. 

Q You were caught.in.the middle. A That's the 

way it was. 

Q Even your Senator couldn't help you then. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MC' DERMOTT: Mr. Battaglia, would 

you continue, please. 

GENNARO BA, TT AGL I A, resumed the stand and 

testified as.follows: 

It seems. like Mr .. Lacorte and,Mr .. Doren and I 

guess yourself, Mr. McDermott,. are· interested in ,specific 

personal problems and again I think I am living_proof of 

what the Authority has made of. ·this monster, so to speak .• 

I am on the Turnpike officially six years. 

I didn't want to go into personalities, but it seems.that 

it is pertinent .. I think I am a good example and I might 

as well use it. I am on the. Turnpike six years. Actual_ly 

Lwas fired once and I was•put on probation four times. In 

fact, as of this moment, I am on probation. The repercussions 

following my testimony,.I don'tknow, but my conscience.would 

have it no other way. I might. be· fired when I leave here. 

But it would be worth it if you gentlemen can rectify some 

of the inequities that you are hearing about. But I was 

fired the first year I. was on the Pike .. The reason given 

was my work record. But. when I. had a fourth· level hearing on 

the firing,.my supervisor,.Mr. Widony, admitted - and, of 

course,. in.my testimony, I felt as though I was.being dis-

criminated against. because I was active in the union. I have 
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always been a trade. labor man. And he admitted to h:is 

superiors that he did in fact at my six months;probation 

hearing mention the fact that I.was active in.the union and 

that I'd better smarten up. He admitted this much and I give 

him'credit for being a .man.and admitting, this becaµse other= 

wise I don rt think I'd be here today. It was only on his t~sti-

mony that he admitted he made this•statement to me that I 

was put back on.the Pike or else I don't think I would have 

been put. back. L respect him to that point .and. no, more. He 

did admit,althoqgh.-we-were•aLone in the-room 9 that he told 

me that the reason .. that I am being. fired. is because I am 

active in .. the union. He admitted this a 

Well,, to ma1ie- a, long . .story ·shert, ,they finally 

put me 'back on the job.as a newman 9 no seniority 9, so that 

you can see we are making~ progress •.. Five years. la·ter at 

.least they are giving.the seniority back. But I,corne back 

with no seniority - I.· lost a year "" no back pay and was put 

b • I • on pro ation again. Well, the six months probation I failed 

again 1 . again,because of the point.system. I put in,a grievance 

and a .month, later I won· .. that grievance. A year.· later I was 
, 

· put on probation again. r put ih a.griev.ance again and. won 

.. that grievance. The third rear I was· pu°'r .on probation againe 

, I. put in a grievance- and won .. that grievance •.. Now this ,is 

the fourth one coming up, and this . is .the one where they can 

fire me. This is. my/ last six months. That ·1 s coming up 

immediately after the first .. of the month. It's due .. July, the 

first. . So. the results of ,that 9 I won't know. 

But this is the kind of.practices that I have been 
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subjected to in six years with·the Turnpike. I have cor-

respondence here to prove whatever I am telling you. 

BY ASSEMBLYMAN DOREN: 

Q . You say you; won your ,grievance. Would that be 

as a result of arbitration? A No. 

" Q ,An·. arbitrator or would it-be: on.. one .of'. the levels? 

.. 

... 

A Right. You see,, in my opinion,. I presented such a strong 

case that I think they, knew it would be ridiculous to·• let it 

go to,arbitration because• I am pretty well versed in this 

kind of stuff and I pres·e.nted a pretty good case and I imagine 

. they didn't want to take me on. I' 11 be blunt with. you. 

ASSEMBLYMAN DOREN; I can se.e the reason. 

BY.ASSEMBLYMAN LA.CORTE~ 

Q Mr. Battaglia,. in each instance that the grievance 

was filed by you, had you had an evaltiation,by the same 

supervisor? A· I don't know what you mean,. sir. 

Q .·Well, you failed the. point system apparently on 

the.se·three different occasions that you.speak of. A Yes. 

Q -Was.it the same supervisor in each instance who made 

his evaluation. of yo.ur work? A The point. system,.you 

mean? 

Q · '.Right. A We.Ll, let me. elaborate· a· .. little 

more on that. lJp until two years ago we had.no ]l)Oint system. 

It was only,through the efforts. of our local.that we finally 

obtained at .least a.point system whereby it would be basically 
\ 

s0mething to go on. Before that,. they U~ed to send you a 

letter and say, .. 1tYou. haven v t met the necessary requirements. 11 

Then when you asked what.the necessary requirements were, they 
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would tel 1 you that they were running the Turnpike and .. ·they 

didn 1 t have to tell us• what the necessary requirements wereo · 

This is. what we.were subjected to. 

Then 9 . of c0urse 9 I seen the need for at. least an 

. improvement. over this method and the inequity that it 

involved and consequently some union.members and myself 

proceeded to try to force the Authority into•having some sort 

- of a point system 9 which 9 I think 9 . two years ago they finally 

implemented.a.point system. 

BY ASSEMBLYMAN DOREN: 

Q -Was. that as a result of negotiations.-with anyone? 

A Through'. la'h>or management meetings that we· used te hold •. 

Q And you had·. part. in .the c0nference 9 representing 

. the eroploye.es 9 when. this point system• was. ~et up two. years 

ago? A Right. 
Q , A,nd- it. was a,greeable :to:. you? A, No 9 no • 

. Let me elaborate on that. It was a .point system that they 

implemented. They said 9 • 1tHere it is 9 boys. . You have been 

asking for it = you have been pres.suring for it = here it is."" 

Q Did you object at that time to the poip.t. system? 
\ ,' 

A .Strenuously 9 . stre1:11~10usly. In fact 9 I have, a grievance cm 

· it that's. ·waiting. for arbitration now and I have the cor= 

respondence·for it. 

BY ASSEMBLYMAN LA CORTE: 

· Q In .. other word.s 9 . y0u were not in favor· of the 

point system.when it was•itq:pmsed? A Right 9 . as. it .was 

drafted. We th0ught it had a tnultitude of inequi.ties. 

BY ASSEMBLY~ DOREN: 

Q , Parts were good .. and pa:rts. were bad. 
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I would say it was all bad. And I pleaded with them .. - I 

haverecent correspondence pleading with·them. I realized 

the fact that you do need some·. sort of a guide. There is 

no. question about. that •. I pleaded .. with them. to sit down 

.. with a committee of the union and a committee of management 

wherebywe.could come up with an equitab>le.program agree-

alDle to both sides. 

Q ·What are some of the suggestions you have for us 

on,the point system? · A · I can give you one I drafted. 

Q ·can you,leave·a copy? A Yes , sure , .. and I 

received no answer on that. One ve.ry important inequity I 

•. would like to emphasize right now - · in fact I sent, Mr. 

Flanagan •. a .. letter ot;i. June 18, 1965 - stemming from. th.is 
: . 

article he had in. the Newark Star Ledger of June 17, . 1:965, 

about the point system of the motorists. He seems more 

concerned. with• the motorists than .. he. does· with his .own 

workers. This is dated Juhe 18, 1965: [Reading] . "'Mr. 

Flanagan - In an article released by your office.which 

appeared in the Newark.Star Ledger on June 17th, you expressed 

your concern.withthefollowing inequities in the present 

motorist's point system and your desires and suggestions 

for the remedy of same. Number one, the system is negative. 

in.its approach. Number two,, it fails to provide•an.incentive 

·. in the encouragement of. safe driving. · Mumber three, . it 

works a hardship.on.those·people.whosuffer·a loss of income 

and often·tneir Jobs. Number·four, the present system dis-

criminates against drivers,who must use their ~icenses to 

earn a living. In summation, Mr. Flanagan,. you expressed your 

143 



desire to have motorists who.consistently observe traffic 

laws to-be-given credits.under the same poci.nt system. 

Mr. Flanagan 9 let me state here.arid. now that every inequity 

as outlined above. by you .. is.· comparalDle to. the. present_ point 

systemnow being.implemented.by the New Jersey Turnpike 

Authority and is responsible.in.part for the present chaotic 

condition within the .toll department. As.• proof of this may 

I suggest you obtain- a letter I forwarded.to Mr. Lesher 

on January 18 9 1965. 1 ' I' cl .. like you to take that date down 9 

. gentlemen. MaylDe .. your d •.like. to see :that letter_ - January 

18 1965 9 ' ' • 

nrn addition. to Grievance Ne. 375, in whicl; 

•. we stated. our position as :to the :inequities· as contained 

within· the point system,.· you• will find almost verbatim·. the 

exact. language as your;article to the~press,.namely, dis-

crimination, .. negative approach, hardship on all collectors, 

. and most 1.[)lportant,, Mr. Flanaga,n, 1' - and. this is the point 

I want. to make =- 1Fthe failure· of this: point system to 

off er any credit points f,or working entry lari;~s. . May I 
' " -.'::; 

emphasize· the fact . that you can los·e: points on· entry, but 

cannot gain anything. 1• That's. when you are handing. out 

the tickets.· and we do, that once or twice a. week. ifJn view 

·· of the c.oncern ·you· projected. relative to the . motorist vs 

point system,. L urge·you to review·tl:te Turnpa.kepoint system 

·in its entirety. Be·a.dvised•that as in.the pa.st our com-

mittee will be available ·to, lend any assistance in._ this most 

import,ant matter.,, 1' 

·r received·no acknowledgement of this, as the rest 
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of it. . I have. a briefcase. fu;ll of correspondence.. In fact 7 

I se.nt one. le.tte.r that I .. re.ce.i ve.d. an answer from the. Governor 

and ne.ve.r re.ceive.d an.answer from.Mr. Flanagan an~ I will 

re.ad that one. if you'd care. for me. to. 

BY ASSEMBLYMAN LA C0RTE: 

Q , Ir d. like. you to ge.t specific,. Mr. Batta,glia _.:, 

A On .. what? 

. Q . f Continuing] -- be.cause. the.re.• are. a. lot of 

.witne.sse.s that.want to·te.stify. 

BY ASSEMBLYMAN DOREN: 

Q ·no you have.·le.tte.rs that you have. written.and 

answers that you can J.e.ave.·with,this Committee.? A I 

can, le.ave. you e.ve.ry·thing. 

Q ; An.d the.rt. we. can ge.t. the.m .. photographed and re.turn 

the. original. A :Sure.. 

Q >It would save. time. and the.ywould be. se.lf-

e.xplana:tory. ..A o.~. We.'11 do that. We.11,now 

, we. will ge.t do.wn to :the. .basics. I think'.what most of the. 

me.n would like. to• know and I think you gentle.men can provide. 

the. only·answe.r:· What are.·we.? Like. I said at the. outset 

of myte.stimony,.I consider myself a second-class citizen 

and I think it . is up, to you g.e.ntle.me.n to get a clarification 

as to just what .we. are.. Mr. Wick says we. are. public e.mploye.e.s 

and he le.ft it at that. What are.: we. e.nti.tle.d to? Are. we. 

entitled to speak our minds or are.we. supposed to just ke.e.p 

quiet? Te.11 us. . The.n maybe.. we. can do it. But I think this 

is the.clarification that de.finitely ne.e.ds.the emphasis of 

you people.. 
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;New 9 . of cours~ 9 . the rest 0f .i, t here = coersion 

.· and intimidation·- I've been :threugh,.it allo . I have cor= 

·:['.esp0ndence-.to prove·it and.we,.won't go into· ito .Mro Doren, 

, you· said you .,want the cerrespondenceo 

. Q · -'Yes o .. We· could read it and save-,timea A .Then 

what you can do·. is : take down. th~ headings - th:ls is; what. I 

am testifying ·to. There· is a,•tremendous am~unt'. ef .coersi0n 9 _ .. 

harass.ing and. intimidation, :on:. the· Turnpike,. especially to 

union· officials. and especially to unions. t'hey v d .. rather :not 

.tolerate. 

• l\no.ther '.thing, that ,the supervision. staff encourages 

out there· is embezzling, and :lyingo They.· make embezzlers out 

of you through· their policies: and. they make._ liars: eut of 

. you,· .thz-:0ugh, their policies: and P.11 elabera,te. cm_ that o 

. Now ·the emhezzling~ part - we· have· wh·at is _known 

. when you. open up -a lane• as a tour f.und o .. N.ow · each. interchange 

-works .different in·J:iandling these tour funds •. In other words, 

the :tour fund is: what• you start.. with·. for t~e- day o. At. my 

it:).terchange. it is· $200 •. In any case = -and I am speaking .. 

. 'through·. personal experience. of my· own here ·it h.appened 

about a. year ago = no 9 . it's.- ah out two years ago =, where. I 

.went. in and sold the supe1:visor a. roll. of cn..ang.e. In, other 

words,. it was ~xcess change-and be-was to.give.me.a.five-dollar 

billfor it and I.was. t0 deposit. it inc.my receipts. But .I -

had been: .en cmy- fifteeen-minu,te' break. . He gave me the five=: 

dollar bill for the·rti>lLof dimes and Ir put the five dellars 

in_my·poc;:ket 9 .0f course 9 , intending to-put it. bac;k--.when:I . . . , . 

went 'back te.,tny• 0.C!Hi>tho .. When L. went.1::>ack?, it g0t. a, littl.e. busy, 
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and I went home with the five do,llars. But I noticed it 

.after T watched the late show and I. went back the next day 

and told my supervisor about it. Well, he t0:1:d me the procedure. 

But in the meantime, one of the old hands on.the Turnpike 

had .. told me, 11Je.rry, you made a mis:take. You should have 

kept the five dollars because what is going to happen now -

they'll give you a five-dollar shortage for yesterday and a 

.five-dollar overage today when you put it in. Now if you kept 

thefive,.you'd be in·fiveand yourd.only have five dollars 

shortage for the day before. 0 But, of .course, I wouldn't 

have it that. way and I told. the·. supervisor and he told me 

, what to do. 

Q Who was that .supervisor? A That credited me 

with the shortage.and overage? 

Q ·Yes. A Mr. John Cullinane.'. . He is the 

Northern Division Director. 

BY ASSEMBLYMAN. LACORTE:: 

Q ·In other words, that cost you.points. 

A, By 'being.honest, it cost tne. See, in other words,. I.would 

have only, had five· points. . It is a point for each dollar;~: 

If I kept that five - this is what the Welsh school man was 

trying to tell me_, if you'd kept the five, you:'Wo.uld only 
·(/ 

have bad five points. But by·turning.it in,. now yourll·have 

a five shortage for yesterday and.a five overage for today •. So 

I wouldnvt have·it any other way and I turned it in. Sure 

.• enough, when my, rciting came up,. I sat across the table from 

Mr. Cullinane and. he said to me, ''Jerry,. you had two 1Dig. money 

errors last month, bbth.for five dollarsJ" I said to him, 
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1tMr. Cullinane 9 , are you referring. to the one that I re.ported 

and made out. the necessary papers. to cover this incident?11 

He•.said 9 . uThat's :right. 11 I said 9 11Well. 9 ,do you think itis 

fair that· I should be·charged with·this other error?n And 

to make a l.cmg story sh.0rt 9 he said that 1 s the way it .was.and 

. that·' s the way it's going tobe 9 and that's the way it. was. 

Consequently I. was,knocked down.on the rating for th.at six-

month·period because of these tw~ big.money errors • 

. Now I say it e.nc0uz:-ages embezzling. That. was 

five dolJ..ar~. It could be .fifty •. It could.be. one hun.dred. 

It. could be-. anything. I would certainly be a fool t:o jeopardize 

my job if. it happened again by turning .it in. I would 

certainly be a fool. I think I at least owe it to. my-family 

to have some job· security •. And if this is.: what. tl:1.ey encourage 

and this is what their-practices tell us to do 9 _the.n I 

certainly am going.to adhere.to it until itis changed. 

Now as.far-as•lying .any·questions on.that? 

Any questions .. on. the embezzling? 

BY ASSEMBLYMAN LA COE.TE~ · 

Q 

to you? 

Q 

i Is · that the· only in,~t'flmce ·. in which it happened 

A Yes. 

:Do you,know,whether a similar instance as this 

has happened to. ether men who, were toll co,llectors? · A I 

don 1 tknow,for a.fact. But I doknowthis 9 thp-t Mr. Cullinane 

told me .this.is the way it is and tllat's the-way it was •. 

.Q •Are. there any· other instances where there.· is. a 

double charge for~points?, A Well 9. of c;ourse 9 I submitted 
' a grievance cm .double jeopardy 9 so to speak 9 and just recently 
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is when. they changed. it. In other words, . you take a 0ank 

slip error;, you are suspended a day/ for a bank slip error. 

It is a paper error ... •in· 0the,r words, .. in addition. Now. if 

you make·. a certain am0unt of them - two or three of them -

you are·. suspended a day without. pay. That. would also be 

held ag;ainst youon·your·rating system, the money involved 

and the fact that you made a.paper error, a bank slip error. 

So I claimed that this was double jeopardy. You,were.losing 

. a day's pay and then. theyr were charging you with it when it 

. was your rating period and certainly lent support to them. I - . . 

.leading youto the door. So recently they haveadmitted that 

. this is one phas~ where they· would admit that it needed 

changing. And to. my kn0wledge, they have • 

. BY ASSEMBLYMAN DOREN: 

Q What is the policy now? · A It won 1 t be 

. charged .. on the rating .system. You' 11 still. get 

fact the suspension has recently'been·rescinded. 

BY ASSEMBLYMAN LA. CORTE: 

No in 
. ' ' 

• Q . Bave . they changed. their policy with respect to 

the d.ouble. point system on an overage and a shortage? 

Q 'That is still, in effect? A Yes, sir. 

Now,. as far as. lying, again I am going to. speak 

from experience because I was. part of the case and I repre-

sented the party inv~lved •.. I think that it has been• testi-

. fied. to that when there··. is any resemblance of snow in the air 

and Mr. Cullinane or somebody down there feels it is necessary 

to, .call.it a state of emergency, or snow emergency, . then they send 
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out word that all supervisors are to notify the men.who 

· •call in sick that day that they must substantiate that sickness 

· with a doctor I s certificate . or be docked the dc1,y 9 which 9 .· of 

c0urse 9 ,in.itself is asinine because it might be snowing 

d0wn here and where. a guy·· is living it is not snowing 9 . which 

we projected t0 them" In any event 9 this one day this.man 

called, in· sick and he•was a .tremendous attendance man" 

He,was ,a very go0d attendance man 9 . sincere 9 dedicated a It 

just happened to be snowing .. when he ca,lled in. sick- and he 

·· .. was told that he had to bring. a doctor 1 s certificate a Well 9 

•he told the supervisor over the.phone that he had.doctored 

himself and 9 therefore 9 wouldn't. be able t0 .substantiate his 

sickness witha.doctorvs certificateo Consequently he came 

.in.to work the next day and.the supervisor came up.and told 

him that it would be best for, him to put it on.paper9 some-

thing whichis.know as a U0 9 an.unusual occurrencereport 9 

. which he. proceeded to d.o 9 elaborating. that he had in· fact 

doctored himself andwouldn 1 t be alDle to substantiate·it 

with a doctor's certificate" He submitted ito About two 

weeks, J_ate.r 9 another .supervisor -was. sent up ,to this man and 

said to him 9 ."Didyou get that doctor's certificate?" He 

sa:ld 9 inr already sµbmitted a UJ0~ 11 Ancl he said he wouldn't 

answer -any more questions ,until L was informed. of_ what was 

geing.on. 

. So· L was brought. into ithe case, and brought up to 

date·. and I contacted. this supervisor and teld him that what 

he was. doing, in effect. was asking this, man to• perjure..• himself o 

He has already submitted a written reJ;:>ortthat he doctored 
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himself and this supervisor asked himafter the written 

.report to substantiate,his sickness with a doctor's certifi-

cate •. He didn't care how he got it as;long as he g0tit. 

In·other words, they didn't want to hurt this trla.n by docking 

. him, a day. "'Get. us a t!G,ctor' s certificate and we ,wen' t 

dock you. the day.", Of course,, we wouldn't hear of it. 

Consequently, he.was docked the<d~y. We submitted a. .grievance 

• at the .first>level and I don I t know what happened to. this 

man, but anywayhe·approached-me and said he wanted to 

drop the ,grievance - whether hewas threatened--

BY · ASSEMBLYMAN DOREN: 

Q Who was the supervisor involve<:!.? A You, mean,· 

asking for the.DO? 

Q •Yes. A Or asking for the doctor's 

certificate? Well,the.first one involved was Frank Romeo 

who asked him to submit the written report. Now his super-

visor who has the same authority came up two weeks later and 

asked 

Q Who,was. that? A Larry Best. Thatvs Mr. 

Gullinane's brother-in-law. 

Q .:Who was the fell ow involved. in this incident? 

A Jos'~ph Namais. Consequently Cellector Namais dropped 

.the grievance after the first-level hearing. And I might 

.add while I am on .this .subject that there are a lot of 

collEactors out.there- and you'll have to take·it from me, 

gentlemen - who are absolutely fraught with fear of even 

the·. word 11union, 11 the· word. 11grievance, 11 because. they know 

what they can be•subjected to. You see, they make an example 
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out of. people· iike me. I am a .. living example of what they 

can do.to a man. I withstood it 9 , I don 11 t know,how 9 but I 

. withstood it. But 1 . of course 9 . a lot of men· feel as though 

they wouldn 1 t be able to.withstand it soi they figure they 11 ll 

let well enough alone._ What they do. here is - they instill 

fear in·. these men at the outset of their employment. I 

don I t know how. they do . it 9 .but. you can see it if you have 

any contact...wi th these .men. 

Again 9 speaking gene?:'ally 9 L feel. a.s though the 

reason that we are at an impasse as-we are now is because 

.of thep0lice method 9 .the Gestapo method 9 that is:implemen"l;:ed 

.by·the supervision staff 9 the regimentation.that they demand 

.of us. All these.things-add .up,to.the.present ccmdition 

th.at we find ·ourselves in in· our aim to go to someone 9 to 

find someone that is going to come to our aid. 

Q What does a man get as. a toll.collector after 

his ,third year? How do the ir:tcrements, run? What do you 

start off at? . A .I den 11 t know. the exact figure,s. 

Q . J\ppr,;aximately what do you start off with and how 

fast d0 you go? A ·· $5 9 000 and then they go up to $6 9 000 

, in four years 9 year increments •. 

Q Then. what happens? 

. Q . $ix ,thousand. is· your maximum? A Yes 9 sir~ 

Q ~That 1 s for a.toll c0llect0r? A Toll collector 9 

.right. 

BY ASSEMBLYMAN·LA.COR'I'E~ 

Q : You have made some statements wh-ich L think .you 

should try ·to amplify •. When y0u ·• say -that there are Gesta,0 
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.methods and coercion methods, specifically. what are these 

that you can point to so.that we as,a Committee can give 

them some consi~eration?, A .·Well,.· let. me answer that 

question with a que,stion,. Mr. Lacorte. I sat here and. testi-

fied to. the fact that I was told .. that my first six-month incre-

ment that because· of my union activity I was going. to be 

· fired and that I'd·· better smarten up. Need. there be·. more 

testimony on my part? 

Q Yes, in my opinion there should because you 

happen to be one man who·is active·with the union. · I don't 

know·how many other members.of the department or how many 

other members of the personnel are active •. My point is.that 

this is an instance with you. Is it an instance with all 

the. pe.rsonnel or a great. portion of the personnel? 

A. A great portion, especially the union· officials. 

Q · With the union,. officials? A Yes, sir. 

Let me tell you this 9 .Mr. Lacorte,. if I may - let me inter-

ject this: You. will never know how. many men .. l::i.ave been coerced 

pr·· . intitn,idated because they don rt have the guts to sit 

where·. I am. right now. 

Q I. understand this• and I appreciate your honesty 

, for giving it to us:because this· is. so important to us. 

But when.you.speak ef coercion and you speak of Gestapo 

methods and you speakof regimentation, can you give.us 

some instances to point to because when we ask questions of 

the members;of the Turnpike Authority·and their staff 9 we would 

.like to.be.specific in the questions we.ask them? 

A I 1 11 . tell. you. what I I d better do. I I d better leave you my 
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.• whole file because for me. to -= 

ASSEMBLYMAN DOREN~ · Let' s. make . that· part of the 

record 9 , what you: leave us. 

MR. BATTAGLIA~ Yes 9 1v11 be ,glad to 9 , to prove 

·what· I am .. testifying to •. I'd De glad to •. 

MEMBER OF AUDIENCE~. We have a•fellow that De= 

longed to; the National Guard ·. who was intimidated and 

coerced. 

ASSEMBLYMAN LA CORTE~ ,If there are other witnesses 

.. who ,will testify along. those . lines 9 . that would be 

fine. 

BY ASSEMBLYMAN' LA CC>E.TE: 

Q : I want to ask this gen.tlen:tan t00 9 . you will recall 

Mr. Merro mentioned' favoritism· and nepo.tism. . I wonder whether 

Mr. Battaglia can testify as. to ,the same. I am. trying, to 

get these c.0mplaints categ0rized into specific areas :with 

specific instances. ·· A Well 9 .· I think. to a certain 

.extent I can as. far as mepotism. is concerned. I definitely 

, think there is a case of it in·. the case. of Mr. Cullinane and 

Mr. Larry Best 9 . Mr. Larry Best being• Mr. Cullinane I s. broth~r= 

in=law. I definitely don't think the man is qualified for 

the job. 

Q Who is not qualified? 

don 1 t. think·Mr. Cullinane•. is. fer that matter. 

Q Which, positions do they hold? A . Mr. Cullinane 

is the northern divisi0n supervisor of tells and Mr. Larry 

·Best.is assistant section.chief. 

Q On .. tolls? A On tolls 9 northern division 9 
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under Mr. John Gullina,¢. 

Q, ,. So. that I. may get this again in pr1oper perspective, 

this.hearing.concerns itself with the toll c0llectors and the 

maintenancemen - anyone else in the Authority? A Well, 

that .would be the only one that I would be able. to• testify 

.· to. Of c~mrse,. I have definite· proof as to my. position 

on that and correspondence. In. fact,. that was the answe·r 

I got from, the Governor on that. •.one SI)ecific. point,, which· I 

. will be glad to; leave. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MC.DERMOTT:. Well, any further 

questions? [No response.] 'We can call some.0ther 

witnesses. 

Mr. Battaglia,. are you through· with· your testimony?· 

You· are going. to, leave us· :this correspondence • 

MR •. BA,.TTAGLIA: Can L br,ing a couple of more 

· p0ints up quickly? 

A,.SSEMBLYMAN MC.DERMOTT: .. Yes. 

MR.. BATTAGLIA: Can I request to be called back 

to.the witness stand. at a later date? 

ASSEMBLYMAN MC •J:~ERMOTT: Right. That would be 

fine. we.would like to get a couple of more witnesses.; 

MR. BA,TTAGLIA: A,.11 right •. Just let me s-ay 1 

, in violation.of these·valid documents that I mentioned 

.before,.theAuthority q:as violated these documents 

.in suspending and firing men without heariRgs. It's 

being done constantly. They a.re not isolated cases. 

They are being .suspended and fired .. without hearings. 
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BY ASSEMBLYMAN; DOREN: 
I 

: What are SJ)me ef 'them .,.. for what reasons?, 
. I . 

A. A .. number .of reasons and a .. number @f c~ses .. which I. wiLJ .. · 

be glad .. to) leave· with· y.ou 0 

:You, wilL leave. them. A .. Yes. Health hazard.,= 

•.· I . think we· have gone through enough··: . of _that, . but. I just 

. wanted to .say. thisi.: much~ ,I want ye\.t. }i>e0p,le tc>-1.know where 
\ 

-we eat in the majority .0f:interchan.ges. "We eat eff coµ.ni;:ing 

.tables that we count.our .money an.in roams tha:t ar.eiufeP3ted 

by ants and rats, with: rat p0is.0n: all over the·. place -and ant 

poi~on a,11· over· the' place. . I think the rest I am. going. to 

· leave . so, that. I. can be• better· prepared at a later date • 

. ASSEMBLYMAff Md DEfil.1:GTT Very good. Thank you 

; very; much 9 • Mr-.c J3attaglia. · 

ASSEMBLYMAN IDOREN: , You are· going to: leave that 

. with, ,the· secretary. .. 

A,SSEMBLYMA;N MC ]3)E~C>TT:: Leave.· it, with .M:r::·. Ali-too 

Gentlemen 9 .·we-are going. to. take a. short five= 

.mim1te break. 

. [ Short recess o] 

ASSEMBLYMAN MC DERMOTT~ ·· Gentlemen 9 . we will l:).ave 

to conclude• this he?,r:ing • at 4.:30 this.: afterno11:>n 7 but 

· we have scheduled .. another· hearing and. that hearing is 

scheduled· for .July· 21st 9 . 'beginning. at. ten,. 0' clock,, at 

.. the Middlesex· C0unty C0urt House,, New Bruns~~,ick • 

.. Mr. 00ren.w.ill .make· arrangements,with .the Middlesex 

: Countyr C0urt House•. to. secure a r00m. 

MEMBER' OF ~UDIENCE~ •• What hB:].;)pens ;When. they come 



0ut with these new policies? Do we have to wait 

anothermonth before-we get.any hearing.on.it? 

ASSEMBLYMAN MC DERMOTT: On.your policy? 

MEMBER OF AUDIENCE: The·Turnpike is coming 0ut 

with a new.work policy. 

ASSEMBLYMAN.DOREN: We are in.recess anyway. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MC DERMCDTT: You take that up through 

your representatives. 

ASSEMBLYMAN DOREN: We don't go back in session 

·. until November. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MG JDERMOT'I': You.musttake·that up 

.through your .representatives. If they don't handle 

th.at, then you .come back.to this Committeeand tell us 

.your·problem. 

[Discussion off the record.] 

ASSEMBLYMAN MC DERMOTT: Is. Mr. Lewis Newman 

sti•ll here? 

LEW I S .NE·WMAN, testified as f-ollows: 

BY.ASSEMBLYMAN MC DERMOTT: 

Q Mr. Newman,. what is your full name? 

·· A Le"7is Daniel Newman, Jr. 

Q •How many years·have.you been an·employee·of the 

Turnpike? 

Q 

A Five and one-half years. 

. What is yo.ur position? 

Q Will you please.tell us 

BY ASSEMBLYMAN DOREN: 

A Mainte!).ance man. 

Q · Where are you from? A . Bordentown,. New Jersey,. 

. Burlington C.ounty. 
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. . ·. . . · /. 

· -- (Mr. Newman c0ntinuingJ · Wel'.l. 9 . this happened .while· Lwas 

· ·. in,toll. . It:was due. to: my,- mii~tary: o:b>ligatiens. i~ _ the 

-·National· Guard • 

. Q- .:iWhat date: a;ppr0xim.ately ar~·y.ou ,referring\ t0? 

. A__ .I gue~s: i.t w0ulcL be- in: 1960. 
- . 

- Q. ;What.month?•. 
- . . . . . . 

. · all, ·year· 10ng. I was , sUJ>pesed . ta attend,. we·e·kene. drill~ an<:L I · 

.was deckea.tny/pay.and I,was court.tn.artialeci.due to-the-fact 

.. they, t·0l~ me L h,aa. te 0e .at :werk and I had t0 f0r:get ·the-Guard • 

. BY:ASSE:MBLYMAN MC DERM0TT: 

.. Q. .: IDi.dn 1 t.y0u· n0tify/ them:in,. advance that y~u-w.ere 
.. · . . - . 

-·. g0ing:; t_0. be- absent? • A. ._Yes 9 sir 9 and they teld me. it.· 

didn't.make· any;difference' •. L had to come t0-w0rk first • 

.. BY -A.SS~BLYMAN DQR]W: 

. nights ... an<l 0ne. weekenc;'L a: month • 

. BY.ASSEldBLYMANMCDERM©TT~ 

---A- .. Menday 

. Q ._:Wl:!,at cil.o -'y0u: mean ·.y0u, were ceur.t. tn.artialed, .. by 

· A. Yes 9 • sir •.. Th.ey said .the- .National .Guard. 

come first and I was supposed:. to be.- at the drills: and after 

so: many dri,lls 9 y0,u -g.et c.0urt rartialed • 

. q :J0u.·m.eam,.y0u·1wenj:_t9work instead of g0iµ.gt0 · 

the drills? - -'A Yes, sir. · 

Q · .'.' And y0u ,were c0urt mar,tialei? 

. Q· ., :, Did you_ ex,lain. to, the Nat:i0nal Guard?,; 

A Yes 9 • I. did •. I was. still- ceurt.tllart,di~];e:d. 
. ' . "•'i.:.;.;·· 

' Q •-· ;:Did yeu~, make this a ,.matter ef 'grievance· with, the _ 

· Turrtl}ike? Al Yes 1 . I. did • 
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. • What happened? A Nothing • Q 

Q ·well, did it go through any grievance steps? 

A .. Frank M0rro >handled it for me. One other thing - I was 

injured in _1963 • at Camp Drum. I was taken off the payroll and 

not given pay for two·weeks. 

BY ASSEMBLYMAN DOREN: 

Q Were you working, the two weeki:i? 

I didn't.work.at.all. 

BY ASSEMBLYMAN MC DERMOTT: 

A ·· No sir . . . ' . ' 

Q Are·youthrough.with your military o.b>ligation 

now? A Yes, sir,. after L transferred into maintenance • 

. They continued to harass me all alori.g and they/kept.telling 

, me my t).at was on: wrong. under· the point .system - something 

. like that - my hat was on: wrong -· I d.idn' t measure up to 

the .supervisorrs standards. 

BY ASSEMBLYMAN LA CORTE: 

Q "Were· you a member of. the Nati'.onal Guard before 

you.took the job? A Yes, sir • 

. Q · Did you tell yotiir employer at, that time when 

you took the job· that you were a .. member of the National 

Guard? · A Yes, sir. 

Q Did you tell.them at that time that there-would 

be-times when you:would have-to attend National Guard duty? 

A· Yes, sir • 

Q [Continuing] and that it would require your 

being absent fromwo~k? A ·Yes, I did, sir. 

Q :what did he tell you? A He·. said, ''We' 11 

see what we can do when the <time comes up. ·11 
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Q , Did y,0u ever go back to see him? · A .I went . ta 

the secti0n su].:)ervisor 9 C0ste,ll0.o Of cours~ 9 he is retired 

. from the, TurnJ.:)ike now o 

Q What did he·. say? A ·He said there,wa.s nothing 

. he could dao .. He· said I have to c.0me into work or· l0se •. the 

dayv s pay er come to,·werk and. get court.mar:t:ialedo 

BY-ASSEMBLYMAN MC DER,MOTT~ 

Q 'How did y.ou. get your job on the Turnpike? 

A Thr0ugh Congressman Ed.ward K0enig. · 

Q . · That I s, Ass emblytnan · K0emig o 

BY . ASSEMBLYMAN r DOREN: 

Q .· F0lil.0wing t'hat th0ught - -when, you first .went to 

work for them = that was five-· and ene-half yea.rs ago - when 

was the first time that you had. t0 leave work to g0 • to the 

, Natie:>nal Guard. and. was it a, work day? A. Yes 9 . it was. a 

work day o It.was a. Monday o 

Q · Did they·· say anything about. it then? A They 

wouldn v t. let me off;. L had to come to worko I missed a 

drillo 

Q >What about . the next time? A I was scheduled 

from·three to eleven and I missed a drill.againo 

Q ·Then.when were you c0urt martialed:7, Was it. as• a 

result of those twoa'bsences? . 

. 0n f0r quite.a few years. I kept telling.them at.th~ Guard 

what was happening. They· said 9 all right 9 . they: was going. to 

· go al,mg with me for a .while and see if we could get it 

straightened. out •.. After a .while 9 'being.it c;l.idn v t get straight= 
' 

ened out 1 .. th~y just c0urt mart:ialed.me ·.d()wn ... in Camden 9 .· New 

Jersey. 
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BY ASS:reMBLYMAN MC.DERMO±T: . .,. •. I .· ·,. . . 

Q : Did yoq. get a dishonorable discharge? 

A No,. sir. 
f 

Q ·· Wl:l.a t hap~ened? A : .Te . tel 1 you .. the. truth 

L was a Pfc an~· I en:4~d. cGtning ·out a· recruit at six months .. 

BYASSEMBLYMAN.:OOREN:: 

·Q You .. were. lucky. A Yes, sir. 

•. MR. BATTA&tIA: Mr• . Chairman 1 • may• I, add semething 

: very· per.tinent. to. this testimony in. accordance-with 

·_ our agreement:? 

'A.SSEMBLYMAN'MC.PERMOTT: What.dees i.t say? 
' 

MR:. BATTAGLIA: · It says: 0 Excused_ absence· is 

any, al>senCe· having Authority approval., Absences ;With 

. -pay shall include. the following: 11 And number five 

says,. "Milit:ary. fieJd. training. as a member of the 

Armed Forces.:of. the -United States,. ~ational Guard 

or ether·New Jersey StateGuard." 

. ASSEMBLYMAN . MC: DERM<DTT: .. Wl},at article? 

MR,. BATTAGLIA.: · Article F ,, Paragraph 5. 

ASSEMBLYMAN:. po&~'i; ~5Wh.en,was. that in effect? 
: ' . . .,~· . •'_ ,.- . 

MR •. BATTAGLIA: .. It's sti;ll. in. effect. 

·· ASSEMBLYMAN DOREN: . When. was.it first in effect, 

. Jhat year? 

MR~- BA.TT-AGL~A: 1960. This is still in effect • 

_1\.SSEMBUYMAN ·i,A 00RTt: Mr •. ;Battaglia,. are·you 

. saying that that. a,greeme.nt.. was in ef.f ect at the. time 

that Mr4- Newman·. is. test~fying. to? 

MR,.-~ATTAGLIA,:· , Right,. sir,, and I· am saying, this 
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is, another one O•f their violations a 

BY. ASSEMBLYMAN DOREN:: 

·Did you.go to grievance? Q 

Q .·~. Wha e. happened? . A • I was put• on . probation . by 

the Turnpike.. I was charged = . like they say 9 . the. point system = 

I was charged e.ach,day I was sick or hurt at Camp Drum. I. was 

charged with a to.tal 0£, 30 days, the two, weeks that L had the 

field. training. plus the tw0: weeks after I . c_ome ·. back and . I was 
. , 

injured •. I broughtin.a d0ctor 1 s excuse·and everything. 

Q :Every 0ther·week9 y0u'd have·to g0 for a weekend. 

Is that right? · A :_Sometimes J0n,ly maybe once a month or 

one m0nth y0u mig.ht have feur M0nday night. drills. 

Q .· Four Monday night drills. That wo.uld be four 

days, plus a weekend? A Occasierr1-ally. A year before 

I get out 9 , it was· one weekend a m0nth. 

BY 4\SSEMBLYMANMC DEE.MOTT:: 

Q :·De you have any.: other incider).ts that y0u;want to 

. tell this Committee abo.ut?. A•. Yesrsir., Now there. is 
; 

' this TA,_BO form,.you fill out. . If you make· a, writing error 

of $50 or more you lose a day I s. pay even. tb.0ugh all -the money 

is .accounted for 9 : which L think is quite .unfair. 

BY. ASSEMBLYMAN ~A CORTE: 

Q A .Thatvs:a form you make.{ 

0ut for your deposits" 

MEMBER ,OF AUDIENCE: It'scalledan.unusual occurrence.; 

Q : That I s the UO.; that Mr. Battaglia testified to? 

A It's a bank .de:i;:,osit slip.· If you make just a,writing error 9 

you lose a .day 1 s pay. · 
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BY ASSEMBLYMAN MC DERMOTT: 

Q You mean,. in addition? A. Th,at' s,;right,. sir. 

MR. BATTAGLJA: That has just been recently 

rescinded • 

l\SSEMBLYMAN DOREN: Thenwe now have no•problem 

with th.at one •. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MC DERMOTT: So that.one has been 

taken care of. 

MR. BATTAGLil\: Through this investigation, I 

might add. 

Q Do you have any other incidents that you,wantto 

tell us.about? A · .I was harassed through .. the whole 

time. They. put me on. probation just before I come in the 

Maintenance and.they didn't notify me until about two. o'clock 

at night while L was o,n this 3 A and .they told me about 

twelve o'clock Midnight that L was transferred• into Maintenance 

the following day. 

BY ASSEMBLYMAN'DOREN: 

Q ·Well, what werethe points for? A Well,.for 

being, sick. That's. about it. I had 28 days and that. was 

enough to•put me over. 

BY ASSEMBLYMAN MC DERMO'i'T: 

Q .Let me get.this clear in my mind. Did you get 

points for bein~ out ill because of an injury you suffered 

on National Guard drill? A' Yes, sir • 

. MEL BATTAGLIA: He· went away two weeks .up at 

Qamp Drumand he got hurt. 

THE WITNESS: Also I. come in contact with a bapy 
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that had meningitis and they sent me ,home.; They 

said they didnY t know whether they were going to 

·• pay me and Ic wish they did 9 bµt · yet they ch,arged me 

wi.th the £our days o 

Q They sent you heme? . A Yes 9 ,they sent m,e home 

andthey still cparged me with :the four days. 

BY ASSEMBLYMAN LA C0R'J:'E; 

Q A :.Because they 

didn v t know whether 1 ccould be c,0ntagtpus or ne>t ,. by 0eing in 

contact with.a oaby,thathad metj,:ingitis. 
'1:. 

Q 'They charged you wiithfour days? 

against my rec0r:d •. 

Q ,They charged you. ]!:>0ints? A Yes 9 sir.·, 

. Q .. Did they cl.eek y0u r.in •· pay toe? 

l3Y A,SSEMBLYMAN Mc.···pERMOTT: 

. Anything . further 9 , Mr o Newman? A ,The only 

reason• I, was transferred into Maintenance· was because I. 

dropped my ,grievance· against the T:u.rnpikeo They said if I 

a.ropped the grievance. 9 . they would transfer me into Maintenance 9 

otherwise I would be dismissed from the Turnpike Authority. 

Q :You were transferred to Maintenance for dropping 

. your grievance? A Yes 9 sir • 

Q • Did ,y,eu ;want this · t~ansfer? 

had 'put in for it after a ,year 0n the T-tarnpike. But th,ey tole. 

me I was a good collector at. the. time. 

BY ASSEMBLYMAN DO~EN: 

Q .You.wanted t0 go int0 maintenance? 

Q :You knew. though yeu ,would take a loss· in. pay? 
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A Yes, sir. 

Q ·Any particular reason? A · Beca.us e of. the 

National Guard, sir. 

Q . Is that alL day work in Maintenanc~? 

A· Yes, sir,. all day work. 

Q They don rt have a night shift on Ma.intenance? 

A No, not yet. 

1\SSEMBLYMAN MC DERMOTT: Any, further questions? 

· [No :response. J 

Thank you very much, Mr. Newman. 

The next gentleman is:Ralph Mattiello. 

R AL P H M AT T I E L L O, . testified as follows: 

BY ASSEMBLYMAN MC· DERMOTT: 

Q )State your name, please • A Ralph:Mattiello, 

Division of Tolls, l'oll Collector. 

Q ·.How long.l:lave·you been e~ployed .bythe Turnpike? 

A Five years. ' 

Q . A,nd what is your specific c0mplaint? · A Well, 

most of the.things.that .I· had wanted to submit were covered 

by my colleagues, my co-workers, . and J;)retty,·well too, just 

the way I. would have submitted them •. 

BY ;\SSEMBLYMAN· DOREN: 

Q Do you have anything additional? A Oh,, yes. 

That is why I am sitting. here, sir. First of all, . accusation 

of a toll collector - that's.any toll collector. 

Q. I'm afraid I don't understand. 

personally mine. 

Q . Accusation of a .. toll collector? 
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persenally, mine. L received a. letter £rem: ,the• Turnpike 9 

, not in . the mail.= · one 0£ •these. letters that. was .submitted 

t0 the 'l'urn~ke from: a.·. patron who claims• he was short"'."changedo 

. Now we don't keep these: c0pi.es because they have to be re-

turned'. to the :Authority o Now· 'this was May 19 7 1963 o The 

c0n.te.nts ef that letter were~ .. 0I entered· Interchange 4 

•With a.tandem trucktractor..,,tra.1iler 9 exited at Exit 114 9 11 

c0rrection 1 Exit' 11 •.. HI gave the t@lL cO,llettor a five 

dollar bilL The toll was $1.eo. I, received ten ce-qts. change. 

When you) check yeur .day vs receipts. wi,th .this col lee.tor 9 

C 

.. naturally the c@lle.et0:r 1 s n.ump,er is en·. the receipt. I would 

appreciate· yeu sending. me" my $3 reimhmrsement. 111t Now when 

I read this• letter "'.' itv s : the ,first time L am .. read,ing it = 

in the ri,ght cerner on .• the ,EHi>:tt0nL ef the• letter is a•.·. lit:tie 

statement 9 " 111.Check. this trt.anv s record =· 55 cents short for thaf· 
'. 

day. 1111 p:verything. was fine until I read the little in,scriptien 

.. in the le,fthancl cerner en .the t0po The letter f:rom the patron 

seems authentic a , Something .smells hereo Gentlemen 1 I trembled. 

when L read that o That was a direct accusatien, that I 

actually,, took the money. 'Pqssibly.i I did without knewledge 

and: he was short-changed.. But moist likely' I .. did not. 

BY A,SSEMBLY-MAN:DOREN~ 

. Q .: Wouldn I t ·it have. shown in the. receipts that you 

.were·0ver? A As·I said beforea,tthe bot.tomright- · 

hand corner was. an inscription that my day 1 s :receipts s.howed 

55 cents. short for<the day. 

Q I, Where it should ,have shown $3, over? A - It 
. ' 

should have Shown $3. over if my day's receipts were correct for 



• 

_ the day, but I was 55 cents; short. In -ether ·words, I had 

.an error of 55 cents.toward that day. That was:a.terrible 

:thing. I.didn't· like that_-at-all.. That.was. two years ago. 

Q lWhat ,happened? · A -_ Nothing. They never said 

. :to me- whether they sent! him the -money. _ 

__ Q • No aet.hm, W'9S taken against, you? 'A No-action 

,.was: taken.: , But what I am,: t:ry,ing to- bring: :Out' , the fi-rst time. 

a~ z-~ading 'this letter,_ ,these· inscriptions- were on it. - I 

wouldnTt mind- if they apJ)lrOached_ me with: the letter first .andF 

.-- then: Put. the inscriptions: on: later. But-with. :the inscriptions 
, , 

onf _ that was. -terrible •. 

. Q · ·- -How; did yo4 :get- the:- le,tter? ·- Was: it_ in _an erittelop? 

A No, through.one of the supervisors. 

Q - Did. the supervisor discuss this with .you a.t .alil? 

A _No,_ he didn't. Be just handed. it to me and said,, •~Sign 

Q 

Q 

the letter? 

,;sign. what? A · The letter - -one of the - copies._ 
; 

In other words,,you signed that you;had .. re~eived 

A Tha.t Is ,:right' that-- I had' read the letter. 

. Q :Was. :there- any, re.quest <lirected. to ,you for c.om• 

-ments,on the letter? 

Q ~.Did you, telL the supervisor what happened -or 

that y0ui recalled the -incident .or didn't recall .any incident? 

A _I _told him that very same day •.. Naturally after I. read - it 

_ ab.out five. times, , L said,, !!What are. these -inscriptions on 

here?" Be said,,unon't bother with·them. The.y don't mean 

nothing. 1., -
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Q .· Were you docked points for this? 

r:i.ot that L know of • 

. BY 1\SSEMBLYMAN lDOREN: 

Q 

Q 

The:y; believed you? 

Nothing was done? A .. No 9 they didn 1 t 

believe me. Evidently. they believed. the patron, wi.th that 

little inscription Ln. the lE?-fthand. corner .on. the right ""' 

•the. leftha;q.d corn¢r on. top • 

. Q Why shoul,d you feel .so badly? It was• investi= 

·gated· and nothing was done abo.ut it o. ·.Apparently/they,, believea 

. A It w,as the mc!,nner · in which ,tney approached me 
\ - -r- . • 

And it must have,. 

happened to other collectors •. 

BY ASSEMBLYMAN 1 MC OERMQTT 

Q ., D0 you bave anything fur.ther? A Yes 9 sir.· 
I 

Now we have 0ur.ratingsystem.the,f!Lrst six tnohths 9 . then 

every year aft'er until four years when y0urc::,f:uil. time is. up = 

you get the full. rating = your full, increment. .My two=year 

rating 9 every.thing, went fine as f,ar as appearance. 9 errors 9 

this and that 9 . until it, came. to turning over the .sheet and 

it says 9 j/1Mattiello 9 . you. are having poor cooperation with the 

·· Turnpike. ft I says 9 . 11Why?H I says 9 °1 never used profanity 

,to any supervisor. I never yelled.at themo I never said no 

to themo I just said yes. to, them."' uoh 9 . yes 9 . you did. You 

refused overtime. ijl'j Now I. got mark.s for· poor c.ooperation be= 

cause L refused overtime; I. feel 40 hours a-:week is. my suf-

--~i-..cien±-time to; put in and. if I feel Tt,want to. put 40 hours in 

·• or .more 9 • it is to my d;i.scre.ticm. 
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BY ASSEMBLYMAN DOREN: 

Even though it is an emergency? A .Even •. though 

it/s an.emergency. 

BY ASSEMBLYMAN IA . CORTE: 

Q 

Q 

•. Do ·you have, another job? A ·Oh,. no. 
' ' 

This is the:only/jobyou have? A I feel 40 

hours a .week is enough for·. anybody. 

Q . :You have just this job as toll. collector,. no 

· other job? A No,, no other job. 

Q No.other income? A No. But we do need more 

money so those who have two jobs don't have to work two jobs. 

Q :Well, it is pretty difficult to have two jobs 

with. this shift work, isn I t it? A .Sure it is, but some 

have•to do it to compensate for their needs • 

. BY :ASSEMBLYMAN MG · PERMOTT: 

Q Anything further,. Mr. Mattiello? A Like·r 

said before,.everythingelse was covered,.just. those two 

;i. terns. 

A,SSEMBLYMAN :MC .DERMOTT: Very good. Thank you 

very• much,, Mr. ,;Mattiello. I appreciate . that. 

Gentlemen,• we. are going. to close .. this hearing new 

as I, announced a-half hour ago. Our next hearingwill be 

July 21st at the Middlesex GountyGourt House and those 

of you who weren I t able to, testify today, , including Mr. 

Frank Morro,.· who.se testimony, was only given•· in· part, 

we would appreciate·your attending at that.time. The 

hearing will commence at.ten o'clock in the morning. 

MR. BALAZA: I'd like to ask one question. I have 

•.169 



. taken a day off without pay to testify o I can 1 t 

afford to.take another day'off without.pay to testify 

·· because I have a f ami_ly .. to support o 

[Discussion off the recordo] 

ASSEMBLYMAN MC BERMOTT: 1\lLright. We-will 

·. hear you now o 

BY ~SSEMBLYMAN MC l)ERMOTT: 

Q What 1 s.:your name 9 sir? A _Charles Balaza. 

Q How long have you been employed bythe Turnpike? 

A 1\pproximately three years. 

What is your job? A Maintenance mano Q 

Q What is your specific complaint? A .. Well 9 right 

at prese,nt what I'd like to bring 0ut is a few factors on 

safety plus working ci;,mdi tions. Number one 9 I I d. like to 

bring. out 9 , at . present I I m sandblas,ting. and spray~:.p§linting and 

.we·haveasked 9 the mat1 I·1 m.working.withnow:·~ I've persor:i,ally 

asked the supervisors• if they can get us new equipment 9 . such 

as a new mask because. the one we have !]..OW is like a Mickey: 

Mouse mask. When· you put. it O'Q. 9 all ·the-.. sand · c.omes underneath 

the hood. 1\nd 'incidentally/we have a· face mask that we, put 

0n.ourselves to ke~p from inhaling the dust. Now as far as 

putting goggles on 9 . we try to put goggles on. also even though 

.we.have this Mickey Mouse mask to prevent the ~and from coming 
\ 

into our eyes. So far the only thingwe have gotten - -I should 
-~ 

~.kay-')-.-L-haye gotten - . was nothing but a . promise. Al though the 

job is dirty 9 I am not complaining about that. Pm willing to 
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do the work. And I . have a.sked for s.ome glasses. Now I 

might get n,ailed on.this. But I .have •broµght eye i:>ieces 

here which are distorted. 'Now I have .complained about this 

and, . if y,ou gentlemen will take a Look at it --

Q .Were these taken from actual equipment that you 

. work:with? A This is. actual equipment,. a slide that you· 

putinforthe·glass.tokeepthe .sand fromgetting. into your 

eyes., These glasses. are distorted.. Ta.ke a Look. at. them. . They 

give. you a. terrific headache., I· feel• like a do:i,.e addict by 

taking .aspirins. I have , complaimed about this, but to no avai 1. 

The only/ thing, I got was a• promise. .. Now they may get. a new 

mask in first. I don I t know.· 

Q J\re these lenses. removable? A ·Yes, sir, they 

are. 

Q. . And how frequently.· do they replace them? 

A · That depends on· how much sand hits the glasses. 

m; ASSEMBLYMAN DOREN: 

· Qc. 1 Don't you, request the new item when it gets· to a 

point that it is affecting you? A Yes, sir. This I have 

done. The only thing I havebeengettingis a.promise. 

Q You have three there. ,Where did.you get th9;m? 

A• These.1:hree,.which are supposed tobe good items ... I am 

willing to show you so you can take a look and see how dis-

torted they .are • 

Q :Were they ever used? A No. These,were not in 

use. 

Q And they are still distorted? A You can see 

the waves in:. them. 
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.. BY ASSEMBLYMAN MC · DERMOTT: .- . . . . . . ... . .. 

Q 

who they-' ,are '.ptirchase.<L from. . Now the -few .scra;tches on them, 
.· . ·. .··. . . . :· . .·· 

. most likely -I_ have. done myself •.. But '.the ·.point !_;-want to· hring · 

. out is how distorted _they/ .are. 
. . I 

Q :You don't know.1 wh.o supplies the safety equipment? 

MEMBER OF AUDIENCE: Lmade a :few· of. ,them. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MG:; :DERMOTT: Did y.ou make, these -,yourself? 

MEMBER OF A,UDJENCE;: .. Not those· ri,ght here. I 

believe .they.' w~re· _made· by: the :carpenter. shop, but l 

._·- have tnade· some .of_: them - whatever. I. ceuld find- out of 

,the junk- pile.· 

- ASSEMBLYMAN:: MC DERMOTT: ... Y: oil mean there ·are sheets 

.. of. plastic that are available? 

MEMBER:.-0F AUDIENCE~ .. Just @ld s..crap,. anywp.ere-.we 

can find d..t. .We --have- had. that i>roblem- years.', ago sand-

blasting, and the- State ,safety inspector stopped._ it. . So 

• now. .they started.it up. again, I. guess ,without .their 

knowledge. -

·.· ASSEMBLYMAN' MC.>DERMC>TT: Have .fJ:>U t~ld the- State 

Department of Labor· ab:out.: this? 

-:MEMBER OF ,A..UDIENCE~ I. am not on .it any_ more. . It -

didnVt do ariy,,good.anyway. 

---------- Q : Did you? 
-------- . _kiclc's~,E ! · any job , : 

A No sir. I felt if ., I have any . , 

it is up to me'.to :go to- my superior. 

.Q .. Who did ycim ask? A I me-r:i,tioned_ this to Mr. · 

George Hondanisb. 

Q A .-=-who was .my foreman. 
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Q He is your:foreman? A Yes. 

Q You asked George Hondanish for newlenses. and a new 

mask.and what did he.tell you? 
I 

A Well, it's on order. 

Even with the mask that we have, , I said, . 11Well, how about 

,, the glass its elf so there is"'0 nothing. to' distort your eyes?11 

Q , !low long ago did you ask him for this? A 

Well,, from,·the. time we '.were· working. 

Q '.Approximate,ly? A .··Well,. this year,. when we 

started, I don't know. . I'd say about a couple of months .ago or 

sornewhere,around there. 

k\SSEMBLYMAN' LA CORTE: Approximately? 

~y ASSEMBLYMAN DOREN: 

· Q . How many, times, have you .. asked him and not gotten 

any response? A Well,, it's. hard to sE:!,y how rnany times 

I have asked him because·whenever I talk.to the man, he don't 

want to know nothing •. · But I'm keeping .calm .with him. But the 

thing.is this ~·I'm getting sick from the thing.- mentally -

it hurts the efes~ 

Now another thing•as.far as safety is concerned -

during several snow storms.which we have had - this·has 

happened tome -·and I'vebeen on the road for quite a few 

hours, how. man.y hours I. don't recall, . but I was so tired after 

working all day and al:J- night and I was told by, a foreman to 

. make another run from rnile 57 down .to mile .. 69 and back on, the 

shoulders. 

Q When was this? A In ' 63 I think it was , 

somewhere around there if I recall correctly. 

Q !las it occurred since '63? A Oh, yes. I'm· 
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, getting to this" Now what Pd like ,t0, hring, put- lis this~ I 

told the foreman:= I said 9 i~Pat - Mro Sweeney, ... I 1 m .very tiredo 

I doubt i.f I, can keep .my eyes open and I I m· afraid -I_ may hit 

somebody. 11 He says 9 110h 9 you look in pre.tty ,good shape. Make 

another: run. 11 So., being. new cm .. the job 9 L wasn 1 t ther~ t~ tria.ke. 

• any impressiono L just wanted to get along. c;1:nd I done every= 

thing Ipossiblyco1.1ldto get along with the.se·pe.~ple., And as 

L made· this t:rip go,ing down the· Turnpike twice-= on different 

occasions going. d0wn 9 . I near- ran into several diff-e.rent 

vehicles 9 , and coming back.on the southbound lane - oh 9 .. incidental= 

ly I was g0ing northbound'whenI nearly run into the vehicles= 

coming,back on,the. seu-thb0und:lane 9 .I near run-off the 

ditch ab0ut once _rpr twice and alse near. went into a vehicle. 

Q :was i.t raining er snewingat.the.time.? 

It was· pretty clear. ·He just wat),ted a. touchup. - touchui:> the 

sh0uldersli just c.le.an.thetnup. 

Q -~ Was this .day o.r :night? A This· was in the day .... 

. time. I 1 11 i::;ay in, the. morning if I I m not mistaken - be.tw~e.n 

• 10 or 11 9 . some.where .around_- there." S0 when; I fin,ally, seen him down 

at. the interchange at·- HJghtstown I _ ~aid 9_ 0 Pat 9 . I I m not going 

.:to continue. any more than.what Lhav(}·to.,right now .. I'm going 

.. , in the yard and :I I m .going_ t0• kn.eek off 'be.cause. I. canv t see 

jeopardizing, my/ life 0r ·the. lives· of the others on._ this roado 11 

So he kind of surprised. me. He. said, 110_.K. _9 . Charlie. •. Take off • 11 

Now the-next occasion,.I believe, was this last 

snow storm we had. We. worked 9 . if I I m not mistaken 9 -_ about 18 

, hours 9 . maybe a little more or a. little less -I don I t re.call. 

Afterw0;rkin,g all.the.se.·h0urs 9 eve.rything,was pre.tty clear. I 
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pulled over to one side in.the service area.and I more ,or 

· less laid down to get a little rest. - Who opened the door 

no sooner .L laid down, .but Mr. Hondanish. He said, 11What are 
I 

you doing laying down?H I said, 1~l 'm resting. I 'ltl very tired. 

I can hardly, keep, my eyes open.ff He said, .. "Well, gee, what's 

going to happen if some of the big wheels come down?0 .l said, 

u-;i: 'm not interested .in any big wheels.. I'm .interested in my 

safety a..nd. the others on. the road. n So. this dicln' t go over big 

with him. And as . fa.r as work is conce~ned, . now where, it . was 

originated, I. don't know, but it did come from the. office 

right where· I. work at District 3 "" we,were known,· myself and 
l .two others were known as the Gold Dust twins. If you.want 

a dirty job done, a hard job done,, get the Po locks over th:ere · -

get QharI.ie. Now I don't mind work and I've.worked. I feel 

if>I work for a man, I work :~for him whether I like him. or 

dislike him and personally if I dislike :the man,. I still work 

for him. But this same man - -I am ref erring to Mr. Hondanish -

I _tried._ to work with this man .. to, a ,great. extent and every time 

I_ tried to,work for him to put out. -- I'm not looking, f.or no 

flowers. _ But the- thing. is. - he._ '.is; never satisfied with what 

L do. Now if anybody else has• any complaints, let them 

speak for themselves • 

. BY ASSEMBLYMAN MC DERMOTT: 
. \;' 

Q :Do you have anything further, Mr. Balaza? 

A Well, I'll.just drop it there. I. think I have.said enough. 

BY .A,.SSEMBLYMAN' DOREN: 

Q ,If.you have-anything else, go,ahead. A Yes, 

.I have.one.right he.re. I don't know if I was held over or 
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called in - · i.t was a ,rainy:,. winte:cy .day:1~ g.a,in Jiad ceverec[ 

the read and f0rme<!L ice dyer·. it. 

A .. I think it was 

this last seasmn. . I. don't know- whether .it was '63 0r '64. ··. I > ' \ '' 

. clen' t rem.ember.. . B u.t . I do: reme~ber · what .happened. There -.were 

four ,men l.eftbehind--en.t~is job., There,,was:myself,. a_.fellow 
I •, • • 

by/ the natne af .. Franc0 9 . Stillwell. and L0c.kwo0d •.. We-·were-: sent 

down near - •what do:. they calli it now - · Interchange- 6,'.down 

near the extension. , There are •.quite·. a .few intersections 

there. . Franco, and .J, "we-\went:. out 0,fl:::the. r.ead sanding. these 
' ' 

. roads. Anci d:uring :th.is' day .- · weJ .. l, . Franco was . driving : and 

I . was ~m .. :top, of the. truck and it., was_ · vecy , .. veey · cold. Not 

realizing; that tny. b,ack:was exp0sed, I. was. getting, a draft. there-= 

this w~s. taking·· place . new. .. So. we- sanded . the. roads . down .and 

-:wh,enLWe came· back'.. to ·the shep we asked the foreman,. if I am 

.. not .mistaken,:again I. think it was ,Mr •. Hondanish· = at,td who· 

was., in,.the- shop ,but these. two otther fellows.. They: are•·watc.h.;, 

· ing: '.fV •. I'm urvier- the· impres.sion tllat they/ were taking. the 

·next.run: of sand down. and give· us a s·li-ttle break. and let: thetn 

, -, ,go: on _d<l>wtt,. :to :r:nt_erchange, &, and. 'san~ :·d0wn · that area,. the r,,;1,tI1.ps .. 

. But- i.I).Stead, i'we ~ere. teld to put.,.some ca1¢io,m. lotion or what-

· ever it.is 9 this.chem.teal inte the.~an4.· This- is·insi.de 

·. of the shop •. I am• werk:ing. on ,t'Kese-heaters and I come. up 
---- . .. ----~ith. a .. sweat •.. Instea.d of staying t>ack and resting. a,. littl.e 

• --,.__-...........:______ • r • • ,~ • • 

o,i.t 9 .(ffie-.e.._ ~gain., Mr. France- and myself, were.sent eut down,·to . 

. · Interchange, 8. , Wh,at took-place? 'l'he next _day L tried. :t0. get 

. tlp out of bed. L laid flat back on,. my ·· b~ck. .. So• I was out. of 

.w0rkfer.,-ab,0ut :twe•or. three;'d~ys .... I-~<ion't remember. Now I'd, 

been. t0 the qocter and itvs ~ood te.obring:a~doctQr's slip 
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.. 

- iri,. I foµnd .. this out. later. -- Now· how, true, th,is is_,-- I cilon' t 
' . 

. know. .Bqt if you .. bring: in a .do.ct0r' s: slip,_ this .more-or- less 

clears you of any. goofing. off,., if that's the term· you.;want. to 

,use. But ii:.risteaa nothing, was said. I was out -many/times sick 

· a:ncl I, could have. proved· this by, a doctor' s · slip and- it ... 
, doe.$n' t count against y01;1. But L was, never told ,anything 

about this. 
'. ' . . . 

' . 
But the main .thing_ is ... what I 'm,trying __ te bring 

_ out: is: Why sh0.u,ld two- men stay,• behind .a.ml the other two. men. 
, . . ' . . ' . 

are -0ut. there -<working? : 

Q•? You-- mean if you get a .doc:t@r' s .. certificate, you 

,get_;no,, p~(.nts?, A :No,: we. d~n' t. work. e;>n; the- p@int system 
. ~-~. . 

. in> Maii.n:tett,ance. 

Q . You .elem' t .work. on the -point .system?· 

A· _ijot ~that -I know of,;. sir. But as far- as: re.cards' is cencerned, 

. I ,unders·tand. sQmething. about. a". rec;ord,. if yeu; q.ave, a .doctor's 

: s,lip,: th~t this .shows: that:y.eu: are not: tryitJ;g: to, go0f off. 

-._ BY ---i\SS~MllLYMAN' MG DE~0'I'T: 

.:q,· :A.nything .. fur:ther,. Mr. Bala.za? A : Well,·. this 

was .. told, ;to, me·.:. -L believe- there· is. a man. right here righlt.: new 

and a friend: of mine .also down in, __ t:he shop ,,. he' s.:n,ot present 

.. hce:re .. ..; but it was.,mentioned by1the s.ame foreman if you are· 

not in the clique --

- - BY:ASSEMBLY~ DOREN: 

Q :; Who is the f-oreman? A .Mr. liondanish. 

BY 4SSEMBLYMAN MC PER.MOTT: 

Q :What's :the clique consist.·of? - A, I don,' t:.: know, 

sir. It '·.s beyorjd. me. I, mean, I '-m. there to ,work far -the man 



and I appreciate the job, t:hat. ,these, people have given meo .. 

Where· is a-.man _40 years of age.~ I vm .44 r.ight now - I had. a 

hard time getting a-job after L retired from the service. 
. . 

-L was fertu!).ate to get a job· with these people •. I appreciate 

them giving me a job 9 but I. don't believe in being stepF)ed on, 

not- when you are trying to ,work fer a. man. 

BY A,SSEMBLYMAN DOREN; 

Q Elid y'ou. ever go above Hondanish to complain? 

A I am sure·Mr. Casey might have known about it. 

Q , Did you ever go above. your supervisor? A .I 

don I t, like. to complain to anybody higher because· I don'v t 

know: wh~ther it would, do .. any goad, or not. This - I believe 

I may have been. in-error •. I.beLieve.if itwas taken-up 

some· place -that Rome thing~ would be done. But I like to_, keep it 

fo myself. 

BY ASSEMBLYMAN LA CORTE: 

Q :When you men in_ the Maintenance .Department work 

l,ong .. hours as a result of a snow storm 9 . are you given credit 

-in ,the future for-· the. :time :spent in working. these hours? 

.A - Not that I knCM of. 

Q .. Do you receive time and a. half .pay? A 1 Well, 

the way it is '.worked here. Our work day starts .at eigh_t 

0 1 c'.lock in the morr:ting and ends at 4:30. If an emergency, should i 

arise 1 _ from 4% 30 on •_till eight o I clock the ,following morning -

. a~"erg-nt-_o I clock - that yeu get paid time .;tnd a .half. 

correct in that? 

MEMBER_ OF AUDIENCE: Right • 

Am I 

. [Witness continuing] , But right after that when eight o I clock 
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cc:>mes, from eight o'clock to 4:30 again, you, get strai,ght 

, time,.see. 

1\SSEMBLYM,AN DOREN: O.K •. Thank.you. 

· ASSEMJSLYMAN' MC., L)'.ERMOTT: Thank you; very much. 

The tfieeting.is eon.eluded. 
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